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e Participated in the distribution of “Innobond
Series 11", which was issued by Barclays Bank
PLC.
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Awarded the “Caring Company” status by The
Hong Kong Council of Social Service.
Participated in the Walkathon 2006 of Caritas-
Hong Kong
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Relocated and expanded our Causeway Bay Branch in
which a Securities Services Centre was established.
Became one of the first few banks in Hong Kong to
introduce RMB Current Account service to personal
customers.

Successfully merged with the credit card business of
ICBC, Hong Kong Branch.

Arranged a debut Composite Interest Rate Notes Issue
for The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited.
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e Acted as Lead Manager of HK$7.2 billion syndicated

loan for Champion REIT to acquire Citibank Plaza in
Central. This was the largest ever REIT related financing
in Hong Kong.
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Acted as one of the receiving banks for the PO of
Bank of China Limited.
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Relocated and expanded our North Point
Branch.

Acted as Lead Manager of HK$13.35
billion syndicated loan for Henderson Land
Development Company Limited. This was the
largest Hong Kong dollar syndicated loan in
history.
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Organised the Bank’s third China Study Tour
entitled “Ancient Capitals in Central Plains —
Henan Study Tour”. 50 participants including
secondary school students, social workers,
teachers and bank staff joined the 7-day study
tour, which was concluded successfully.
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Chairman Dr. Jiang Jianging officiated the grand
opening of the relocated and expanded Central
Branch, our flagship branch in which a dedicated
Wealth Management Centre was established.
Established a brand new Kwai Fong Branch.
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Launched e-IPO services, which are well received
by customers.

Participated in the distribution of “HKMC Retail
Bond”, which was issued by The Hong Kong
Mortgage Corporation Limited.

Organised a China Property Investment Seminar,
which was held in our new flagship branch at
Central.
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Solely arranged a HK$600 million non-recourse
syndicated loan for an international consortium to
build a hotel next to the Hong Kong International
Airport.

Appointed as the main receiving bank and the sole
foreign currency account opening bank for the
IPO of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited.

Actively participated in the Caritas bazaar and
raffle ticket sales by all staff and customers to
raise fund for Caritas-Hong Kong.
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Joined the management group of Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited’s wholly-owned subsidiary, Bauhinia MBS Limited, to arrange
the first-ever partially un-guaranteed mortgage-backed securities
issue.

Charity Dance Performance “The Smiling, Proud Wanderer” was held
to raise fund for Caritas-Hong Kong and Hong Kong Dance Company.
Acted as the main receiving bank for the IPO of China Communications
Services Corporation Limited.
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Appointed by the Treasury Markets Association (“TMA”") as one of the
contributing banks to provide the price quotes for Reuters Limited to
calculate the Spot USD/HKD and RMB Swap Offer Rate (“CNY SOR”)
Fixings on a daily basis.

Acted as the main receiving bank for the IPO of The Ming An
(Holdings) Company Limited.
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Financial Performance

6 H

—EERFHERE 2006 Financial Highlights
g B A DL
2E(BEBT) For the Year (in HK$ million) 2006 2005 % Change
FRE A Net Interest Income 1,853 1,316 41%
FUE R A Net Fee and Commission Income 562 403 39%
Efth WA Other Operating Income 182 314 -42%
EETH Operating Expenses 945 890 6%
BEFUREERX Impairment Losses on Loans
and Advances 132 6 2100%
Br A AT Profit before Tax 1,603 1,208 33%
IR Tax 357 227 57%
N eyl Profit Attributable to Equity Holders 1,246 981 27%
ER .
As restated RO
REEB (BEEBT) At Year End (in HK$ million) 2006 2005 % Change
BRI EGR Loans and Advances 75,746 70,406 8%
BERE Total Assets 146,392 115,782 26%
B Total Deposits 108,345 70,341 54%
IR R Total Equity 11,085 9,870 12%
/g3 =2 Financial Ratios 2006 2005
BEARTE R R (1) Capital Adequacy (Adjusted) 16.0% 15.7%
2EFHREERLE Average Liquidity for the Year 44.1% 36.5%
A EURA B 2 Cost to Income 36.4% 43.8%
BT X Loans to Deposits 68.6% 97.4%
B E Financial Calendar
N REAZEE Final Results Announcement —EE+F=A-+H 20 March 2007
FyREE A Posting Date for Annual Report —EELFUA+H 16 April 2007
= B EAE Share Register Closing Period —ETtFRA=HET+A 3-10 May 2007
RERBEFAERH Date of Annual General Meeting —ETEFRATA 10 May 2007
% BoRkE B &S Dividend Payment Date —EEEFRNANERIE on or about
8 June 2007

#4817 (ZM) APRAF * Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZETTREFR o Annual Report 2006



BIF&HESR  Financial Performance

HFEMBER Five Year Summary
2F(AEBT) For the Year (in HK$ million) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
FF BUA Net Interest Income 1,853 1,316 1,275 823 689
FUE KR Net Fee and Commission Income 562 403 271 262 329
Eﬁﬂ”%”ﬁl?\ Other Operating Income 182 314 99 59 62
EETH Operating Expenses 945 890 744 314 307

%ﬁ AR (1), HitEs (Write-back of)/Charge for Bad

and Doubtful Debts - - (22) 129 182
EFUREERX Impairment Losses on Loans

and Advances 132 6 - - -
B AR B Profit before Tax 1,603 1,208 936 645 571
18 Tax 357 227 176 123 96
P& R PR A 5 A Profit Attributable to Equity

Holders 1,246 981 760 522 475
SR BT Per Share (in HK$) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
FIREREF Basic Earnings per Share 1.11 091 0.80 0.71 0.69
FIE Dividend per Share 0.66 0.53 0.45 0.38 0.35

E7R
As restated
RELBH(BEET) At Year End (in HK$ million) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
BN B Loans and Advances 75,746 70,406 62,740 41,811 32,874
ﬁ@%@ %E Total Assets 146,392 115,782 99,344 75,320 62,262
FRaazs Total Deposits 108,345 70,341 63,404 42,307 40,180
Hx%éfi The Equity Holders’ Funds 11,085 9,870 8,541 5917 5,907
Sk
As restated
BFgEE = Financial Ratios 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
BRI RLR (1) Capital Adequacy (Adjusted) 16.0% 15.7% 17.4% 16.7% 17.8%
’£¢$i’3§ﬁ§bﬁﬁtt$ Average Liquidity for the Year 44.1% 36.5% 37.8% 41.3% 35.9%
B F sk & Loans to Deposits 68.6% 97.4% 94.9% 96.0% 80.0%
BB ERTEL R Loans to Total Assets 51.7% 61.0% 63.2% 55.5% 52.8%
BEER TEBHEFELE Impaired Loan/NPL ratio 1.2% 0.9% 1.3% 1.7% 2.3%
A —FREEBER*  Collective/General Provision Coverage* 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.8% 0.9%
FRAS S U B R Cost to Income 36.4% 43.8% 41.9% 27.4% 28.5%
RS R Dividend Payout 59.5% 60.6% 62.0% 66.4% 61.0%
FHEERRE Return on Average Assets 1.0% 0.9% 0.9% 0.8% 1.0%
B R B R R Return on Average Common Equity 12.4% 11.0% 10.3% 10.2% 10.2%
* B AT * Including “Regulatory Reserve”
RINBREER LB EEERN % SR PE{L &= R
Operating Profit Before Impairment Losses/Provisions Profit Attributable to Equity Holders
BEEST BEST
HK$ million HK$ million

1,800
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1,200
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800
600
400
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+45%
1,652

+27%
1,143
+13%
901
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X Deposits
1. RERES 1. By Type 2006 2005
& ER Current 3.7% 4.9%
& Savings 12.4% 14.5%
E 5 Fixed 83.9% 80.6%
= Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. ERFEKTHAES 2. By Remaining Maturity 2006 2005
BRESREEIREE Repayable on Demand 16.1% 19.5%
=BEAAT Three Months or Less 80.8% 76.9%
—FKATEBB=MEA One Year or Less, but Over Three Months 2.8% 2.9%
AFHATNEBB—F Five Years or Less, but Over One Year 0.3% 0.7%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. RE¥ES 3. By Currency 2006 2005
BT HKD 55.1% 51.9%
ETT UsD 42.5% 39.7%
Hitb Others 2.4% 8.4%
A& Total 100.0% 100.0%
Hith & WA Other Operating Income
2006 2005
HNERZ B U EFER Net Gain from Foreign Exchange Activities 70.5% 63.4%
FHWEFEE  TTER Net Gain from Securities, Derivatives and
Hivem TA Other Financial Instruments 2.5% 29.8%
EFEHZRBIA Dividend Income from Investments in Securities 1.4% 1.1%
Efh Others 25.6% 5.7%
b Total 100.0% 100.0%
Total Assets Total Deposits
BEET BEET
HK$ million HK$ million
160,000 +26% 120,000 +54%
146,392 108,345
140,000
- 100,000
120,000 115,782
100,000 9+93§‘{4 80.000 +50% 74’015%1
+21% 63,404
80,000 430, 5320 60,000
62202 535% 435,
60,000 40,180
40,000
40,000
20,000 20,000
0 0
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
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BIF&HESR  Financial Performance

BRAS* Loan Portfolio*
1. BIT8D 1. By Industry Sectors 2006 2005
ERBERZER Loans for Use in Hong Kong
ITHkERt Industry, Commercial and Financial
MR Property Development 5.9% 6.2%
LIES S} Property Investment 17.9% 15.5%
PRI E Financial Concerns 5.2% 5.4%
EFES Stockbrokers 0.2% 0.1%
BN T EE Wholesale and Retail Trade 2.9% 2.4%
TARIFRE Civil Engineering Works 0.5% 1.2%
Bl Manufacturing 4.4% 9.1%
B MIERRE Transport and Transport Equipment 10.8% 13.7%
B HRNREA Electricity, Gas and Telecommunications 1.3% 1.7%
BIE  EBEREE Hotels, Boarding House & Catering 1.5% 1.8%
EHth Others 6.4% 7.5%
f&A Individuals
EBEIEEEEE Loans for the purchases of flats in
ETE - [FAAZE Home Ownership Scheme,
EES] R [HE Private Sector Participation
EEHERTE Scheme and Tenants
BFER Purchase Schemes 0.2% 0.2%
BEHEMEEDE Loans for the purchase of
ZEX Other Residential Properties 14.4% 16.8%
FEAFRER Credit Card Advances 0.1% 0.1%
E Others 1.8% 1.4%
BH5mE Trade Finance 7.5% 8.0%
EBEBUIMERZER Loans for Use outside Hong Kong 19.0% 8.9%
&5t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. REHIEHBED 2. By Remaining Maturity 2006 2005
B E Sk BN ES Repayable on Demand 9.0% 7.2%
—Fg AT One Year or Less 20.5% 22.9%
AFHA MERBBR—F Five Years or Less, but Over One Year 40.1% 38.3%
BRAF Over Five Years 30.1% 30.6%
I 42 PR HR Undated 0.3% 1.0%
&5t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. RE¥ES 3. By Currency 2006 2005
BT HKD 76.3% 79.0%
E usb 19.9% 18.0%
Hi Others 3.8% 3.0%
&5 Total 100.0% 100.0%
* PEERMEZEMRITREREMS BIEEER * Excluding Trade Bills and Advances to Banks and Other Financial Institutions
BRRBRERE BEER TEHERLR
Total Loans and Advances Impaired Loan/NPL Ratio
LR e
HK$ million %
80,000 . 7+012/6 75746 10%
6+2 740
60,000
+27%
. 41,811
40,000 3*21,27/"4 5%
2.3%
20,000 I I 1.7% 1 - s -
0 o [ |
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
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ZETTREFR o Annual Report 2006

The Directors of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
(the “Bank”) have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with
the audited accounts of the Bank and the Group (the Bank together with its
subsidiaries hereinafter referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial and
other financial related services. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are
shown in Note 29 to the accounts.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segments is set out in Note 5 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 70.

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of HK$0.20 per ordinary share,
totaling HK$224,252,000 which was paid on 11 September 2006.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$0.46 per
ordinary share, totaling HK$515,779,000.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the Bank during the year are set
out in Note 37 to the accounts.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$952,000.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group and of
the Bank are set out in Note 27 to the accounts.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 36 to
the accounts.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves of the Bank at 31 December 2006, calculated
under section 79B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, amounted to
HK$2,474,542,000.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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LTFEHMERE FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
UTAEAREEBEREVBFEE 225  EENBEH A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last
2o five financial years is set out below.
o
As restated
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
FET FAET FET TFHET TFHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B Results
&R AR Profit attributable to
equity holders 1,245,592 980,601 760,391 522,130 474,635
EERER Assets and liabilities
BERTE Total assets 146,391,759 115,781,677 99,343,650 75,319,624 62,261,989
BfERRE Total liabilities 135,306,456 105,911,823 85,454,003 65,224,015 53,100,345
R R BT Total equity 11,085,303 9,869,854 13,889,647 10,095,609 9,161,644
146,391,759 115,781,677 99,343,650 75,319,624 62,261,989

BE - HEIBEXRRTLETRS

ARRITHIFAEE O ETRES - MARTREMH
BARNFATEEEARRITZ EMES

Exg
ARTEFENAFEREEAMETEAHZKEN
™

ZREEL(XR)

TRELZL (BIER)

KIse A (EEREIBEITIREE)

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE BANK'S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, the Bank has not redeemed any of its listed securities. Neither
the Bank nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Bank’s
listed securities.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Dr. Jiang Jianging (Chairman)
Ms. Wang Lili (Vice Chairman)
Mr. Zhu Qi (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer)

FRE T A Mr. Chen Aiping
=ERELA Mr. Wong Yuen Fai
REREA Mr. Zhang Yi

Damis Jacobus Ziengs 5t 4 (X 4 Dennis Jacobus Ziengs)
TF#i#% » S.B.S. - APt

Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs (also known as Dennis Jacobus Ziengs)
Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard, S.B.S., J.P.*

RIBEE S A Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec*
REERES Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George*

Y BMIERITES

RFEARRIT 2 EBEIRMBNE 94(1) R 9AQ) GRE - =52
BEL  IEEREIRREFAESREE ZBREFA
SREHESTR - FIBEREIEFHREENEERRAFK
g LEEET -

*

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Jiang Jianging, Ms. Wang Lili and Mr. Chen Aiping will retire by rotation at
the forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance with Articles 94(1) and
94(2) of the Bank’s Articles of Association. All retiring Directors, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

B THR1T (M) BPRAF © Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 49
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DIRECTORS (continued)

The Non-executive Directors and the Independent Non-executive Directors of
the Bank are not appointed for specific term but subject to the retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meetings in accordance with the
Bank’s Articles of Association.

STATUS OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Bank has received from each Independent Non-executive Director an
annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”) and the Bank considers all of its
Independent Non-executive Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has any existing or proposed service contract with the
Bank which is not expiring or terminable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s business to which the
Bank or any of its holding company, subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director of the Bank had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(@) Acquisition of receivables, benefits and other ancillary
assets relating to the credit card business of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited, Hong Kong Branch
On 21 February 2006, the Bank entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(“ICBC”) under which the Bank agreed to purchase from ICBC (1) all the
credit card receivables under the Hong Kong dollar credit card accounts
and the credit card related instalment loan receivables of ICBC, Hong
Kong Branch as at the completion date (26 March 2006), (2) all the
benefits under the cardmembers’ agreements and loan agreements in
relation to the above credit card receivables and the above instalment loan
receivables made between ICBC, Hong Kong Branch and the cardholders;
and (3) certain credit card related equipment, credit card bonus points
redemption gifts and the benefit to use certain software programs
previously used by ICBC, Hong Kong Branch in processing credit card
related data.

The cash consideration payable to ICBC shall be the aggregate of the
following:

1. the total of the book value of the above credit card receivables and
the above instalment loan receivables, net of the aggregate amount
of any credit balances standing in the above accounts as at the end
of the completion date;

2. the book value of the equipment and the gift items as at the end of
the completion date; and

3. HK$1 million representing the commercial goodwill of the credit
card business as at the end of the completion date;

Less

#4817 (ZM) APR2AF * Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Acquisition of receivables, benefits and other ancillary

assets relating to the credit card business of Industrial and

Commercial Bank of China Limited, Hong Kong Branch

(continued)

4. the value of ICBC’s obligation in respect of bonus points
accumulated in respect of the credit cards; and

5. the total accumulated amount of provision for impairment.

The final consideration paid by the Bank in respect of the purchase of the
credit card assets from ICBC has been determined and agreed between
the Bank and ICBC to be approximately HK$38,742,000.

Continuing connected transactions

During the year and in the normal course of business, the Group entered
into a number of transactions which in the opinion of the Directors
constitute continuing connected transactions under the Listing Rules. The
transactions were with ICBC, the ultimate holding company, and the fellow
subsidiaries and the details of these transactions are as follows:

1. Inter-bank lending and borrowing transactions

As part of the Bank’s day-to-day business, inter-bank placements
are made to and inter-bank deposits are taken from the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries. As at 31 December 2006,
approximately HK$2,046,421,000 (2005: HK$4,370,016,000)
of inter-bank placements were made by the Bank to the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries. The interest income
attributable to these placements in 2006 was approximately
HK$291,125,000 (2005: HK$159,706,000).

As at 31 December 2006, approximately HK$11,329,369,000
(2005: HK$20,625,934,000) of inter-bank deposits were
placed with the Bank by the ultimate holding company and
fellow subsidiaries. Included in this balance is an amount of
HK$388,900,000 (2005: HK$11,826,528,000) representing
utilisation of a standby credit facility of US$3,000,000,000 (2005:
US$1,575,000,000) granted by the ultimate holding company to the
Bank for working capital purposes. The interest expense attributable
to these deposits in 2006 was approximately HK$692,880,000
(2005: HK$577,959,000).

RE TERT(EM) BRAT
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Continuing connected transactions (continued)

2.

#4817 (ZM) APR2AF * Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Derivatives transactions
The Bank entered into interest rate swaps on a back-to-back basis
with the ultimate holding company and a fellow subsidiary.

The Bank also entered into various derivatives transactions with the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, including interest
rate swaps and various types of options contracts, for the purpose of
balance sheet and/or interest rate risk management or as a result of
customer-driven transactions.

The total notional amount of the outstanding derivatives transactions
between the Bank and the ultimate holding company and
fellow subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006 was approximately
HK$9,695,183,000 (2005: HK$10,753,668,000). The interest
income and expense attributable to these transactions in 2006 were
approximately HK$454,678,000 (2005: HK$381,392,000) and
HK$552,376,000 (2005: HK$352,427,000) respectively. Net option
premium expense attributable to these transactions in 2006 was
approximately HK$5,000 (2005: HK$271,000).

Foreign exchange transactions

The Bank also entered into foreign exchange contracts with the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries in response
to foreign exchange risk management and customer-driven
transactions in a similar fashion as mentioned above for derivatives
transactions. The total contractual amount of the outstanding foreign
exchange transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006, including spot, forward and
swap transactions, was approximately HK$30,783,747,000 (2005:
HK$6,124,861,000).

Inter-bank capital markets transactions
The Bank entered into the following types of transactions with the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries:

(a) buying and selling debt securities (either issued by
independent third parties, the ultimate holding company or
fellow subsidiaries) from and to the ultimate holding company
and fellow subsidiaries in the primary and secondary markets;
and

(b)  buying and selling debt securities on behalf of the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

Approximately HK$436,571,000 (2005: HK$1,443,549,000)
of debt securities were sold to the ultimate holding company
and fellow subsidiaries, in primary and secondary markets in
2006. On the other hand, approximately HK$38,857,000 (2005:
HK$65,931,000) debt securities were purchased from the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

The Bank issued and subscribed by the ultimate holding
company fixed rate certificates of deposit with nominal value
of US$500,000,000 (2005: US$500,000,000). The interest
expense attributable to these certificates of deposit in 2006 was
approximately HK$200,423,000 (2005: HK$175,886,000).
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Continuing connected transactions (continued)

4.

Inter-bank capital markets transactions (continued)

In addition, the Bank issued subordinated floating rate notes totaling
US$775,000,000 and HK$1,500,000,000 (2005: US$495,000,000
and HK$1,500,000,000) and were fully subscribed by the
ultimate holding company. The interest expense attributable to
these notes in 2006 was approximately HK$348,560,000 (2005:
HK$188,117,000).

Capital markets transactions

The Bank entered into various capital markets transactions with
the Hong Kong, Tokyo, London, Seoul branches of the ultimate
holding company (the “Branches”), the ultimate holding company
and fellow subsidiaries, which include arranging of, participation/
sub-participation in syndicated loans, acquiring and disposing of
interests in loans including syndicated loans, subscription and/or
issuance of debt securities and tax efficient financing. Approximately
HK$47,829,544,000 (2005: HK$4,815,203,000) of the Bank’s
interest in loans including syndicated loans were disposed to the
Branches, the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries and
approximately HK$31,364,597,000 (2005: HK$1,348,854,000)
of the Branches’ interest in loans including syndicated loans
were purchased by the Bank in 2006. Fees attributable to the
above transactions of approximately HK$6,143,000 (2005:
HK$2,700,000) was paid to the Branches in 2006.

Forfaiting transactions

The Bank entered into forfaiting transactions with the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries to buy and sell interests in
certain trade finance products only in relation to bills of exchange
secured under letters of credit.

Management services, premises incomes and premises expenses
The Bank entered into the following types of agreements with the
ultimate holding company, the Hong Kong Branch (the “Branch”)
and the fellow subsidiaries:

(a) providing services such as accounting and budgeting, internal
audit, marketing and back office settlement and clearing to the
Branch;

(b)  providing services such as management, administrative and
marketing functions in respect of credit card business of the
ultimate holding company;

(c) receiving services such as banking network, system and
computer operations from the ultimate holding company;

(d) using a portion of floor area rented by the Branch;

(e) suits 2501-2, 26th and portion of floor area of 28th floor of
ICBC Tower used by the Branch and a fellow subsidiary; and

(f)  portion of the first floor of No.9 Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong rented by the Central Branch of the Bank.

Bl TRSRT (ZEM) HBPR AT ¢ Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Continuing connected transactions (continued)

Management services, premises incomes and premises expenses
(continued)

The total service fee income received from the Branch in respect of
(a) and (b) above in 2006 was approximately HK$6,300,000 (2005:
HK$7,441,000). The service fee expenses paid to the ultimate
holding company in respect of (c) above in 2006 was approximately
HK$10,283,000 (2005: HK$8,407,000). In respect of (d) and
(f) above, the total premises and management fee expenses
paid to the Branch in 2006 was approximately HK$3,966,000
(2005: HK$3,631,000). In respect of (e) above, the total premises
incomes received from the Branch and a fellow subsidiary was
HK$8,104,000 (2005: HK$5,906,000).

A conditional waiver for disclosure requirements for the above continuing
connected transactions between the Bank, its ultimate holding company
and the fellow subsidiaries under the Listing Rules has been granted by
the Stock Exchange in April 2005.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have reviewed and confirmed
that the connected transactions to which the conditional waiver has been
granted by the Stock Exchange were conducted in the following manner:

(1)

Such transactions were:

(i)  entered into by the Bank in the ordinary and usual course of
its business;

(i) entered into on an arm’s length basis, as applicable;

(iii)  conducted either (a) on normal commercial terms; or (b)
if there are no sufficient comparable transactions to judge
whether they are on normal commercial terms, on terms
that are fair and reasonable so far as the Bank and the
independent shareholders are concerned; and

(iv) entered into either (a) in accordance with the terms of the
agreements governing such transactions; or (b) (where there
are no such agreements) on terms that are no less favourable
than those available to or from independent third parties, as

applicable.

The annual aggregate value of each of the relevant categories of the
connected transactions had not exceeded the annual upper limit or
specified threshold, as applicable.

The auditors of the Bank have confirmed that the continuing connected
transactions carried out during the year:

(1)
(2)

(3)

(4)

have received the approval of the Directors of the Bank;

are in accordance with the pricing policies of the Bank if the
transactions involve provision of goods or services by the Bank;

have been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreement
governing the transactions; and

have not exceeded the cap disclosed in the previous announcements.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2006, the interests of the Directors and chief executives of
the Bank in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Bank and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) (the “Associated Corporations”) as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Bank and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers of the Listing Rules, were
as follows:

Ordinary shares of HK$2 each in the Bank

BEz (HEIHERT

R1DEE BRABDEE

BARER Total % of total

Personal number of issued

EEEE Name of Director interests shares held shares
ZEEELT Dr. Jiang Jianging 14,000 14,000 0.001%
KIIHE Mr. Zhu Qi 50,000 50,000 0.004%
RERIAE Mr. Zhang Yi 2,000 2,000 0.0002%
REETE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George 25,000 25,000 0.002%
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All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31 December
2006, no short positions were recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 352 of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, none of the Directors or
chief executives of the Bank or their spouses or children under 18 years of age
were granted, or had exercised, any rights to subscribe for any equity or debt
securities of the Bank or any of its Associated Corporations.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

At no time during the year was the Bank or any of its holding company,
subsidiaries, or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2006, so far as the Directors were aware, the following
persons (other than a Director or chief executives of the Bank) were interested in
5% or more of the issued share capital or short positions in shares or underlying
shares of the Bank which would fall to be disclosed to the Bank under Divisions
2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which were required to be kept under Section
336 of the SFO:

Ordinary shares of HK$2 each in the Bank

BEz (HEHERT

R1DEE [ &=l

Total % of total

number of issued

BRREE Name of shareholder shares held shares
FETERITRMOERAR] Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited

(BB E T rRaReT) 669,587,059 59.72%

Fortis Bank SA/NV* Fortis Bank SA/NV* 100,913,330 9.00%

Fortis N.V.* Fortis N.V.* 100,913,330 9.00%

Fortis SA/NV* Fortis SA/NV* 100,913,330 9.00%

Fortis Brussels SA/NV* Fortis Brussels SA/NV* 100,913,330 9.00%

* Fortis Bank SA/NVAZ$£17100,913,330/ L @K 2 & &
HWAA > i Fortis N.V. K Fortis  SA/NV & BB HER Fortis
Brussels SA/NVZRERA® E1T{EsZEGIITE=92—3k
PA_EZ %228 - i Fortis Brussels SA/NV A #52 Fortis Bank
SAINV Z IRR A& EATEsiEslfTE =0 2 —skih £ 2 3%

% - # Fortis N.V. * Fortis SA/NV J Fortis Brussels SA/th‘ﬁ
ZERM 2 B o
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* Fortis Bank SA/NV is the legal owner of 100,913,330 ordinary shares of the Bank.
Each of Fortis N.V., Fortis SA/NV and Fortis Brussels SA/NV is interested in such
shares as a result of Fortis N.V. and Fortis SA/NV being entitled to exercise, or control
the exercise of, one-third or more of the voting power at the general meetings of Fortis
Brussels SA/NV and Fortis Brussels SA/NV being entitled to exercise, or control the
exercise of, one-third or more of the voting power at general meetings of Fortis Bank
SA/NV.

All the interests stated above represent long positions. As at 31 December
2006, no short positions were recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, the Bank had not been
notified by any persons (other than Directors and chief executives of the Bank)
who had interests in or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Bank which would fall to be disclosed to the Bank under the provisions of Part
XV of the SFO or which were recorded in the register required to be kept under
Section 336 of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or
any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or existed
during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS

During the year, the five largest customers of the Group accounted for less than
30% of the total of interest income and other operating income of the Group.

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report, the Bank has maintained the prescribed public float
under the Listing Rules, based on the information that is publicly available to the
Bank and within the knowledge of the Directors of the Bank.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to maintain high standards of corporate governance
practices and also follows the module set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual
entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions”
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority on 21 September 2001. Details
of the Bank’s corporate governance practices are set out in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages 58 to 67 of its 2006 Annual Report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SUPERVISORY POLICY MANUAL
ENTITLED “FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE BY LOCALLY
INCORPORATED AUTHORIZED INSTITUTIONS”

The Bank has fully complied with the disclosure requirements set out in the
Supervisory Policy Manual entitled “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated
Authorized Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority on 8
November 2002.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Set out below is information disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the Listing
Rules as at the end of the year:

Dr. Jiang Jianging is the Chairman of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited.

Ms. Wang Lili is the Chairman of ICBC (London) Limited.

Mr. Zhu Qi is the Deputy Chairman of ICEA Finance Holdings Limited and the
Chairman of Industrial and Commercial International Capital Limited.

Mr. Chen Aiping is the Chairman of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Luxembourg S.A. and the Director of Xiamen International Bank and ICEA
Finance Holdings Limited.

Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs is the Chief Executive Officer, Asia of Fortis Insurance
International.

AUDITORS

The consolidated accounts have been audited by Ernst & Young who retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. Ernst & Young were
appointed as auditors of the Bank by the Directors to fill the casual vacancy
following the resignation of PricewaterhouseCoopers during the year. There have
been no other changes of auditors in the past three years.

On behalf of the Board
Dr. Jiang Jianqing
Chairman

Hong Kong, 20 March 2007
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The Bank is committed to maintain high standards of corporate governance
practices and also follows the module set out in the Supervisory Policy Manual
entitled “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions”
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority on 21 September 2001. The
Bank has complied with the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing

E1.216 21BN © Rules throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2006, except for the
deviations from Code Provisions A.4.1, A.4.2 and E.1.2 which are explained in
the relevant paragraphs below.

A. EET A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Al EEg A.1 The Board

EEZGNEEREEARTZERBELERE
A WHRAEESIREERRITEHRZE

The Board of Directors has the collective responsibility for leadership
and control of the Bank and be collectively responsible for promoting
- BUAHSARTKNER -EFSHITE the success of the Bank by directing and supervising the Bank’s
TRBITZHRKE  WERESREEEB 2 RERE affairs. The Board sets strategies for the Bank and monitors the
{E o performance and activities of the senior management.

EFORERESERTRGH  BRETH
ERGOH—MEBLMEELE Y E Ry
WERET RIS ABELE - ERENATE
ERIERITERIEH -

The Board meetings are held at least once every quarter,
such regular Board meetings will normally involve the active
participation, either in person or through other electronic means
of communication, of a majority of Directors entitled to be present.
Special Board meetings will be held when necessary.

RRFTZEEGRN _TERNFRITTHRG
& R EEZ HFECENT

The Board of the Bank held four meetings in 2006. The attendance
records of individual Directors are as follows:

HEZEE
Number of
Meetings
EERA Name of Director Attended
ZEEELT Dr. Jiang Jianging
(ERFHIFNITES) (Chairman, Non-executive Director)
TREZT Ms. Wang Lili
(BlEFBRIFNTES) (Vice Chairman, Non-executive Director)
RETE Mr. Zhu Qi
(BFECIBBITHRAE) (Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer)
BRE oAk Mr. Chen Aiping
GEgiTES) (Non-executive Director)
=EREBEAE Mr. Wong Yuen Fai
(BITES) (Executive Director)
RERSTAE Mr. Zhang Yi
(BITES) (Executive Director)
Damis Jacobus Ziengs 54 Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs
GEiTES) (Non-executive Director)
T F#HE Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard
(B IERITES) (Independent Non-executive Director)
RREL A Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec
(B FERITES) (Independent Non-executive Director)
ReERE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George
(B IERITESR) (Independent Non-executive Director)
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The Directors of the Bank are consulted to include matters in the
agenda of its regular Board meetings. The Director(s) may seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances
to assist him/her in discharging his/her duties to the Bank. The
Directors also have access to advice and services of the Company
Secretary to ensure due compliance of the Board procedures, and
all applications rules and regulations.

Notice of meeting shall be given to all Directors by the Company
Secretary at least two weeks before the date of the meeting to
provide sufficient notice to give all Directors an opportunity to attend.
Under special circumstances, the Company Secretary will promptly
contact all Directors by way of telephone.

Minutes of the meetings of the Board and the Board committee
have been recorded in sufficient detail the matters considered by
the Board and the committees, decisions reached, including any
concerns raised by Directors or dissenting views expressed. Draft
and final versions of the minutes of the Board are sent to all Directors
for their comment and records respectively.

Minutes of the meetings of the Board, the Audit Committee, the
Nomination Committee and the Risk Management Committee of the
Bank are kept by the Company Secretary. Minutes of the meetings
of the other Board committees (as listed under Section D.2 of this
report) are kept by the appointed secretary of each committee.
Minutes of the meetings of the Board and all the Board committees
are open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice
by any Director.

A.2 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Jiang Jianging is a Non-executive Director and the Chairman
of the Board. Mr. Zhu Qi is the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank.
With the support of the experienced senior management, Mr. Zhu
assumes the responsibility to supervise the daily management and
operations of the Bank, including the implementation of major
strategies and initiatives adopted by the Board from time to time. The
roles of Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer of the
Bank are segregated, with a clear division of responsibilities.

A.3 Board Composition

As at the date of the report, the Board of the Bank consisted of 10
Directors comprising three Executive Directors, four Non-executive
Directors and three Independent Non-executive Directors. All the
Directors are expressly identified by such categories in all corporate
communications that disclose their names. All the Independent
Non-executive Directors meet the guidelines for assessment of their
independence as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Bank benefits from the substantial business, banking and
professional experience of its Directors. Biography of the Directors
is set out in the “Biographical Details of Directors and Senior
Management” section under the Bank’s 2006 Annual Report.
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A.4 Appointments, Re-election and Removal

The Non-executive Directors and the Independent Non-executive
Directors of the Bank are not appointed for specific term but subject
to the retirement by rotation at and re-election at the annual general
meetings in accordance with the Bank’s Articles of Association.
Save for the Managing Director of the Bank, at each annual general
meeting one-third of the Directors for the time being or, if their
number is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest but
not exceeding one-third, shall retire from office by rotation and any
Director appointed by the Directors to fill a casual vacancy or as an
addition shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting. All the retiring Directors are eligible for re-election.

In compliance with the requirement of Code Provision A.4.2, Mr.
Zhu Qi, the Managing Director of the Bank, had offered himself for
retirement at the 2005 Annual General Meeting of the Bank and was
re-elected Director of the Bank.

In compliance with the requirement of Code Provision A.4.2, Mr.
Chen Aiping, will offer himself for retirement at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Bank and being eligible, will offer
himself for re-election.

Mr. Zhang Yi who was appointed as a Director of the Bank on
15 March 2005 should have retired at the 2004 Annual General
Meeting of the Bank held on 14 April 2005. As the Notice of
2004 Annual General Meeting of the Bank was issued before the
appointment of Mr. Zhang Yi, Mr. Zhang Yi would only be appointed
for less than one month by the date of the 2004 Annual General
Meeting. For the best interests of the Bank and its shareholders, Mr.
Zhang Yi had retired at the 2005 Annual General Meeting, and was
re-elected Director of the Bank.

Save for Mr. Chen Aiping who will offer himself for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Bank, as at the date of
this report, no Director held office for over three years.

The Nomination Committee was established on 20 January 2005
with specific Terms of Reference, which state clearly with its
authority and duties. The Terms of Reference of the Nomination
Committee have included the specific duties set out in paragraphs
A.4.5(a) to (d) of the Code, with appropriate modifications when
necessary. It is responsible for assessing the suitability of the
candidates and recommending to the Board all new appointments
of Directors and senior executives (such as chief executive officer,
alternate chief executive, chief financial officer). The Committee
reports directly to the Board and meets at least once a year.

The current members of the Nomination Committee are two
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec
(Chairman) and Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George, and a Non-executive
Director, namely Mr. Chen Aiping.
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The Nomination Committee of the Bank held one meeting in 2006
and the attendance records of the individual members are as
follows:

HESEIE

ZEGREHRA Name of Committee Member Number of Meetings Attended
RIBES A Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec

(B IENITEEFREE) (Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman) 1
ReMERE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George

(BIIEHITES) (Independent Non-executive Director) 1
FRE A Mr. Chen Aiping

(FERITESR) (Non-executive Director) 0
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During the year, the Nomination Committee of the Bank considered
the replacement for the Bank’s Chief Financial Officer.

A.5 Responsibilities of Directors

The Bank regularly reminds all Directors of their functions and
responsibilities and updates them of the legal and regulatory
developments. Through regular Board meetings and circulation of
regular financial reports and other materials (such as the minutes
of the meetings of the other Board committees), all Directors are
informed of the business operation and financial situation of the
Bank.

The functions of the Non-executive Directors of the Bank as set
out in the Terms of Reference of the Board of Directors include the
functions as specified in Code Provision A.5.2 (a) to (d) of the Code
(with appropriate modifications when necessary).

The Bank has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities
transactions. The Bank confirms that, having made specific enquiry
of all Directors, the Directors have complied with the required
standard set out in the Model Code for the year ended 31 December
2006.

A.6 Supply of and Access to Information

The Directors have full and timely access to all relevant information
of the Bank so that they can make an informed decision in
discharging their duties and responsibilities as Directors. The Board
and each Director has separate and independent access to the
management of the Bank.
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The Level and Make-up of Remuneration and Disclosure
The Remuneration Committee of the Bank was established on 20
January 2005 with specific Terms of Reference, which state clearly
with its authority and duties. It oversees the remuneration of the
Directors and senior management of the Bank to ensure that their
remuneration is appropriate for their duties and consistent with the
Bank’s culture, strategy and control environment. The Committee
is also responsible for recommending to the Board on the Bank’s
remuneration policy framework. The Committee reports directly to
the Board and meets at least once a year.

The current members of the Remuneration Committee are three
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Yuen Kam Ho,
George (Chairman), Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard, S.B.S., J.P.,
and Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec, and two Non-executive Directors, namely
Mr. Chen Aiping and Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs.

RRITZHNEE S \ZET E%f Tk The Remuneration Committee of the Bank held one meeting in
g% ERIKE 2 L EREIn T 2006 and the attendance records of the individual members are as
follows:
HESBEIE
ZEBRENSA Name of Committee Member Number of Meetings Attended
REESE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George
(BN IFITESE N ESE) (Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman) 1
T F#HE Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard
(BZIEHITESR) (Independent Non-executive Director) 0
RREL A Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec
(B IEITESR) (Independent Non-executive Director) 1
FRE oAk Mr. Chen Aiping
GEiTES) (Non-executive Director) 1
Damis Jacobus Ziengs 7t 4 Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs
GEITES) (Non-executive Director) 0
BRASEER _ZETNF2HMER » FHRHA Information relating to the remuneration of each Director for 2006 is
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set out in Note 13 to the Notes to the Accounts of the 2006 Annual
Report of the Bank.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee considered and
recommended to the Board the allocation of performance bonus
of the Group (including that of the Executive Directors) for the year
ended 31 December 2005. The Committee also considered and
recommended to the Board the fees payable to the Non-executive
Directors and the Independent Non-executive Directors for the year
ended 31 December 2005.
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C. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

C.1 Financial Reporting

Monthly reports on financial results are submitted to the Board for
ongoing monitoring. Business performance and financial situation of
the Bank are reported to the Board at each Board meeting to assist
the Board to have a balanced, clear and comprehensive assessment
of the Bank’s performance, position and prospects.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Bank. As at 31 December 2006, the Directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Bank’s ability
to continue as a going concern. The Directors have prepared the
accounts of the Bank on a going concern basis.

A statement by the external auditors with respect to their financial
reporting responsibilities is included in the Independent Auditors’
Report on page 68 of the Bank’s 2006 Annual Report.

C.2 Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for the system of the internal control and
the review of the effectiveness of the Bank and its subsidiaries
through well-established procedures, policies and systems of the
Bank. The review covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance control and risk management functions.

The Internal Audit Department evaluates the Bank’s internal controls
on an on-going basis and reports to the Audit Committee at least 4
times each year on significant findings on internal controls. Copy of
the minutes of the Audit Committee meetings will also be sent to the
Board for information.

C.3 Audit Committee

The Bank has established an Audit Committee with specific written
Terms of Reference set out clearly its authority and responsibilities.
The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee have included the
duties set out in Code Provision C.3.3 of the Code, with appropriate
modifications when necessary. It reviews the effectiveness of both
the external and internal audit and of internal controls and risk
evaluation.

The current members of the Audit Committee are the three
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Professor Wong Yue
Chim, Richard, S.B.S., J.P. (Chairman), Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec and
Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George, and a Non-executive Director, namely
Mr. Chen Aiping.
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RRITZERLZEGR BT RNFRIT TR The Audit Committee of the Bank held four meetings in 2006 and
@ ARITZINEZEMY EERRRE two meetings were with the participation of the external auditors of
o BZZEGZERIKE BELEENT the Bank. The attendance records of the individual members at the

Audit Committee are as follows:

HESEIE
ZEGRENS Name of Committee Member Number of Meetings Attended
T T Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard
(B IERITEEREFE) (Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman) 4
REERE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George
(B IERTESREEEE) (Independent Non-executive Director and Alternate Chairman) 3
RRELE Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec
(B FFRITES) (Independent Non-executive Director) 4
PR oA Mr. Chen Aiping
GEiTES) (Non-executive Director) 2
FR - T FAELERZINEZ AR Z AR During the year, the fees paid to the external auditors of the
IR 2 B 5 5 /A3,564,000/8 7T & Group for the audit services and non-audit services amounted
960,000 7T - EXFEZBERBEINTER 2 to HK$3,564,000 and HK$960,000 respectively. Details of the
EIFUNE significant non-audit service assignments and the fees paid are as
follows:
s &R
BRI E Nature of Non-audit Service Fees Paid
% BRT% Tax Service HK$759,000
=T 1R AR Audit related services HK$6,000
E AR Other Services HK$195,000
RIETEZEESREERNMETZ LIEREN During the year, the work performed by the Audit Committee of the
T~ Bank is summarised as follows:
— SRINEZEEIEFEZETIEY M -~ Met with the external auditors to discuss the general scope of
EEE their audit work;
—  ERIMNEREEEIRE 2 EXIENA - Reviewed external auditor’s management letter and
i E IR 2 [ management’s response;
—  BERILER T NFEEERINEZE - Reviewed and approved the appointment of external auditors
B for the year of 2006;
—  BRZINEZEEI T NFE 2 EXET -~ Reviewed the external auditors’ 2006 audit plan;
2l
—  EMHINEZERRENERUANEEE Y -~ Reviewed the external auditors’ report and findings and the
B fE management’s response;
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Reviewed the internal audit plan for the year of 2006;

- Reviewed the internal audit reports covering the evaluation of
internal controls;

- Reviewed the audited accounts and final results
announcement for the year of 2006;

- Reviewed the Interim Report and the interim results
announcement for the six months ended 30 June 2006.

D. DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

D.1 Management Functions

The Board assumes the responsibility for leadership and control
of the Bank and delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to the Management. The Board sets up
clear guidelines as to the powers to the Management, in particular,
with respect to reporting mechanism and the matters that shall be
subject to the approval of the Board (such as substantial changes in
the management structure, the business objectives, strategies and
business plans, the policies and manuals which may substantially
affect the financial and risk management of the Bank).

D.2 Board Committees

Apart from the Audit Committee (particulars are disclosed under
C.3), the Remuneration Committee (particulars are disclosed under
B.1) and the Nomination Committee (particulars are disclosed
under A.4), the Board has also established the following four
specialised committees which comprise Directors and where
appropriate, other senior executives from relevant areas:

1. General Management Committee

The General Management Committee was established on
24 September 2001 to supervise the overall operation of the
Group. The Chairman of the Committee is the Chief Executive
Officer, and the other committee members are the Deputy
General Managers and the Assistant General Managers
designated by the Chief Executive Officer. 17 meetings were
held during the current financial year.
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Credit Committee

The Credit Committee sets up credit related policies and
procedures in order to maintain the quality of the credit
portfolio of the Bank. It reviews and approves large credit
exposures, manages credit risk concentration, accepts or
rejects new credit strategies and responds to deteriorating
credit customers. The Committee consists of the Head of
Credit Analysis and Administration Department (Chairman),
the Chief Risk Officer and the Deputy General Managers in
charge of business lines.

Asset and Liability Management Committee

The Asset and Liability Management Committee was
established on 12 July 1999 to closely monitor the mix
of liquid assets and funding channels, and the exposure
to movements in interest rate and foreign exchange. The
Committee members also meet to review the optimal liquidity
level in response to internal requirements and external
market indicators. It comprises the Chief Financial Officer
(the Chairman and Secretary of the Committee), all Deputy
General Managers, the Designated Assistant General Manager
in charge of Business Units, the Chief Risk Officer, the Market
Risk Head of Risk Management Department, the Head of
Treasury & Markets Department and the Head of Corporate
Finance Department. The Committee meets on a monthly
basis.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee was established on
5 September 2002 to review and report to the Board of
Directors on the adequacy and efficiency of risk management
procedures, policies and systems of the Group. It focuses
on credit risk, interest rate risk, market risk, liquidity risk,
operational risk, reputation risk and legal risk. The Committee
comprises the Chief Risk Officer (Chairman), the Chief
Executive Officer, an Independent Non-executive Director of
the Bank, the Deputy General Manager in charge of Treasury
& Markets, the Deputy General Manager in charge of Retail
Banking, the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Operation
Officer, the Head of Treasury & Markets Department, the
Head of Credit Analysis and Administration Department, the
Market Risk Head of Risk Management Department, the
Head of Systems & IT Department and the Head of Legal and
Compliance Department. The Committee meets on a quarterly
basis.
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In accordance with the Group’s asset portfolio structure and
risk profile, the stress-testing program as part of an on-going
risk monitoring exercise has been implemented. The stress
test results are regularly reported to the Risk Management
Committee for review. Policies and tolerances addressing risk
identification, measurement, monitoring and control will be
directly communicated to those areas affected throughout the
Group.

Each of these committees has specific written terms of
reference which clearly sets out its authorities and duties.
The Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee are required to report their decisions
or recommendations to the Board. Material matters are
reserved for the approval of the Board according to the terms
of reference of such committees.

E. COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

E.1 Effective Communication

A separate resolution was proposed by the Chairman of the Meeting
of the 2005 Annual General Meeting in respect of each separate
issue including the re-election of the retiring Directors. The Bank
organises press conferences and analysts’ meetings to explain its
annual and interim results in detail. The website of the Bank www.
icbcasia.com contains the “Investor Relations” and “About Us”
sections which offer timely access to the Bank’s publications, press
releases and other business information.

The Chairman was unable to attend the 2005 Annual General
Meeting due to other important business engagements. The majority
of the board members (including the Chairman of each of the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee) attended the 2005 Annual General Meeting of the Bank
to answer questions from shareholders.

E.2 Voting by Poll

The procedures for voting by poll, which comply with the Listing
Rules and the Articles of Association of the Bank, are set out in every
circular sent to shareholders of the Bank during the year of 2006.
The Bank shall regularly inform shareholders of the procedure for
voting by poll and ensure compliance with the requirements about
voting by poll contained in the Listing Rules and the Articles of
Association of the Bank.

B THSR1T (M) BPRAF © Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 67

ZETREFIR o Annual Report 2006



BYZHUMNERES
Independent Auditors’ Report

B RE TR (EMN) ARAT
(REBFMATHIER L A])
FHBRE

HME TR EZHNE70E 177 BERF B TERT (GEM)
BRDFRR - WRABRER-_EEF+_A=1+—H
MiRaEERBRIRTEERBREHEZRLFEDN
FABRE SRARREPREGARSRER  URE
2 PR E R H A AR -

EERREARENEE

BERTERABERBEEESHMRASRMON T BN ER
EEBREBCA RO ER ERERER MR
HZERE - EEERERT  ERRGEEGRIEE
A FH05) AR B ARR R ARSI - LAEER B NS
HRF AR MM EAHRRL  BENERBEENS
SRS - RIRBER TER R B &t (AT

BEENEE

BANBEERBRBERMANBZERB(ELER - BREE
REEDIE LALIGRTE - HARAEREABBHORR
e o BUbASN - BRPINREETABIEEMAE o FM
BAERAREENANE - HEFMEBALTEEIREE
rEME-

BPEREFEEAMAGROEN T BRI ERETE
%o m e HREREMIETERMRE  UREIRATE
% DREEEIERAZE NFA EMEASERRAL -

BRP MRITIRF AR A KA SRR EE R
BREBE - PUEERIEFIURN BRI HE - BRI
HREGFR AR MEBIRE TR ERERBAWRER - &
FHEZERRE - ZENEEREZARNGRIEEMAT
HHIRER B BB AR IR - ARFDEEMEZIERF - B
WIRHRAHAMEHORERRER - ERIEEF
BESMRANGBEN S B RAERBEHEEH
AIEM - ARFHERB WEESIHS A -

HPEE  BRAMESHEREE TR REE AT
MBS RIRHERE -

ZETTREFR o Annual Report 2006

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (ASIA)

LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the accounts of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Asia) Limited (the “Bank”) set out on pages 70 to 177, which comprise the
consolidated and the Bank’s balance sheets as at 31 December 2006, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCOUNTS

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of these accounts in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of accounts that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these accounts based on our audit.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the accounts. The procedures selected depend
on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the accounts, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and the true and fair presentation of the accounts in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the accounts.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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=R OPINION

BMRE  ZEREERET BV ERELENEEMAF In our opinion, the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

R ERTESERN ST F+_A=+—HB0NE Bank and of the Group as at 31 December 2006 and of the Group’s profit and

BIRRREEZBIEFENRMNLESRE  WEIERE cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial

BRRNEDZ BRE - Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RXETESEHAT Ernst & Young

HFEEEAD Certified Public Accountants
BB Hong Kong
—ZET+F=A=+H 20 March 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

BE-_TTF+_A=+—RALEE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
BiaE FExT FAT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
FBUA Interest income 6 6,926,521 4,180,031
F B Interest expense (5,073,952) (2,864,034)
SFRBUA Net interest income 1,852,569 1,315,997
WE RFESUA Fee and commission income 582,596 412,355
&= 9Ndiikcaun Fee and commission expense (20,484) (9,789)
B MBS WA FE Net fee and commission income 562,112 402,566
HahE A Other operating income 7 182,481 314,422
EEWA Operating income 2,597,162 2,032,985
ZELH Operating expenses 8 (945,359) (890,225)
RINGREIRL 2 L% K Operating profit before impairment losses/provisions 1,651,803 1,142,760
HE EnYENREZEEFEE  Netloss from disposal/reversal of revaluation
deficits of property, plant and equipment 11 (15) (699)
HERFEEIEES 2R fF5E Net gain on disposal of held-to-maturity securities = 185
HEBEREEIRHF RN FE Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities 83,271 65,509
PEBEREFFEE Net gain on disposal of loans = 6,162
SRR EEAFRERKR Impairment losses on held-to-maturity securities (5,666) -
BERURERBK Impairment losses on loans and advances 10 (132,171) (6,324)
BERF Operating profit 1,597,222 1,207,593
FEAGHEE A RS T Share of profits of an associate 25 5,739 260
B A T Profit before tax 1,602,961 1,207,853
18 Tax 12 (357,369) (227,252)
&R AR Profit attributable to equity holders 1,245,592 980,601
ISy Dividends 16 740,031 594,268
SRR EF| Earnings per share 15
— B — Basic HK$1.11 HK$0.91
—#E - Diluted HK$1.11 HK$0.91
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

—EEXF+=-A=1+—H
As at 31 December 2006

=R
Restated
2006 2005
FEE FExT FAT
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BEREHES Cash and short-term funds 17 47,481,757 25,317,238
ERITRHEM S RIERE 2 Placements with banks and advances to banks
EREER and other financial institutions 18 5,015,135 2,469,645
[EEL2H Trade bills 19 1,267,069 1,992,380
HIEEER®RES Trading securities 20 56,468 247
PTEeRTA Derivative financial instruments 21 713,202 609,837
UAFEBELEZRAESMEZE  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 1,704,349 1,690,010
BEFPEMR Loans and advances to customers 22 74,380,687 68,152,663
BHEE Investment securities 13,198,645 13,219,310
—EHIHEES — available-for-sale 23 11,052,318 10,137,811
—R/EIHBIES — held-to-maturity 24 2,146,327 3,081,499
REFE AR ZIRE Investment in an associate 25 34,485 28,484
EEE Intangible assets 26 1,050,773 1,080,854
LIEYSEEL] Property, plant and equipment 27 249,417 211,342
FHE gL Leasehold land and land use rights 28 61,427 91,704
HthEE Other assets 1,178,345 917,963
BEHARE Total assets 146,391,759 115,781,677
afE Liabilities
IRITRERE M S BEE Deposits from banks and other
TRt es financial institutions 13,555,500 25,095,384
PTHEemIA Derivative financial instruments 21 773,116 722,919
BEFR Deposits from customers 30 98,022,735 60,990,148
—AHEELBERAR — At fair value through profit or loss 385,298 487,255
— DABESHAK AR — At amortised cost 97,637,437 60,502,893
BBITEE Certificates of deposit issued 10,322,035 9,351,305
—AHEELEERAR — At fair value through profit or loss 5,350,864 4,506,081
— DA SHPK AR — At amortised cost 4,971,171 4,845 224
BEITES Debt securities in issue
— A EBELIBERAR — At fair value through profit or loss 31 2,997,804 2,978,615
RITBIEARE Current income tax liabilities 171,787 8,333
EEFRIBAE Deferred income tax liabilities 32 115,885 4,799
RBESH Subordinated debt 35 7,527,950 5,338,775
Hiv @& Other liabilities 1,819,644 1,421,545
=Rt b o] Total liabilities 135,306,456 105,911,823
RRER Equity
%N Share capital 36 2,242,518 2,242,518
REEF Retained earnings 37 2,734,266 2,106,340
HibfEE Other reserves 37 6,108,519 5,520,996
BREREREEE Total equity 11,085,303 9,869,854
BREZREEHEE Total equity and liabilities 146,391,759 115,781,677
EBE KB EEE BR{m L Jiang Jianqing Zhu Qi Wong Yuen Fai Cheng Pui Ling, Cathy
FE BFETE EFEE REjfE Chairman Managing Director & Deputy ~ Company Secretary
BT FliassrE Director & General Manager
Chief Executive
Officer
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BEERER

Balance Sheet
—EEXF+-A=1+—H
As at 31 December 2006

R
Restated
2006 2005
FaE FExT FAT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BekaolhEe Cash and short-term funds 17 46,913,013 24,888,944
TEIRIT R E M & RS 2 173K Placements with banks and advances to banks and
RERK other financial institutions 18 5,779,578 2,469,645
[EELZH Trade bills 19 1,267,069 1,992,380
BIEEERZES Trading securities 20 56,468 247
PTEeRTA Derivative financial instruments 21 713,202 609,837
UAFEBELERZRAESBMEE  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 1,704,349 1,690,010
BEPEM Loans and advances to customers 22 73,384,007 67,095,289
BHEE Investment securities 13,197,936 13,219,824
—BHEERES — available-for-sale 23 11,051,609 10,137,056
—BERHHRZES — held-to-maturity 24 2,146,327 3,082,768
REFE AR ZI8E Investment in an associate 25 14,508 14,508
REB AR ZILE Investments in subsidiaries 29 1,417,707 3,318,639
mAE Intangible assets 26 711,335 756,722
L EYNE ] Property, plant and equipment 27 152,581 124,547
FHE LR Leasehold land and land use rights 28 61,427 91,704
HEt&E Other assets 1,265,007 919,964
LEEHAE Total assets 146,638,187 117,192,260
=V Liabilities
IRITRIZE R A M S R 2 Deposits from banks and other
TR RS financial institutions 13,557,305 24,329,654
PTESmIA Derivative financial instruments 21 773,116 722,919
BEPFH Deposits from customers 30 101,453,166 66,475,461
— RN EEKBREAR — At fair value through profit or loss 3,375,296 3,462,522
— ABE SRR — At amortised cost 98,077,870 63,012,939
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 10,322,035 9,351,305
—AHEELBEERAR — At fair value through profit or loss 5,350,864 4,506,081
— DABESHA AR — At amortised cost 4,971,171 4,845,224
RITHIEEE Current income tax liabilities 132,343 6,553
REFRIBAG Deferred income tax liabilities 32 115,885 4,799
RBESH Subordinated debt 35 7,527,950 5,338,775
HEteE Other liabilities 1,822,474 1,412,193
=Rt o] Total liabilities 135,704,274 107,641,659
RRER Equity
&N Share capital 36 2,242,518 2,242 518
IREBEF Retained earnings 37 2,634,070 1,826,641
H A Other reserves 37 6,057,325 5,481,442
REREREEE Total equity 10,933,913 9,550,601
BRREZRAEHEE Total equity and liabilities 146,638,187 117,192,260
EBE K5 EEE BR{m L Jiang Jianging Zhu Qi Wong Yuen Fai Cheng Pui Ling, Cathy
FE BEHEE BEE REjfpE Chairman Managing Director & Deputy ~ Company Secretary
ETHAEE BIABAETE Director & General Manager
Chief Executive
Officer
RER1T (Z3M) BBRA A e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE-_TTF+_A=+—RALEE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
BiaE FExT FAT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

R—B—HzZRREREEE Total equity as at 1 January 9,869,854 8,762,886
RITMEE GRS Revaluation surplus on bank premises 37 11,332 25,791
HERITYIE Disposal of bank premises 37 (30) -
HBHEEZBESFATFER Changes in fair value of available-for-sale securities 37 697,382 (171,750)
EEFIBE Change in deferred tax 37 (122,158) 27,838
BEEINNBRARIELEZ Exchange differences arising from translation

e =58 of results of a foreign subsidiary 37 24 (122)
AREBBERABRZ Net profits/(losses) not recognised

A (EE) B in the income statement 586,550 (118,243)
RS (& F Profit attributable to equity holders 37 1,245,592 980,601
EHELRITEEDIT Reserves from merger with Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch = 1,427
&8 Dividends 37 (616,693) (526,696)
BITE B Issue of ordinary shares 36 = 769,939
BT T H Share issue expenses 36 = (60)
RT-A=+—BzRREZHLE Total equity as at 31 December 11,085,303 9,869,854
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-ZZRE+-_A=1+—BIEE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

HR
Restated
2006 2005
FfsE TR FAEL
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEE) Operating activities
BB AT &) Profit before tax 1,207,853
BEI#zBHRERK Charge for impairment losses on held-to-maturity securities -
EFURAEERX Charge for impairment losses on loans and advances 10 6,324
mEERE Amortisation of intangible assets 26 39,242
THE T Amortisation of leasehold land 28 1,325
IRREHF B X Interest paid on subordinated debt 40a(vi) 188,117
nE Depreciation 27 29,006
WEIBHMEEER Recoveries of loans and advances written off 10 16,567
HE BEE LS EEG B Net (gain)/loss from disposal/reversal of revaluation deficits
2 (W) /B EE of property, plant and equipment 11 699
THE+HARITYE Charge for impairment losses on leasehold
ZREERX land and bank premises 11 -
HEERRE Gain on disposal of loans (6,162)
FEIERE AR aF)FEE Share of net profits of an associate 25 (260)
REFELTIREZRBIA Dividend received from unlisted investments in securities 7 (3,228)
BRESEER 2 LERT Operating profit before working capital changes 1,479,483
EEEE (), W (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
BR=EAUEZES Treasury bills maturing beyond three months 385,572
BHZEAULZRITRER Placements with banks and other financial institutions
Hi & piE 2 73 maturing beyond three months 1,692,281
EERE Trade bills (131,596)
BEHEES Held-to-maturity securities 9,965,543
BEBEERB 2 &S Trading securities (247)
URTFEESEREAREREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (1,714,210)
BHRIEEES Available-for-sale securities (7,331,854)
REERRHEMEE Loans and advances to customers and other assets (6,813,242)
TESBmIA Derivative financial instruments (609,837)
BEEEREN/ (D) Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
AR=ZEAALZBITRER Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
Hip & B 2 TR R ES institutions maturing beyond three months 6,805,973
BEEBER Deposits from customers 4,904,804
BRITENE Certificates of deposit issued 1,987,399
BETES Issued debt securities (96,135)
Bt e E Other liabilites (151,326)
PTESBMTA Derivative financial instruments 722919
BRERIEEEB2RERA Net cash inflow from operating activities
FER before tax 11,095,527
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HE-_ZZRE+_A=1+—BILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2006

i

Restated

2006 2005

FfsE THER FAT

Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

BHAZEEHZRBRA
FE
EHEBNEHFE
IR FE

Net cash inflow from operating activities
before tax

Net Hong Kong profits tax paid

Net overseas tax paid

11,095,527
(160,074)
(5,187)

EEERHZRSRNFE

RERD
BEMBLR - MR
ReLERREEE
BEEVEE
BEMENRE
HEmE Rk e s

RAZFFLEMREZBBMA

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Investing activities
Purchase of subsidiaries, net of cash and
cash equivalent acquired
Purchase of intangible assets
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Dividend received from unlisted investments in securities

10,930,266

614,864

(54,650)

(60,476)
2,611
3,228

REFES RS (RL)/RAFE

BMEED
BATIRARE S
BITRA
BT X
RBEFNEXE
IRk B

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from investing activities

Financing activities
Issue of subordinated debt
Issue of share capital
Share issue expenses
Interest paid on subordinated debt
Dividends

505,577

72,944
(60)
(188,117)
(526,696)

MEEPZREMA/ (RL) FH
EREEzTE

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities

(641,929)

ReRERREER 2 EINFE
R—A—HZRERERRELIER

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

10,780,534
13,996,711

R+ZA=+—HZREX
ZRFELER

Cash and cash equivalents
at 31 December

24,777,245
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Notes to the Accounts

EREK

RIRTT 2 T EEBRIRMRIT - B R E I 5187
IR - BMBAR 2 TEEBHNRAME29 -

FTEET BRI

RENGERERAZIEGHBREIRIINOT - B3
BHRAS  ZEBRBAEARAE B -

2.1 RREE

AEEZHGARAKRRATESHAMAS(F
BEstiag DRBEBUBHRELER (FE
PHREEL  RABEEBEENTEL
gEER ) RRE) EEARZERRA - KU
REBARGHIZRERE - ARBNTETARE
BEHERZIMBERAFAES ETHRRZERE
BRI »

AEAEA DREERABIEY  TEHE
B BHEELRAE FHEEERRZSH
AERSME R  UATEEMRAREAEL
SHAERS WA UERILSHIAZA
B HE -

BEEBVBHREENREEERFRALTE
Brasthst MEKERENRARNEEE
TR Z B ELHIE - P RRZ HERE
MEZHE JEANGERAMSBEEEZR
R fhET - M4 RBE -

Bl TRi4R47 (ZEM) AR 2T o Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Bank are the provision of banking, financial
and other financial related services. The principal activities of the
subsidiaries are shown in Note 29 to the accounts.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated accounts are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated accounts of the Group have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs") (which also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These accounts also comply with the applicable
disclosures provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

The consolidated accounts have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, except for certain buildings, available-for-sale
financial assets, financial assets and financial liabilities held for
trading, financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative financial instruments which have been
measured at fair value.

The preparation of accounts in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the consolidated accounts are disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Accounts

2 FESFBERSIM 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Hig/ RETZEEMBEREENZHE

2.2 Impact of new/revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting

ARG AGRMZEINE BRI 2 BB
MBEWMELR  R_FTRF-A-AHZEK
SEHEMAN REERAFEZREE AR
BRANA NI BT 2 BB IR 2R -
BRETERLT  BEBUERMEREERI 25t
BRI AEAAEHEE - RN FMIE R BRT 2
EARREHZEREBEEAYE

o BREGMENSAFEIL EXRKIFRE]
BEGHENETRETR  [RARDIEHER
AE-TTRFNA
(B3 EhIm e 4T )
o BREGMENSENRREE  [MBEReN)
HHREENF4RETA
o EREMEAENRETR  [DVEZERE
o ER(ERHBESREZEE) (BT BRHRE
REEIR 2erich

BUEEBMISREEAIA G2 RRE
B - RMELE U HREENHAREES
SRR TEEATZEMMNT

(a) BHSERAFEI] 5 [[EXEFHFE]
RAE BT ERNE 21 FRIEFT A 2B -
EREEPINE RS 2 FRENBEEE
BE EREAZ YIERERE  THE
BB BRESARERRAESZAN—
B8 E - WBEREHHZE —_TT X
F+ZA=+—Hx®ZTEZTHF+=A
T+ AZERBTESATE -

(b) BEBIERIFE27 R 456 K558 FH#H
=/
RNEET 2 BB G ERFE 275 - 5t
25[4REMRBIME - B S REER

FEERE 275 - ML B BREAEEL
AIRE 2 EETHCRRE - WIENEHEE
—EERFT_A=t—Hx(—_ZTZTAHF
+ZA=+—AZEREVESATE -

Standards

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs, which
are generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after
1 January 2006. The Group has adopted the following new and
revised HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s accounts.
Except for in certain cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting
policies and additional disclosures, the adoption of these new and
revised standards and interpretation has had no material effect on
these accounts.

] HKAS 21 Amendment
. HKAS 27 Amendment

“Net Investment in a Foreign Operation”
“Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements:
Amendments as a consequence
of the Companies (Amendment) Ordinance 2005

. HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 “Financial Guarantee Contracts”

Amendments
. HKAS 39 Amendment “The Fair Value Option”
. HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 “Determining whether an Arrangement contains

alease”

These HKFRSs prescribe new accounting measurement and
disclosure practices. The major and significant effects of the
adoption of these HKFRSs on the Group’s accounting policies are
summarised as follows:

(a) HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment regarding a
net investment in a foreign operation, all exchange differences
arising from a monetary item that forms part of the Group’s net
investment in a foreign operation are recognised in a separate
component of equity in the consolidated accounts irrespective
of the currency in which the monetary item is denominated.
This change has had no material impact on these accounts as
at 31 December 2006 or 31 December 2005.

(b)  HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

The adoption of the revised HKAS 27 has resulted in a change
in accounting policy relating to the definition of a subsidiary for
the purpose of the consolidated accounts as described in note
2.5 “consolidation” below. The adoption of the revised HKAS
27 has resulted in a change in accounting policy relating to the
consolidation of the Group. This change has had no material
impact on these accounts as at 31 December 2006 or 31
December 2005.
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Notes to the Accounts

2 ESTTBERHEEM @ 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Hig BT ZEBRNBEREENzHE

2.2 Impact of new/revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting

() Standards (continued)
(c) BAECHERIEIOW HTA:  HERAL (c) HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
it= Measurement
(i) BBERAEYHZIEFTR (i) Amendment for financial guarantee contracts
AR ANMER] T B A EAERIE 39 This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS 39 to
S EE EREMEEDETR require financial guarantee contracts issued that are
7’%1% BENZHBEREY - B not considered insurance contracts, to be recognised
AN EEEITVEER - ABIZN initially at fair value and to be remeasured at the higher
TREEENTE  BEBIFE of the amount determined in accordance with HKAS
AIE 3795 [ £ - RBERKA 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
BE|FMEE 2B IRERE Assets and the amount initially recognised less, when
B (EA) BIEE SR ERE appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
185% [ e | TRz REt#isie € accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue. The adoption of
B o MBI AEAEERE W this amendment has had no material impact on these
BEATE - accounts.
(if) ?fﬁZ%TﬁTé ERIEN (i) Amendment for the fair value option
B AERRRENERIZATF This amendment has changed the definition of a
TE@%E?E@WEEZ&V&EIE IR financial instrument classified as fair value through
FlEREEENEEANEREE profit or loss and has restricted the use of the option to
SEREMmEENEBERREA designate any financial asset or any financial liability to
¥Tﬁu+§ AEBEBRAREFEAR be measured at fair value through the income statement.
IR ERE - EU BRI AR B W& The adoption of this amendment has had no material
EwN-Z X impact on these accounts.
(d) BE(BERYEHREREZESS)ZEE4 (d) HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
B ET—RBLHELOEHE] contains a Lease
AEERZZT A F—A—BHEMEER The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1 January
2 EAAE—ELHREGRSHEMY 2006, which provides guidance in determining whether
AFERBEES 2ES - REBKEILR arrangements contain a lease to which lease accounting
B EraTHTEEsHEE  BERES must be applied. The Group has determined based on
SEERFE 175 [HE | mEHERE - [ this interpretation that certain arrangements of the Group
B AR EBYARHERELEEAY contained leases and accordingly, the Group has treated them
2. in accordance with HKAS 17 Leases. However, the adoption
of this interpretation has had no material impact on these
accounts.
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Notes to the Accounts

2 FESFBERSIM 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

23 EEMEMKRERZEBMBERELENR 2.3 Impact of Issued but not yet effective HKFRSs

BRETER

RIEBR  AEREDRARBIATEBEMERER
ERZ B R RIER] < BV B REEIN R E
BEEtER

FRGREAE LFETA BAKE
ERPBWELRNFE7R  SETH - RKE

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these accounts:

HKAS 1 Amendment
HKFRS 7

Capital Disclosures
Financial Instruments: Disclosures

B (BRI 75sRE RIEEE TR HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach
mREZEE)RE 295 EE 4 under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
B75% ERREES Hyperinflationary Economies

HEHRERER
BWRZFE

B (BRI 5sHRE BBV ISREZER] HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2
REZET)RE FogREE
F85%

B (BRI s E BENEITETA HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
REZEg)RE
ek

BB (BRI 5HE RS RS & HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting
RELZEY)RE BB and Impairment
F105%

EAGHEUEIRENERN _FTTLF—
A—Rs &Mtz EEHMA - KIEFT 2 ER)
BEEREETIEEHRE  EXAEEZR
B BREEFZELEN  KRTEAZE
L8R - HEEABRKRTERERER 2%
8o

ERISREERETRERA T T LE— A
— B2 BRI Y F AR - BORBAT BB
BLEIRE 2 EREEMTEAEESRTA
2EBM  ARERSCMIAZHEREAR
B EPAARE B EAIE2R Y B
BEX -

R (BRFBHREREZES)REETR &
B(BERYBERERERZRG)RESESE B8
(BB HRERELZES) RBEIR REE
(BRFBRERERZRE) REE 105058
AR-ZZEZRF=A—H —ZTTRFHA—
B ZZEXFRA-BAR-ZZRF+—H
— Rz &R FEHME

REE R EEITAHE TR RA Ll ¥ & &g
RIZBEABMBME RN 2HE - 25 BEM
5 EARMBEGIEREIRERAREE
RIS ERIE 7R AT B RSB T 2
B EREERRET 2 BBV B REER
TEUAREE 2 SEXARTBRNEREKX

B 488
5%

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard will
affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the
Group’s objective, policies and processes for managing capital;
quantitative data about what the Bank regards as capital; and
compliance with any capital requirements and the consequences of
any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007. The standard requires disclosures that enable users
of the accounts to evaluate the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those
financial instruments and also incorporates many of the disclosure
requirements of HKAS 32.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7, HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 and HK(IFRIC)-
Int 10 shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2006, 1 May 2006, 1 June 2006 and 1 November 2006,
respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact
of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application. So far, it
has concluded that while the adoption of the HKAS 1 Amendment
and HKFRS 7 may result in new or amended disclosures, these new
and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant impact on the
Group’s results of operations and financial position.
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Notes to the Accounts

2 FESFHBEHR@®

24 F—FZERERE

(a)

(b)

TR BEEAEATER L FIKERE
REFRBRNFREEEBIKE - BTE
EEBRALRIATAZRERE &
BEZAETITETAFEANEELEE
EafxAzxdt A —SERE+-
A=+—HiEENSBITETAZ HEE
KRR - 1#201565,117,000 7 7T A B
ARFERE - WHN EREEHRER
BREIE—TTERF+_A=+—HEE
BEXRZMEEEIRE  RBREECEA
182,763,000 ¥ 2 A B EBHBEEY
B - Mt EHRM o il EIREEERY
BEATE -

FA - BEETR TEABRNZIGH K
et - WAEZIEAREANRRESE
#and o WROERBEMIFTAREZ
s  REENAFEENIITAEE
LB BIEIMEL B RE - NEEAAFE

(a)

(b)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 Prior year restatements

During the year, management reviewed the basis of
presentation of derivative financial instruments on the balance
sheet in light of the legal enforceable rights to set off the
recognised amounts and the intention to settle the positions
on a net basis; and considered that certain positions are more
appropriate to be presented on a gross basis on the balance
sheet. Accordingly, the comparatives of derivative financial
instruments recorded as assets and liabilities have been
restated and increased by HK$565,117,000 as at 31 December
2005 to conform with the current year’s presentation. In
addition, two currency swaps were found to be overstated by
HK$182,763,000 in aggregate as at 31 December 2005 and
so have also been restated. These restatements have had no
significant impact on the income statement.

During the year, management also reviewed the terms
and conditions of the loan capital and determined that
this instrument is more appropriate to be renamed as
subordinated debt and should be classified as a liability
rather than as an equity item as disclosed previously. The

e o amount was reclassified as a liability in the current year and
accordingly the comparative figure was restated to conform
with the current year’s presentation.

SHEEEAER Consolidated Balance Sheet
EE]
Restated
—ZEZREF —EZREF
+=ZA=+—B HEEEE®R +=-A=+—H
31 December Prior year 31 December
2005 restatements 2005
FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BE Assets
BeREHEse Cash and short term funds 25,317,238 25,317,238
ERITREMSREE 2 Placements with banks and advances to
FRERER banks and other financial institutions 2,469,645 2,469,645
[SEE37E Trade bills 1,992,380 1,992,380
BIEEERSES Trading securities 247 247
TESBMITA Derivative financial instruments 44,720 565,117 609,837
NAFEBELERR Financial assets at fair value through
AREEREE profit or loss 1,690,010 1,690,010
BEFPEM Loans and advances to customers 68,152,663 68,152,663
BHEE Investment securities 13,219,310 13,219,310
—BHIEEES — available-for-sale 10,137,811 10,137,811
—BERHHZES — held-to-maturity 3,081,499 3,081,499
REFE AR ZI8E Investment in an associate 28,484 28,484
mPEE Intangible assets 1,080,854 1,080,854
THE g Property, plant and equipment 211,342 211,342
RETRIRE E Leasehold land and land use rights 91,704 91,704
HthEE Other assets 1,100,726 (182,763) 917,963
BEHARE Total assets 115,399,323 382,354 115,781,677
RER1T (Z3M) BBRA A e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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2 FESEERMR @ 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
24 F—FrERKRE W@ 2.4 Prior year restatements (continued)
HEEEEBER@® Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
BH
Restated
—EERF —EEBRE
+=A=+—8 LFFEEEH +t=—HA=+-—8
31 December Prior year 31 December
2005 restatements 2005
FExT FET FExT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
=1 Liabilities
RITRAEREMM S BEE Deposits from banks and other financial
TR RS institutions 25,095,384 25,095,384
TESBMITA Derivative financial instruments 157,802 565,117 722,919
BEER Deposits from customers 60,990,148 60,990,148
— AT EELBERAR — at fair value through profit or loss 487,255 487,255
— DA SHA AR — at amortised cost 60,502,893 60,502,893
BEITERE Certificates of deposits issued 9,351,305 9,351,305
— AT EELERRAR — at fair value through profit or loss 4,506,081 4,506,081
— LA SRR AR — at amortised cost 4,845,224 4,845,224
BEITES Debt securities in issue
— N EELBEEAR — at fair value through profit or loss 2,978,615 2,978,615
RITRIBAG Current income tax liabilities 8,333 8,333
REFRIBAG Deferred income tax liabilities 4,799 4,799
RBES Subordinated debt - 5,338,775 5,338,775
HEteE Other liabilities 1,604,308 (182,763) 1,421,545
BEHAE Total liabilities 100,190,694 5,721,129 105,911,823
R RER Equity
fEAER Loan Capital 5,338,775 (5,338,775) -
AR Share capital 2,242 518 2,242 518
REEF Retained earnings 2,106,340 2,106,340
H b Other reserves 5,520,996 5,520,996
RERES AT Total equity 15,208,629 (5,338,775) 9,869,854
BREZRAEHEE Total equity and liabilities 115,399,323 382,354 115,781,677
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2 FESFHBEHR@®

2.4 F—F2EHRRE (@)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 Prior year restatements (continued)

BEERER Balance Sheet
B
Restated
—EERF —EERF
+=A=+—-H0 LEFEEHR +t=H=+—A
31 December Prior year 31 December
2005 restatements 2005
FExT FExT FExT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
Heh@HEe Cash and short term funds 24,888,944 24,888,944
ERITREMSREE 2 Placements with banks and advances to
FREER banks and other financial institutions 2,469,645 2,469,645
[SEE=37E Trade bills 1,992,380 1,992,380
BIEEERSES Trading securities 247 247
TESBMITA Derivative financial instruments 44,720 565,117 609,837
NAFEBELERR Financial assets at fair value through
AREREE profit or loss 1,690,010 1,690,010
EFPEM Loans and advances to customers 67,095,289 67,095,289
BHEE Investment securities 13,219,824 13,219,824
—BHEERES — available-for-sale 10,137,056 10,137,056
— BRIz ES — held-to-maturity 3,082,768 3,082,768
REFE AR ZI8E Investment in an associate 14,508 14,508
REB AR ZILE Investments in subsidiaries 3,318,639 3,318,639
mAE Intangible assets 756,722 756,722
HE g Property, plant and equipment 124,547 124,547
EETRIRE B Leasehold land and land use rights 91,704 91,704
HihEE Other assets 1,102,727 (182,763) 919,964
LEEHAE Total assets 116,809,906 382,354 117,192,260
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2 FESFHBEHR@®

2.4 F—F2EHRRE (@)

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.4 Prior year restatements (continued)

EEEERW@® Balance Sheet (continued)
BH
Restated
—EERF —EEBRE
+=A=+—B MHUEFEEE®R +t-—A=+—8H
31 December Prior year 31 December
2005 restatements 2005
FExT FET FExT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
=1 Liabilities
RITRAEREMM S BEE Deposits from banks and other financial
R institutions 24,329,654 24,329 654
TESRMITA Derivative financial instruments 157,802 565,117 722,919
BEER Deposits from customers 66,475,461 66,475,461
— AT EELBERAR — at fair value through profit or loss 3,462,522 3,462,522
— DA SHPK AR — at amortised cost 63,012,939 63,012,939
BEITERE Certificates of deposits issued 9,351,305 9,351,305
— A EBELIBERAR — at fair value through profit or loss 4,506,081 4,506,081
— DA SRR AR — at amortised cost 4,845,224 4,845,224
RITRIBAG Current income tax liabilities 6,553 6,553
BEEFIBAE Deferred income tax liabilities 4,799 4,799
R ES Subordinated debt - 5,338,775 5,338,775
HthaE Other liabilities 1,594,956 (182,763) 1,412,193
EERE Total liabilities 101,920,530 5,721,129 107,641,659
RRER Equity
BABER Loan Capital 5,338,775 (5,338,775) -
%N Share capital 2,242,518 2,242 518
IREB &F Retained earnings 1,826,641 1,826,641
At Other reserves 5,481,442 5,481,442
BRRES AT Total equity 14,889,376 (5,338,775) 9,550,601
BREZREEHEATE Total equity and liabilities 116,809,906 382,354 117,192,260
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2 FESFHBEHR@®

2.5 HREHRE

GERERREARTREMBENERAREE
+=ZA=+—HBZ2KE -

(a) HERA
MEBARAABITEENMELIEES
AR BRI RS A B
BITRRAR « SRR T RS B S B AT I
REMEGUZE NG - FNATREEK
PEZHBARZXEDBWEERAR
?%%ﬁ%iﬂﬁ%t@%ﬁ%%kﬁé
S25 o

AEEKRERRHEABEEAR S REHD
FEAREIRE NS o

HEH 8 A B 2 B g S S JURE
REE (G EEFE LM AR A
ERGARRRNBAER CBELAR
BIER -

EARRITHEERERT  RBARZ
BB R AR DR B KBTI - K
JBATMEERE S RS REEA

(b) B=25]
B N B R T B R R S R R I B A8 SA
Sh o BAERE—RIA ERA R RET D
R20%ESIFRIIEMHEERFEX
FENZRE -

REERRCBENEENZFEEG
BRAZESE  MFaEERBEREERE
AEBEEEBE AR ZEEFEZER
BRTREEZWBELENEENRBER
%o

ERRITHEERBERT  REEARZ
BERR AR ERIE R KBTI - B
BRAMEERDR SRR B REREAN
BE o
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Consolidation

The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Bank and all
its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

(a)

(b)

34817 (ZM) APR2AF e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Bank, directly or
indirectly, controls the composition of the Board of Directors,
controls more than half of the voting power or holds more
than half of the issued share capital or over which the Bank
has a contractual right to exercise a dominent influence with
respect to that entity’s financial and operating policies. The
results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale and the Group’s
share of its net assets together with any goodwill or negative
goodwill taken to reserves and which was not previously
charged or recognised in the consolidated income statement.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Bank on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest
of generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and
over which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s
share of the results of an associate for the year. The
consolidated balance sheet includes the Group’s share of the
net assets of the associate including goodwill on acquisition
under the equity method of accounting less any impairment
losses.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, the investment in an associate is
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The results
of the associates are accounted for by the Bank on the basis
of dividends received and receivable.

Equity accounting is discontinued when the carrying amount
of the investment in an associate reaches zero, unless the
Group has incurred obligations or guaranteed obligations in
respect of the associate.
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2.6 Interest income and expense
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Interest income and expense are recognised in the income
statement for all instruments measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of
allocating the interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected
life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment options) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums
or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, an interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

2.7 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity securities, and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. The
Group considers whether a contract contains an embedded
derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it. The embedded
derivatives are separated from the host contract which is not
measured at fair value through profit or loss when the analysis shows
that the economic characteristics and risks of embedded derivatives
are not closely related to those of the host contract.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.7 Financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

34817 (ZM) APR2AF e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held
for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss at inception. A financial asset is classified as held for
trading if it is acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. Derivatives, including separated embedded
derivatives, are also categorised as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Gain or loss on investments held
for trading are recognised in the income statement. Dividends
on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in the income statement when the Group’s right to
receive payment is established.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives,
the entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial
asset at fair value through profit or loss, except where the
embedded derivative does not significantly modify the cash
flows or it is clear that separation of the embedded derivative
is prohibited.

A financial asset is designated as fair value through profit or
loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

- It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

- A group of financial assets is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which the
information about the assets is provided internally.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables, including cash and short-term funds,
placements with banks and advances to banks and other
financial institutions, trade bills and loans and advances
to customers, are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market.

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity securities are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity that
the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. Were the Group to sell or reclassify other
than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity securities, the
entire category would be tainted and reclassified as available-
for-sale.
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(d)  Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the
other categories. Available-for-sale financial assets are those
intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may
be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest
rates, exchange rates or equity prices.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-
date, that is, the date on which the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value
plus directly attributable transaction costs for all financial assets
not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership and
either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables and held-to-maturity securities are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of the ‘financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss’ category are included in the income
statement in the period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised directly in equity, until the financial
asset is derecognised or impaired at which time the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in equity should be recognised in the
income statement. However, interest calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement. Dividend
on available-for-sale instruments are recognised in the income
statement when the Group’s right to receive payment is established.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.7 Financial assets (continued)

2.8

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes the fair value by using
valuation technigues. These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially
the same, a discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

Impairment of financial assets

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses
are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset (‘loss event’) and that
loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets
that can be reliably estimated.

Objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of assets is
impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group about the following loss events:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

° a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

o the Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the borrower
a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider;

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

° the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties; or

o observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a
group of financial assets since the initial recognition
of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be
identified with the individual financial assets in the
group, including adverse changes in the payment status
of borrowers in the group; or national or local economic
conditions that correlate with the defaults on the assets
in the group.



. n»>»S»GGGLGGGL .,
AR B Bt

Notes to the Accounts

2

FTESFBERB

2.8 ¢WMEERE @

(a)

A B AT 2 B ()

AEEEAHEALEEEREAMENE
RZEeBEEEMNHIRE - AR TBIE
MEBEBAZEREEMER SR EHIA
B - EAKER AT FEEANEEE RS
RERIFHEz EBEERTRE - THe
BEEXN  FHAERHB=ABRAEE
[R\B R B & BE A R NIRE S BT
ERUE - ERIFTERE L B MR sl i A i
RBERRZ BEETNEAS N ERIE -

ERRBERERIZE KA 2 B
K M IR S = 5 B 2 i 5 B BR (B 18
K- BINEEZIREE  HREBEER
K2 BRFEFTR G ARRERE
BREREEZAREERHR) 2RERE
LBz ZBAEBERZSR  BEZKR
E{EZEBEEBRNR - BRESBAR
BRERAMER - WEX - BUHKSITES)
W2 BRI NERGE - sHEEMRE
BRZIFBERELNTEE 2RI TERF
Ko REERER FUBEMSHERT
B2 R FEFERE -

STEEEREREEZEFTRRRSRE
ZHE  RREUEEEZAGEE 2R
mE  REEREHERR(T RSN
BEHUHMERIAE) 2R

REAEEEITRENGE  SREE
REREERRSH (NEEEEEER
B~ 1T tblm - EIREER  BERER
REMBEEZE) DE - ZFHHRRE
BARBZHMEEEZANIGTRAAE
BRI ER Z N - ARG ZEE
EHEFRRRSRERH -

—HEREAREETREN L2 2REE
ZARRERE  DIRZANEEZEL
AenEMEZANEEAREEERR
HEZzEEREBBERELMG - B
EEBRERSRBERE B 2 ERMER
B DARBRIRA B T KRR PRI 2 8%
PRELTZEZRERNZTE » AKHE
R B A BARE L ER B IR I NF A 2 1A

B4R
o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is
or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables or held-to-maturity securities carried
at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss
is recognised in the income statement. If a loan, a receivable
or held-to-maturity securities has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate determined under the contract. As a
practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on
the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an observable
market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future
cash flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash
flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral, whether or not the foreclosure is
probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment,
financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit
risk characteristics (i.e., on the basis of the Group’s grading
process that considers asset type, industry, geographical
location, collateral type, overdue status and other relevant
factors). Those characteristics are relevant to the estimation of
future cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative
of the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the Group
and the historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the
period on which the historical loss experience is based and to
remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do
not exist currently.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(a)

(b)

34817 (ZM) APR2AF e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in
related observable data from period to period (for example,
changes in unemployment rates, property prices, payment
status, or other factors indicative of changes in the probability
of losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology
and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows are
reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the
related allowances for loan impairment. Such loan is written
off after all the necessary procedures have been completed
and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the
amount of the allowances for loan impairment in the income
statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised
in the income statement to the extent that the carrying value
of the assets does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal
date.

Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity investments
classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered in determining whether the assets are impaired. If
any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the
income statement — is removed from equity and recognised
in the income statement. Impairment losses recognised in
the income statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the
fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in
the income statement, the impairment loss is reversed through
the income statement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.9 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities. All financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

(a)  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
This category has two sub-categories: financial liabilities held
for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit or
loss at inception.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is
incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the
short term. It is carried at fair value and any gains and losses
from changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.

Where a contract contains one or more embedded derivatives,
the entire hybrid contract may be designated as a financial
liability at fair value through profit or loss, except where the
embedded derivative does not significantly modify the cash
flows or it is clear that separation of the embedded derivative
is prohibited.

A financial liability is designated as fair value through profit or
loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

- It eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mis-match”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or

- A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which the
information about the liabilities is provided internally.

Financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit
or loss, including deposits received from customers that are
embedded with certain derivatives, are designated as such at
inception. Financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss are carried at fair value and any gains and losses
from changes in fair value are recognised in the income
statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.9

Financial liabilities (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost. Any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the
redemption value is recognised in the income statement over
the period of the other financial liabilities using the effective
interest method.

(b)

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and
the difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.

2.10 Financial Guarantee Contracts

2.11

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are
accounted for as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee contract
is recognised initially at its fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
guarantee contract, except when such contract is recognised at fair
value through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the higher of:
(i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provision,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount
initally recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from
quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques, including discounted
cash flow models and options pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and as
liabilities when fair value is negative.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition
is the transaction price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given
or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in
the same instrument (i.e., without modification or repackaging) or
based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data
from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Group
recognises profits on day one.
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(continued)

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such
as the conversion option in a convertible bond, are treated as
separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks
are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the
fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or unrecognised firm
commitments (fair value hedge); or (2) hedges of highly probable
future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a
forecasted transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used
for derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are
met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
hedged items.

(a) Fair value hedge
Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income
statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged
risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used is amortised to the
income statement over the period to maturity. The adjustment
to the carrying amount of a hedged equity security remains in
retained earnings until the disposal of the equity security.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.11 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

(continued)

Derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting (continued)

(b)  Cash flow hedge
The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective
portion is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income
statement in the periods in which the hedged item will affect
profit or loss (for example, when the forecast sale that is
hedged takes place).

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
any cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the income statement.
When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur,
the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in equity is
immediately transferred to the income statement.

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting.
Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument that does not
qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the
income statement.

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is
reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

2.13 Sale and repurchase agreements

Securities sold subject to repurchase agreements (“repos”) are
reclassified in the accounts as pledged assets when the transferee
has the right by contract or custom to sell or re-pledge the collateral;
the counterparty liability is included in amounts due to other banks,
deposits from banks, other deposits or deposits due to customers,
as appropriate. Securities purchased under agreements to resell
(“reverse repos”) are recorded as loans and advances to other banks
or customers, as appropriate. The difference between sale and
repurchase prices is treated as an interest and accrued over the life
of the agreements using the effective interest method. Securities lent
to counterparties are also retained in the accounts.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
2.13 Sale and repurchase agreements (continued)

Securities borrowed are not recognised in the accounts, unless
these are sold to third parties, in which case the purchase and sale
are recorded with the gain or loss included in the trading income.
The obligation to return them is recorded at fair value as a trading
liability.

2.14 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Assets held for sale”
under “Other assets” and the relevant loans are derecognised. The
repossessed collateral assets are measured at lower of carrying
amount and net realisable value.

2.15 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments. A
geographical segment is engaged in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment that is subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of segments operating in other
economic environments.

2.16 Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the accounts of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated accounts are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation
currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translations at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement, except when deferred
in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net
investment hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, such as equity
held at fair value through profit or loss, are reported as part
of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
monetary items, such as equities classified as available-for-
sale financial assets, are included in the fair value reserve in
equity.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.16 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)
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Group companies

The results and financial positions of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation of
the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case income and expense
are translated using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a
separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments, are included in a separate
component of equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the income statement
as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates
of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.
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2.17 MERFRE 2.17 Property, plant and equipment
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Bank premises and properties comprise mainly branches and
offices. Bank premises and properties are shown at fair value, based
on periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external independent
valuers, less subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated
depreciation at the date of revaluation is eliminated against the
gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated
to the revalued amount of the asset. All other items of property,
plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation
and impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also
include transfers from equity of any gains or losses on qualifying
cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of property, plant
and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluation of
bank premises and properties are credited to other reserves in
shareholders’ equity. Decreases that offset previous increases of the
same asset are charged against fair value reserves directly in equity;
all other decreases are expensed in the income statement. Each
year the difference between depreciation based on the revalued
carrying amount of the asset expensed in the income statement and
depreciation based on the asset’s original cost is transferred from the
revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using
the straight-line method to allocate cost or revalued amounts to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Bank premises and properties - Over the remaining lease period of
the land on which it is situated or
50 years, whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements - Over the lease term of the leased
premises or 10 years, whichever is
shorter

Furniture and equipment - 410 10 years
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2.17 MIERZE @ 2.17 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
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The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount, with the amount charged directly to
income statement.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset. On disposal of a
revalued asset, the relevant portion of the reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is transferred to retained earnings as a
movement in reserves.

2.18 Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over
the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable assets
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed of the acquired
subsidiary/associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. The
carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. Goodwill is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period. Gains and losses
on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of goodwill
relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. Each of those cash-generating units is
represented by each primary reporting segment.

2.19 Intangible assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the
useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
balance sheet date.

Gains or losses from derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the income
statement when the assets are derecognised.
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2,19 BEEE @) 2.19 Intangible assets (continued)
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(a) Computer software
Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful lives (four years).

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software programmes are recognised as an expense as
incurred. Costs that are directly associated with the production
of identifiable and unique software products controlled by
the Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits
exceeding costs beyond one year, are recognised as intangible
assets. Direct costs include the software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as
intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful
lives (not exceeding four years).

(b)  Trading rights

Trading rights represent eligibility rights to trade on or through
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, with indefinite
useful lives and are tested for impairment annually. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life is reviewed
annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment
continues to be supportable, if not, the change in the useful
life assessment from indefinite to infinite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

2.20 Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are
subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’ s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes
of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units). In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises, unless the asset
is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss
is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset. A previously recognised impairment loss
of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount
of that asset, however not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the
income statement in the period in which it arises.
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2 FESFBERS 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.21 Fr8# 2.21 Income tax
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Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to
items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly
in equity. Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
account. However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit nor loss, it is not accounted for.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-
for-sale investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged or
credited directly to equity, is also credited or charged directly to
equity and is subsequently recognised in the income statement
together with the deferred gain or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance
sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same tax authority.
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(continued)

2.22 EEEF 2.22 Employee benefits
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(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave
are recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual
is made for the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

(b)  Pension obligations

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement scheme
under the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the
“ORSO Scheme”) and another defined contribution retirement
scheme under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) for those employees of the
Group who are eligible and have elected to participate in the
schemes. The Group’s contributions to the ORSO Scheme
are made based on a percentage of the eligible employees’
basic salaries and those made to the MPF Scheme are made
based on a percentage of the eligible employees’ relevant
income as defined in the MPF Scheme. These contributions
are expensed as incurred and are reduced by contributions
forfeited by those employees of the Group who leave the
schemes prior to the contributions vesting fully. The assets of
the schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

2.23 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when (1) the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events; (2) it is more likely than not that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and (3) the amount
has been reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions comprise
lease termination penalties and employee termination payments.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.24 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are expensed in the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease. The
Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights are also
accounted as operating leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased
out are included in property, plant and equipment in the balance
sheet. They are depreciated over their expected useful lives on a
basis consistent with similar owned property, plant and equipment.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

2.25 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise balances with an original maturity of
three months or less, including: cash, balances with banks and other
financial institutions, treasury bills, other eligible bills and certificates
of deposit.

2.26 Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or (iii)
has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d); or

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e).
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2.27 BRE 2.27 Dividends
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Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a
general meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Bank’s memorandum and articles of association
grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Strategy in using financial instruments

By their nature, the Group’s activities are principally related to
the use of financial instruments including derivatives. The Group
accepts deposits from customers at both fixed and floating rates,
and for various periods, and seeks to optimise the interest margins
by investing these funds in high-quality assets. The Group seeks to
increase these margins generally by consolidating short-term funds
and lending for longer periods at higher rates, while maintaining
sufficient liquidity in the process to meet all claims that might fall
due.

The Group also seeks to raise its interest margins, net of allowances,
through lending to commercial and retail borrowers with a range of
credit standing. Such exposures involve not just on-balance sheet
loans and advances but also guarantees and other commitments
such as letters of credit and performance, and other bonds.

The Group also trades in financial instruments by taking positions in
over-the-counter instruments to take advantage of short-term market
movements in currencies, interest rates and securities prices. The
Board places trading limits on the level of exposure for trading
products.

(a)  Fair value hedges
The Group hedges part of the existing Hong Kong dollar and
foreign currency interest rate risk in its fixed rate assets by
means of interest rate and cross-currency interest rate swaps.
The net fair value of these swaps at 31 December 2006 was
HK$29,000,000 (2005: HK$23,000,000).

(b)  Cash flow hedges
There were no such transactions during the year (2005: Nil).
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Credit risk

The Group takes on the exposure to credit risk, which is the risk
that a counterparty will become unable to repay amounts in full
when due. Impairment allowances are made for losses that have
been incurred at the balance sheet date. Significant changes in the
economy or in the health of a particular industry segment could
result in losses that are different from those provided for at the
balance sheet date. Management therefore carefully manages its
exposure to credit risk.

The Group structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing
limits on the amount of risk accepted in relation to one borrower, or
groups of borrowers, and to geographical and industry segments.
Such risks are monitored on a revolving basis and subject to an
annual or more frequent review. Limits on the level of credit risk by
product, industry sector and by country are reviewed quarterly by
members of the Board of Directors.

Exposure to credit risk is managed through regular analysis of the
ability of borrowers and potential borrowers to meet interest and
capital repayment obligations and by changing these lending limits
where appropriate. Exposure to credit risk is also managed in part
by obtaining collateral and corporate and personal guarantees,
although for a significant portion of corporate and personal lending,
no such collateral can be obtained.

(a) Derivatives

The Group maintains strict control limits on open derivative
positions. At any one time, the amount subject to credit risk
is limited to the current fair value of instruments that are
favourable to the Group (i.e., assets where their fair values
are positive), which is only a small fraction of the contract in
relation to derivatives, or notional values used to express the
volume of instruments outstanding. This credit risk exposure
is managed as part of the overall credit risk associated with
counterparties. Collateral or other security is not usually
obtained for credit risk exposures on these instruments,
except where the Group requires margin deposits from
counterparties.

(b)  Master netting arrangements

The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by
entering into master netting arrangements with counterparties
with which it undertakes a significant volume of transactions.
Master netting arrangements do not generally result in an
offset of balance sheet assets and liabilities, as transactions
are usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk is
reduced by a master netting arrangement to the extent that if
an event of default occurs, all amounts with the counterparty
are terminated and settled on a net basis.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Credit risk (continued)

(c) Credit-related commitments
The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that
funds are available to a customer to settle his obligations as
required. Guarantees and standby letters of credit — which
represent irrevocable assurances that the Group will make
payments in the event that a customer cannot meet its
obligations to third parties — carry the same credit risk as loans.
Documentary and commercial letters of credit — which are
written undertakings by the Group on behalf of a customer
authorising a third party to draw drafts on the Group up to a
stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions — are
collateralised by the underlying shipments of goods to which
they relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct lending.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of
authorisations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees
or letters of credit. With respect to credit risk on commitments
to extend credit, the potential exposure of loss should be equal
to the total amounts of unused commitments. However, even
in the worst scenario, the loss is likely to be less than the
total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend
credit are contingent upon customers maintaining specific
credit standards. The Group monitors the term to maturity
of credit commitments because longer-term commitments
generally have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter-term
commitments.

3.3 Geographical concentrations of consolidated assets,

consolidated liabilities and off-balance sheet items

Over 90% of the Group’s operating income, profit before tax, total
assets, total liabilities, contingent liabilities and commitments arise
from or are booked in Hong Kong.

3.4 Market risk

The Group takes on the exposure to market risks. Market risks arise
from open positions in interest rates and currency products. The
Group applies generally accepted methodologies to estimate the
market risk of positions held and the potential losses, based upon
a number of assumptions for various changes in market conditions.
The Board sets limits on the value of risk that may be accepted,
which is monitored on a daily basis.

Product position limit specifies the maximum exposures of
currencies, debts and other financial instruments which the group
can take on. DVO1 (“Dollar value change from one basis point
change in yield”) measures the sensitivity of the bond portfolio value
to changes in market yield. These limits are monitored daily by an
independent department.
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rEH The Group

RIBEXRE At 31 December

+=A=+—H 2006

BE Assets

ReMEHES Cash and short-term funds

ERITREAM S Placements with banks and
W2 T & advances to banks and other
B¥% financial institutions

[BEE3E Trade bills

BIEEERBZES Trading securities

PTESRIT A Derivative financial instruments

NAFEBELERER Financial assets at fair value
ABRSREE through profit or loss

EFEER Loans and advances to

customers

HHREEES Available-for-sale securities

BEEHES Held-to-maturity securities

REFERAZIRE Investment in an associate

ERAE Intangible assets

LIEYSE] Property, plant and equipment

HELH Leasehold land and land use
s rights

Hi&E Other assets

BEHAE Total assets

8f& Liabilities

RITRIZEREME R Deposits from banks and other
WerE 2 7k R fs 4 financial institutions

PTEeRmIT A Derivative financial instruments

BEFR Deposits from customers

B TFRE Certificates of deposit issued

BEITES Debt securities in issue

IRARMES Subordinated debt

HihBfE - 21 Other liabilities, including
BNEA RERER IE current and deferred income
=N tax liabilities

EEHAE Total liabilities

BEABRAIFATE  Net on-balance sheet position

EEEERIER Off-balance sheet net notional
BEFE position

FERIE Credit commitments
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.5 Currency risk

The Group takes on the exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position
and cash flows. The net open position limits set by the Board are
monitored daily. The table below summarises the Group’s exposure
to foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in
the table are the Group's assets and liabilities at carrying amounts,
categorised by currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents
the difference between the notional amounts of foreign currency
derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to currency movements, and their fair

values.
BT E3M Hith st
HK$ Us$ Other Total
FExT FExT FEx FEx
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.5 Currency risk (continued)

KEE The Group BT eV HAh “RET
HK$ uss$ Other Total
R_ZZERF At 31 December FAET FHET FHET FAT
+=—A=+—H 2005 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
EE Assets
ReNEHES Cash and short-term funds 3,277,172 19,097,174 2,942,892 25,317,238
EIRIT R H b5 Bk Placements with banks and
T R Y5 advances to banks and other
B financial institutions 8,537 2,051,166 409,942 2,469,645
[EEL2H Trade bills 45,203 1,816,527 130,650 1,992,380
RIEBEBERGZES Trading securities 247 - - 247
PTEemMIA Derivative financial instruments
(M7E2.4) (Note 2.4) 256,466 349,287 4,084 609,837
AT EELERE Financial assets at fair value
NEREREE through profit or loss 196,657 1,304,484 188,869 1,690,010
EFER Loans and advances to
customers 53,829,601 12,274,897 2,048,165 68,152,663
HBHIEEES Available-for-sale securities 2,161,984 6,981,508 994,319 10,137,811
REIHES Held-to-maturity securities 1,363,985 1,397,653 319,861 3,081,499
REFE AR ZIRE Investment in an associate 28,484 - - 28,484
| EE Intangible assets 1,080,854 - - 1,080,854
LIEYSE Property, plant and equipment 124,548 86,763 31 211,342
HELH Leasehold land and land use
W rights 91,704 - - 91,704
Hi&E (M524)  Other assets (Note 2.4) 399,827 382,474 135,662 917,963
EELE Total assets 62,865,269 45,741,933 7,174,475 115,781,677
=V Liabilities
RITRIZEREME R Deposits from banks and other
g 2 TR R financial institutions 7,126,767 17,959,462 9,155 25,095,384
PTHESRTE Derivative financial instruments
(M7E2.4) (Note 2.4) 284,178 434,050 4,691 722,919
BEE#R Deposits from customers 31,683,163 24,181,331 5,125,654 60,990,148
EEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 4,563,639 4,787,666 - 9,351,305
BETES Debt securities in issue - 2,978,615 - 2,978,615
R ES (H5E2.4) Subordinated debt (Note 2.4) 1,500,000 3,838,775 - 5,338,775
HthBgfE - 2 Other liabilities, including
BIHR KRR 1B current and deferred income
BE(HE24) tax liabilities (Note 2.4) 791,508 574,134 69,035 1,434,677
BEREE Total liabilities 45,949,255 54,754,033 5,208,535 105,911,823
EEBBRAIEAEFE Net on-balance sheet position 16,916,014 (9,012,100) 1,965,940 9,869,854
EEEERIER Off-balance sheet net notional
BERFE position (695,000) 524,000 171,000 -
EERIE Credit commitments 21,829,267 5,484,742 805,280 28,119,289
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.5 Currency risk (continued)

BT E3M Hith
HK$ us$ Other
FHET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000

ZRER1T The Bank

R-ZBZXRE At 31 December

+=A=+—H 2006

&E Assets

HehBBES Cash and short-term funds

TEERIT R E A Placements with banks
RIEE Y and advances
GEREER to banks and other financial

institutions

[BEE3E Trade bills

RBIEEERBES Trading securities

PTESmIA Derivative financial instruments

AT EELERER Financial assets at fair value
ABREREE through profit or loss

EFER Loans and advances to

customers

S ES Available-for-sale securities

P2 E|EES Held-to-maturity securities

REFE R A ZI8E Investment in an associate

RHB AR ZIRE Investments in subsidiaries

mpEE Intangible assets

LIEY & Property, plant and equipment

HELTH Leasehold land and land use
s rights

Hi&E Other assets

EEHAE Total assets

8f& Liabilities

RITRZEREME R Deposits from banks and other
s 2 TF sk R s e financial institutions

PTEERmIT A Derivative financial instruments

BEER Deposits from customers

BEITFERE Certificates of deposit issued

IRARMES Subordinated debt

HihBfE - 21 Other liabilities, including
BNEA B AER T current and deferred income
afs tax liabilities

SEHEE Total liabilities

BEABRAIEATE  Net on-balance sheet position

EEEERIER Off-balance sheet net notional
BEFE position

EERE Credit commitments
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@
3.5 E¥EEk #

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.5 Currency risk (continued)

ARERIT The Bank BT eV HAh wEt
HK$ uss$ Other Total
R_ZZTRF At 31 December FAET FHET FHET FAT
+=-—A=+—H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
ReNEHES Cash and short-term funds 3,167,434 18,835,834 2,885,676 24,888,944
EERIT R H A Placements with banks and
RIE 2 advances to banks and other
FREER financial institutions 8,537 2,051,166 409,942 2,469,645
[EEL2H Trade bills 45,203 1,816,527 130,650 1,992,380
RIEBEERGEES Trading securities 247 - - 247
PTEEmMITA Derivative financial instruments
(MF7E2.4) (Note 2.4) 256,466 349,287 4,084 609,837
AT EERERE Financial assets at fair value
NEREREE through profit or loss 196,657 1,304,484 188,869 1,690,010
EFER Loans and advances to
customers 53,759,714 11,287,410 2,048,165 67,095,289
HBHIEEES Available-for-sale securities 2,161,229 6,981,508 994,319 10,137,056
REIHES Held-to-maturity securities 1,365,254 1,397,653 319,861 3,082,768
REENT2IHE Investment in an associate 14,508 - - 14,508
KRB AR ZIRE Investments in subsidiaries 3,318,639 - - 3,318,639
EEE Intangible assets 756,722 - - 756,722
LIENES Property, plant and equipment 124,547 - - 124,547
HELTH Leasehold land and land use
Em rights 91,704 - - 91,704
HEMEE (W:E2.4) Other assets (Note 2.4) 408,627 381,712 129,625 919,964
BEME Total assets 65,675,488 44,405,581 7,111,191 117,192,260
8f& Liabilities
RITRZEREMS R Deposits from banks and other
G T e YN E 2 financial institutions 7,136,179 17,184,320 9,155 24,329,654
TESRMTA Derivative financial instruments
(KfsE2.4) (Note 2.4) 284,178 434,050 4,691 722,919
BEER Deposits from customers 31,716,675 27,156,041 7,602,745 66,475,461
BRI T RGE Certificates of deposit issued 4,563,639 4,787,666 - 9,351,305
R ES (H5E2.4) Subordinated debt (Note 2.4) 1,500,000 3,838,775 - 5,338,775
HthBgfE - 2 Other liabilities, including
BIHR KRR 1B current and deferred income
A& (KisE2.4) tax liabilities (Note 2.4) 778,608 574,586 70,351 1,423,545
BEREE Total liabilities 45,979,279 53,975,438 7,686,942 107,641,659
EEBBERANIFATFE  Net on-balance sheet position 19,696,209 (9,569,857) (575,751) 9,550,601
EEEERIER Off-balance sheet net notional
BERFE position 2,390,000 8,000 (2,398,000) -
EERIE Credit commitments 21,767,553 5,387,746 805,280 27,960,579
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@ 3
3.6 FI=ER

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.6 Interest rate risks

MEERIIEEMTAZ ARRERERSEE
s EREMmEBNRER R BT AZEE
HBEE T 5 R TR B ER - BITH S
RSP RN B & B AR E A FEEN X
R ERERENERER - ARFXED 2
EFREEIEM - R HEIBUEIR - EREERTE
SEREF IR -

TRBL AR S B P B 2 R R E by - SR ARE
BITAREZEERAE MEEREER
REFRBAHINAR (UREERE) -

Bl TRi4R47 (ZEM) AR 2T o Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZTTREFIR o Annual Report 2006

Interest rate risks are the risk that the future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates
and the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Group takes on
the exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
of market interest rates on both its cash flow and fair value interest
rate risks. Interest margins may increase, decrease or create losses.
The Board sets limits on the level of mis-match of its interest rate
repricing.

The table below summarises the Group’s exposure to interest rate
risks. Included in the table are the Group’s assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing
or maturity dates.
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@
3.6 FEmEBs (@)

rEE The Group
RIZEXRE At 31 December
+=A=+-H 2006
=13 Assets
ReREHEe Cash and short-term
funds
R R EAh Placements with banks
TRIIE and advances to
BHRER banks and other
financial institutions
BERE Trade bills
BEEERARES  Trading securities
MTESBMTA Derivative financial
instruments
AATEESR Financial assets at fair
BaREARZ value through profit
TRMEE or loss
ZRER Loans and advances
to customers
I EES Available-for-sale
securities
BEREES Held-to-maturity
securities
HihEE Other assets
LEAE Total assets
=i Liabilities

RITRIZEREMEEH Deposits from banks

B2 ERRER and other financial
institutions
TESRIA Derivative financial
instruments
BFER Deposits from
customers
BETFRE Certificates of deposit
issued
BE#TESR Debt securities in issue
R EH Subordinated debt
HEftafs Other liabilities
BEHE Total liabilities
FEGRE Total interest sensitivity
BOAE gap

—@AR
Up to

1 month
FiEn
HK$'000

3

—Z={8A
1to3
months
FERr
HK$’000

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.6 Interest rate risks (continued)

ZE+=fA —-Z5f AFEHUE R
3t012 1to5 Over  Non-Interest Foh
months years 5 years Bearing Total
TiExT T TEx FiEn TiEx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@ 3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 FIRER @) 3.6 Interest rate risks (continued)
AEE The Group —@ARN —E=@EA ==+=fEA —ZhE AEUE T8
Upto 1to3 3t012 1t05 Over  Non-Interest FE
1 month months months years 5 years Bearing Total
R-ZTTREF At 31 December Far FHr FHT FEr FAET FAET FET
+-A=+—H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReREBEe Cash and short-term
funds 24,420,836 - - - - 896,402 25,317,238
TERIT R EA Placements with banks
PRI and advances to
FRRER banks and other
financial institutions - 426,176 1,938,775 104,694 - - 2,469,645
EEE3H Trade bills 671,081 1,023,082 237,750 - - 60,467 1,992,380
BIEBEERBES  Trading securities - 149 - 98 - - 247
MTESBMTA Derivative financial
(MzE2.4) instruments (Note 2.4) - - - - - 609,837 609,837
PAAFEEE Financial assets at fair
BaREARZ value through profit
SRR or loss - - 384,613 693,252 612,145 - 1,690,010
EFER Loans and advances
to customers 47,751,596 14,371,376 5,512,470 277,929 239,292 - 68,152,663
HBHEEES Available-for-sale
securities 1,245,468 1,838,354 1,259,716 4,100,031 1,174,204 520,038 10,137,811
BRIHES Held-to-maturity
securities 1,187,647 1,185,368 348,267 360,217 - - 3,081,499
HitBE (Miz2.4)  Other assets (Note 2.4) 45,5638 - - - - 2,284,809 2,330,347
BEHE Total assets 75,322,166 18,844,505 9,681,591 5,536,221 2,025,641 4371553 115,781,677
=i Liabilities
RITAEREMESE  Deposits from banks
Wz ER RS and other financial
institutions 7,426,182 8,614,106 8,530,610 - - 524,486 25,095,384
fTESBTA Derivative financial
(Hf5E2.4) instruments (Note 2.4) - - - - - 722,919 722,919
BPER Deposits from
customers 41,234,602 14,967,637 1,951,454 37,344 10,082 2,789,029 60,990,148
BRITERE Certificates of deposit
issued 249,987 1,164,493 5,410,188 2,526,637 - - 9,351,305
BR{I1fEH Debt securities in issue - 2,978,615 - - - - 2,978,615
WBES (H324)  Subordinated debt (Note 2.4) 1,512,245 2,042,857 1,783,673 - - - 5338775
Hig&E (fiFE24)  Otherliabilities (Note 2.4) 85911 - - - - 1,348,766 1,434,677
EBEHE Total liabilities 50,508,927 29,767,708 17,675,925 2,563,981 10,082 5,385,200 105,911,823
FEGRE Total interest sensitivity
RO gap 24,813,239  (10,923,203)  (7,994,334) 2,972,240 2,015,559 (1,013,647) 9,869,854
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@
3.6 FEmEBs (@)

FERT The Bank
RZZEXRE At 31 December
+=A=+-H 2006
=13 Assets
RehEiEs Cash and short-term
funds
R R EA Placements with banks
SRME Y and advances to
BRRER banks and other
financial institutions
BERE Trade bills
BEEERARES  Trading securities
MTESBMTA Derivative financial
instruments
PAATEESR Financial assets at fair
BaREARZ value through profit
TRHEE or loss
ERER Loans and advances
to customers
e ES Available-for-sale
securities
BEIEES Held-to-maturity
securities
HithEE Other assets
LEAE Total assets
afE Liabilities
RITRENREMEE  Deposits from banks
Wz ER RS and other financial
institutions
fTESRIA Derivative financial
instruments
BFER Deposits from
customers
BEITERE Certificates of deposit
issued
KR ES Subordinated debt
HigE Other liabilities
SE4E Total liabilities
FEGEE Total interest sensitivity
[rympit:c] gap

—fEAR
Up to

1 month
FiEn
HK$'000

3

—Z={8A
1to3
months
FERr
HK$’000

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.6 Interest rate risks (continued)

ZE+=fA —-Z5f AFEHUE R
3t012 1to5 Over  Non-Interest Foh
months years 5 years Bearing Total
TiET T TEx FiEn TiET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@ 3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 FIRER @) 3.6 Interest rate risks (continued)
AEBTT The Bank —@ARN —E=@EA ==+=fEA —ZhE AEUE T8
Upto 1to3 3t012 1t05 Over  Non-Interest FE
1 month months months years 5 years Bearing Total
R-ZTTREF At 31 December Far FHr FHT FEr FAET FAET FET
+-A=+—H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReREBEe Cash and short-term
funds 24,057,156 - - - - 831,788 24,888,944
TERIT R EA Placements with banks
PRI and advances to
FRRER banks and other
financial institutions - 426,176 1,938,775 104,694 - - 2,469,645
EEE3H Trade bills 671,081 1,023,082 237,750 - - 60,467 1,992,380
BIEEERB 2 ES  Trading securities - 149 - 98 - - 247
MTESBMTA Derivative financial
(MzE2.4) instruments (Note 2.4) - - - - - 609,837 609,837
PAAFEEE Financial assets at fair
BaERAR value through profit
SRR or loss - - 384,613 693,252 612,145 - 1,690,010
EFER Loans and advances
to customers 47,597,089 13,893,182 5,087,797 277,929 239,292 - 67,095,289
HBHEEES Available-for-sale
securities 1,245,468 1,838,354 1,259,716 4,100,031 1,174,204 519,283 10,137,056
BRIHES Held-to-maturity
securities 1,187,647 1,185,368 348,267 360,217 - 1,269 3,082,768
HitBE (Miz2.4)  Other assets (Note 2.4) 45,5638 - - - - 5,180,546 5,226,084
STEEEAH Total assets 74,803,979 18,366,311 9,256,918 5,536,221 2,025,641 7,203,190 117,192,260
= Liabilities
RITRAEREMSE  Deposits from banks
Wz ERRES  and other financial
institutions 7,426,182 8,623,106 7,755,100 - - 525,266 24,329,654
fTESBTA Derivative financial
(Hf5E2.4) instruments (Note 2.4) - - - - - 722,919 722,919
BPER Deposits from
customers 41,232,017 20,467,137 1,951,454 37,344 10,082 2,777,427 66,475,461
BRITERE Certificates of deposit
issued 249,987 1,164,493 5,410,188 2,526,637 - - 9,351,305
RES (M552.4)  Subordinated debt (Note 2.4) 1,512,245 2,042,857 1,783,673 - - - 5,338,775
HitBE(K7E24)  Other liabilities (Note 2.4) 85911 - - - - 1,337,634 1,423,545
STEEEAE Total liabilities 50,506,342 32,297,593 16,900,415 2,563,981 10,082 5,363,246 107,641,659
MEGRBERA Total interest sensitivity
k) gap 24,297,637  (13931,282)  (7,643,497) 2,972,240 2,015,559 1,839,944 9,550,601
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@ 3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.6 FEmEBs (@) 3.6 Interest rate risks (continued)
TREMEESHTERBHRBERZERF The table below summarises the effective interest rates for the
& relevant periods of monetary financial instruments:
FEH HERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
BoE ERaE BAE ERarS
% % % %
BE Assets
BEREHESM Cash and short-term funds and
RITRIZE R placements with banks and other
SRMEIB TR financial institutions 5.03
EEZE  BPERA Trade bills, advances to customers
RITRIZEREM and advances to banks and other
SRMEIBEZ B financial institutions 5.33
B (ML) Securities (Note) 4.27
aE Liabilities
IRITRZE R H b BhiirE Deposits and balances of banks and
PR E & T2 other financial institutions 5.14
BEGER Deposits from customers 3.39
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 3.99
BEITES Debt securities in issue -
R ES Subordinated debt 3.52
BT Note:
BHEERBTRE  FIEFEERRES UAFE Securities include certificates of deposit held, trading securities, financial
BEEaR A \EEREE  HHHEERERBFEIH assets at fair value through profit or loss, available-for-sale securities and held-
& o to-maturity securities.
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@
3.7 ZBELRAK

AEESRAERTPANRSER - RN
RERRER EHEP  BHEXR  BERX
B EREKBRFSHOFTR  ARKBEM
BeEETETANER - AREWLRERR
SERNREMEZERH  ARERER -
IRESHEFNKFEERE - EFe5E
NAREHNESFE - T TRINERIER
BRE - AEEERADHESRRERBRERA
REERDELRIRZE - WEFET R
BRI -

BERREHR LN ENBENSEEEY
FEEEREEMEEHEER - RNETNER
REHRTE - BB TERR - EURTT
HEIE2AEMNBERL T ERE - THEENER
AR REIR 2 m FIE ) - &g BRI B 1
[z o

AERBENIHACEMBMENE DK
o RAEAREEREE MR H R = R E
REPRBNEERZE -

ENERNERERBRETARFANRSE
ERFLEINAGENDE  ARAKE KT
BERFE=TeREZBHEEZFAE - MARS
EEAGBADAESEEE MR L - Eit
REEEAENHRKENARASERALER
HREEOREFL -

TERRREERBRAZEANIIHMARTH
WO AEERzEERAE -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.7 Liquidity risk

The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources
from overnight deposits, current accounts, maturing deposits, loan
draw-downs and guarantees, and from margin and other calls
on cash-settled derivatives. The Group does not maintain cash
resources to meet all of these needs, as experience shows that the
rollover of a certain level of maturing funds maintain a high level of
certainty. The Board sets control on the funds available to meet such
calls and on the minimum level of inter-bank and other borrowing
facilities that should be in place to cover unexpected withdrawals. A
Liquidity Risk Management Policy is in place to govern the Group’s
liquidity initiatives and parameters. Stress test is done quarterly.

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturity and
interest rates of assets and liabilities is fundamental to the
management of the Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely
matched, as transacted business is often of uncertain term and
of different types. An unmatched position potentially enhances
profitability, but also increases the risk of losses and in liquidity.

The maturity of assets and liabilities and the re-financing cost of fund
are important factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its
exposure to changes in interest rates and exchange rates.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and
standby letters of credit are considerably less than the amount of
the commitment because the Group does not generally expect the
third party to draw funds under the agreement. The total outstanding
contractual amount of commitments to extend credit does not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, as many of these
commitments will expire or terminate without being funded.

The tables on the following pages analyse the Group’s assets and
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@ 3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.7 REBESLRER @ 3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)
PN The Group AERE
EEE =EAXUT =EZE+=fA —-ZHF EFRE
Repayable 3 months 3t012 1to5 Over5 EXHAAM a@t
on demand or less months years years Undated Total
R-ZEAE At 31 December TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT TAT
+=A=+-8 2006 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
RekEHEs Cash and short-term funds
ERITREM Placements with banks
SRIE Y and advances to banks
BHRRER and other financial
institutions
BERE Trade bills
BEEERRES Trading securities
TEERIA Derivative financial
instruments
PAATFBELIERR  Financial assets at fair
AREREE value through profit or loss
BFER Loans and advances to
customers
it EES Available-for-sale securities
BEIHES Held-to-maturity securities
REEENRZHE Investment in an associate
ERAE Intangible assets
MEREE Property, plant and equipment
HEiniER Leasehold land and land use rights
HiEE Other assets
EELE Total assets
afg Liabilities
FIRERAMER  Deposits from banks and
ez TR RS other financial institutions
TESEMIA Derivative financial instruments
BFEEH Deposits from customers
BETERE Certificates of deposit issued
BETES Debt securities in issue
R ES Subordinated debt
HibgE 2 Other liabilities, including
BIER SR RS current and deferred income
B tax liabilities
afEeE Total liabilities

RBESHOTZE Net liquidity gap
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Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.7 RBESRER @ 3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)
AEE The Group JBENXE
HEEE =@EAZUAT =ZZ+=fAA —E0F AEHE
Repayable 3 months 31012 1to5 Over5  E:FFAHH st
on demand or less months years years Undated Total
RZTTHE At 31 December THT THT THT THL THL THT THT
+-A=+—-H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
RekEHgs Cash and short-term funds 896,402 23,454,667 966,169 - - - 25317,238
TERTREM Placements with banks
SREEY and advances to banks
BRRER and other financial
institutions - 426,176 2,043,469 - - - 2,469,645
HEEE Trade bills 487,922 1,230,065 274,393 - - - 1,992,380
BEEERRES Trading securities - 149 - 98 - - 247
PTESBIA Derivative financial
(FizE2.4) instruments (Note 2.4) - 609,837 - - - - 609,837
MATEERFERX  Financial assets at fair
N value through profit or loss - - - 693,252 996,758 - 1,690,010
RFER Loans and advances to
customers 4,942,590 7,210,495 8,670,718 26,096,208 20,796,264 436,388 68,152,663
BHREEES Available-for-sale securities - 242,038 1,137,012 6,079,123 2,159,600 520,038 10,137,811
BEHBES Held-to-maturity securities - 291,837 581,628 1,954,032 254,002 - 3,081,499
REFERAZRE Investment in an associate - - - - - 28,484 28,484
EVAE Intangible assets - - - - - 1080854 1,080,854
MERRE Property, plant and equipment - - - - - 211,342 211,342
HETiEs Leasehold land and land use rights - - - - - 91,704 91,704
HHAE(H24)  Other assets (Note 2.4) 474,581 281,986 - - - 161,39 917,963
LEBE Total assets 6,801,495  33,747250 13,673,389 34,822,713 24,206,624 2,530,206 115,781,677
afg Liabilities
BITREREMER  Deposits from banks and
BIE TR RER other financial institutions 1729895 14834879 8530610 - - - 25095384
ITHESBMTIA Derivative financial instruments
(fizE2.4) (Note 2.4) - 722,919 - - - - 722,919
RRER Deposits from customers 11,896,006 46,893,211 1,772,003 418,848 10,080 - 60,990,148
BETEHE Certificates of deposit issued - 603,228 1,845,259 6,902,818 - - 9351305
BETES Debt securities in issue - - - 2,978,615 - - 2,978,615
RER (HE2.4) Subordinated debt (Note 2.4) - - 1,202,041 2,206,122 1,930,612 - 5,338,775
HihafE a8 Other liabilities, including
BNER RIETERIE current and deferred income
B (24 tax liabilities (Note 2.4) 556,166 520,256 - - - 358255 1,434,677
SE4E Total liabilities 14,182,067 63,574,493 13,349,913 12,506,403 1,940,692 358,255 105,911,823
REBESHROFE Net liquidity gap (7,380,572)  (29,827,243) 323476 22316310 22,265,932 2,171,951 9,869,854
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Notes to the Accounts

3 MEERREE@®
3.7 RBESEE @

AERAT The Bank
RIBERE At 31 December
+=A=+-8 2006
BE Assets
BeREHEs Cash and short-term funds
ERITREM Placements with banks
TREE, and advances to banks
BHRER and other financial
institutions
BEER Trade bills
HEEERGES Trading securities
TESRMIA Derivative financial
instruments

AR FEELRGER

Financial assets at fair

AREREE value through profit or loss

BFER Loans and advances to
customers
it HEES Available-for-sale securities
23RS Held-to-maturity securities
REEE R ZTE Investment in an associate
RHBRALZEE Investments in subsidiaries
BVEE Intangible assets
MERH Property, plant and equipment
HE s Leasehold land and
land use rights

Hit&E Other assets
EELE Total assets
afg Liabilities
FOIRERAMER  Deposits from banks and

W2 B RS other financial institutions
fTESBIA Derivative financial instruments
BFEEH Deposits from customers
BEITFHRE Certificates of deposit issued
R &S Subordinated debt
HihBE o Other liabilities, including

BN RS R IR current and deferred income

aft tax liabilities
ERAE Total liabilities
REBEEHROZE Net liquidity gap

B EE
Repayable
on demand
TET
HK$'000

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)

ZEASIUT =Z+=fEA —E8F EFNE
3 months 3t012 1to5 Over5 EFAAH at
or less months years years Undated Total
TERT TET TERT TET TET THET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FRE T#54R1T (M) BPRAT © Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 119
TETRAEFLR o Annual Report 2006



120

AR B MysE

Notes to the Accounts

3 HEEREKREE@

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.7 RBESRER @ 3.7 Liquidity risk (continued)
ART The Bank JBENXE
HEEE =@EAZIUAT =ZZ+=f@A —Z2RF AEHE
Repayable 3 months 31012 1tob Over5  EFFAHHE et
on demand or less months years years Undated Total
RZTTRE At 31 December THT THT THT THT THL THL TAL
+-A=+—-H 2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 831,788 23,090,987 966,169 - - - 24,888944
TERTREM Placements with banks
SRR and advances to banks
FHRER and other financial
institutions - 426,176 2,043,469 - - - 2.469,645
BEZR Trade bills 487,922 1,230,065 274,393 - - - 1,992,380
HEEERBES Trading securities - 149 - 98 - - 247
TESRMTIA Derivative financial instruments
(FizE2.4) (Note 2.4) - 609,837 - - - - 609,837
PAATBEFIERE  Financial assets at fair value
ANEEREE through profit or loss - - - 693,252 996,758 - 1,690,010
TEER Loans and advances to customers 4,796,891 6,732,301 8,246,046 26,096,208 20,796,264 427579 67,095,289
BHRHEEES Available-for-sale securities - 242,038 1,137,012 6,079,123 2,159,600 519,283 10,137,056
FEEHES Held-to-maturity securities - 291,837 582,897 1,954,032 254,002 - 3,082,768
REE DR ZIRE Investment in an associate - - - - - 14,508 14,508
RHB AR ZIEE Investments in subsidiaries - - - - - 3,318,639 3,318,639
BYEE Intangible assets - - - - - 756,722 756,722
MmERLE Property, plant and equipment - - - - - 124,547 124,547
THE TR Leasehold land and land use rights - - - - - 91,704 91,704
Hi&E (H13524)  Other assets (Note 2.4) 474,581 281,986 - - - 163,397 919,964
EEBE Total assets 6,591,182 32905376 13249986 34,822,713 24,206,624 5,416,379 117,192,260
8 Liabilities
FOIRERAMEE  Deposits from banks and
WE R RS other financial institutions 1,730,675 14,843,879 7,755,100 - - - 24,329,654
PTESBIA Derivative financial instruments
(HizE2.4) (Note 2.4) - 722919 - - - - 722919
BFER Deposits from customers 11,881,818 49417443 1,772,003 3,394,115 10,082 - 66475461
BEREIEHE Certificates of deposit issued - 684,626 2,388,253 6,278,426 - - 9,351,305
R ER (HFE2.4) Subordinated debt (Note 2.4) - - 1,202,041 2,206,122 1,930,612 - 5,338,775
HihafE a8 Other liabilities, including
BNER BRI RS current and deferred income
afE(H:E2.4) tax liabilities (Note 2.4) 556,166 520,256 - - - 347,123 1,423,545
SE4E Total liabilities 14,168,659 66,189,123 13,117,397 11,878,663 1,940,694 347,123 107,641,659
RBESHROFE Net liquidity gap (7,577,477)  (33,283,747) 132589 22,944,050 22,265,930 5,069,256 9,550,601
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.8 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group
is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market price for
financial liabilities is the current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods
and makes assumptions that are based on market conditions
existing at each balance sheet date. Dealer quotes are used for debt
securities and structured derivatives. The fair value of interest rate
swaps is calculated as the present value of the estimated future
cash flows. The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is
determined using forward exchange market rates at the balance
sheet date.

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities are estimated as
follows:

(a) Balances and placements with banks and other financial
institutions
The fair values of floating rate placements and overnight
deposits are their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value
of fixed interest-bearing deposits, all of which are less than one
year, is based on the discounted cash flows using prevailing
money-market interest rates and the remaining maturity.
Therefore the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying
value.

(b)  Trade bills and loans and advances to customers, bank and
other financial institutions
Trade bills and loans and advances to customers, banks
and other financial institutions are net of allowances for
impairment. All items, except a very insignificant portion of
loans and advances to customers, bear interest at a floating
rate. The Group has assessed the fair value of trade bills and
loans and advances to customers, bank and other financial
institutions, after taking into account the relevant market
interest rates and noted that the total fair value is not materially
different from the total carrying value.

(c) Deposits and balances from banks and other financial
institutions and customers
The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no
stated maturity, is the amount repayable on demand. The fair
value of those balances having an interest at a floating rate is
their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits of
banks and deposits from customers without quoted market
price is based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for
new debts with similar remaining maturity. As their maturity is
normally less than one year, their fair value is approximately
equal to their carrying value.

PEI TR$R1T (M) BBRA T * Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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3 HEEREKREE@ 3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.8 sRIEEREBEZATEM® 3.8 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)
(d) FHITZTF#E (d) Certificates of deposit issued
AEEFERTZEREAFEREEE The Group has assessed the fair value of certificates of deposit
Bz IEAIE - WEBR AT ELREER after taking into account the relevant yield curve and noted
IREEABITESAER o that the total fair value is not materially different from the total

carrying value.

(e) AMEEREMBEE (e)  Other assets and other liabilities
HEHwEEMEMBE —RATEEFBEZ The estimated fair value of the other assets and other liabilities,
“er o AR AT EEAEKREE - which are normally non-interest-bearing, is their carrying
value.
bR EMEEAEBERBEN - TERBMARRAR Except for the above balance sheet items, the following table
EEEERBRANEREATEERZYNEMEHE summaries the carrying amounts and fair values of other financial
BEMNRMEMNAFEE - assets not presented on the Group’s balance sheet at their fair
values.
BREE ATE
Carrying value Fair value
REE The Group 2006 2005 2006 2005
FExT FAxT FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
INMEESZENEFZIE  Exchange Fund Bills and Treasury Bills 1,986,645 966,169 1,987,259 967,176
F 2R HES Held-to-maturity securities 2,146,327 3,081,499 1,976,225 3,078,672
4,132,972 4,047,668 3,963,484 4,045,848
REE ATE
Carrying value Fair value
AERAT The Bank 2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FHT FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
SREE Financial assets
SNEFE S ZHE MEFERE  Exchange Fund Bills and Treasury Bills 1,986,645 966,169 1,987,259 967,176
HEIEES Held-to-maturity securities 2,146,327 3,082,768 1,976,225 3,079,940
4,132,972 4,048,937 3,963,484 4,047,116
BEIMEEZ ATTEEBREMERLL,/ K Fair value for held-to-maturity securities is based on market prices
P HRE - or broker/dealer price quotations.
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(c) EHBERETRERE
EREEERTIRE 2 AT EEBELFE
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=

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(@) Impairment losses on loans and advances and held-to-
maturity securities
The Group reviews its loans and advances and held-to-maturity
securities portfolios to assess impairment on a monthly and semi-
annually basis respectively. In determining whether an impairment
loss should be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes
judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from a portfolio of loans and advances and held-to-maturity
securities before the decrease can be identified with an individual
loan and advances and held-to-maturity security in that portfolio.
This evidence may include observable data indicating that there has
been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers and
securities issuers in a group, or national or local economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on assets in the group. Management uses
estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with credit
risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment similar
to those in the portfolio when scheduling its future cash flows. The
methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amount
and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any
differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

(b) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using various valuation techniques
according to the nature of the financial instruments. These include
third party price quotation, a discounted cash flow and option
pricing models. These models are built by reputable system
suppliers and are widely used in the market. They are reviewed
and calibrated by qualified personnel independent of the area that
created them. Valuation outputs are generated from these systems
using relevant current market parameters and are verified before
they are used for financial reporting purposes.

(c) Impairment of available-for-sale securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale securities are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value below its cost. This determination of what is significant or
prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates among other factors, the normal volatility in share price.
In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence
of a deterioration in the financial health of the investee, industry
and sector performance, changes in technology, and operating and
financing cash flows.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

(d)

(e)

®

(g

Held-to-maturity securities

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such securities to maturity.
If the Group fails to keep these securities to maturity other than for
the specific circumstances — for example, selling an insignificant
amount close to maturity — it will be required to reclassify the
entire class as available-for-sale. The securities would therefore be
measured at fair value but not at amortised cost.

Fair value of bank premises and properties

The fair value of the bank premises and properties is estimated
based on the valuation made by an independent professional valuer
on an open market basis.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy. The
recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been
determined based on the value-in-use calculations. These
calculations require the use of estimates of discount rate and long-
term growth rate.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the worldwide
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain
during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred
tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

5 SEGMENT REPORTING

(a)

(b)

34817 (ZM) APR2AF e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

Geographical area

The Group operates predominantly in Hong Kong. Less than 10% of
the Group’s income, profit, assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities or
commitments are attributable to the Group’s overseas operations.

Class of business

Starting from this year, the Group adopted a new approach in
segmental reporting to provide investors with more details. Under
the current approach, information about five business segments is
provided. They are Commercial banking, Retail banking, Treasury
and markets, Corporate and investment banking and Unallocated.
Commercial and retail banking includes commercial lending, trade
finance and retail banking respectively. Treasury and markets
include foreign exchange, money market and capital market
activities. Corporate and investment banking mainly comprise
corporate banking, the provision of debt capital market and
corporate finance and advisory services.
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5 ZoI|E @@ 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(b) EREEW® (b) Class of business (continued)
i 3
RERT
BE Corporate
BERT BERA Treasury and il E
Commercial Retail and  investment A7PE  Inter-segment b
banking banking markets banking ~ Unallocated elimination Total
FAR FAT FAT THRL THL TaL FAR
2006 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FREBA Net interest income
KERESHA Fee and commission income
WBERAESI Fee and commission expense
FHERASWA Net fee and commission income
HEiE2A/(B8)  Other operating income/(loss)
AEERA Inter-segment income
BERA Operating income
BEIH Operating expenses
AEREZH Inter-segment expenses
NBFEERAZ Operating profit before
BiERA impairment losses/provisions
ERFERARE Charge for of individual impairment losses
BaREBXARE- Charge for collective impairment
BEEHH ES losses-held-to-maturity securities
BAREE (Charge for)/write-back of collective
(B4g)/ BE-EFPEH  impairment losses-loans and advances
MRAERXR Operating profit
2E R after impairment losses/provisions
LEBRHEESZ Net gain on disposal of
S available-for-sale securities
HE/EENERE Net (loss)/gain from disposalireversal
[z (58)/ %7 of revaluation deficits of property,
8 plant and equipment
e e DR 25 R Share of profits of an associate
KA RATRR Profit before tax
AHEE Segment assets
REERRIZRE Investment in an associate
ROBEE Unallocated assets
BEDE Total assets
HEEE Segment liabilities
FHEER Unallocated liabilities
SRR Total liabilities
BASH Capital expenditure
NEREHER Depreciation charges
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5 SE®E @ 5 SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(b) EXKEE@® (b) Class of business (continued)
¥R
RERT
BE Corporate
HERIT TER Treasury and DEbEE
Commercial Reall and investment KPE  Inter-segment at
banking banking markets banking Unallocated elimination Total
TEL FiEn THTL THL THL ThEL THEL
2005 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBMA Net interest income 467,349 414,083 181,973 222,265 30,327 - 1,315,997
WELESBA Fee and commission income 178,462 101,479 15,744 97,616 19,054 - 412,355
WERESTH Fee and commission expense (711) (9,031) - - (47) - (9,789)
FHERASWA Net fee and commission income 177751 92,448 15,744 97616 19,007 - 402,566
HipgEWA Other operating income 31511 22,611 247914 11,500 836 - 314,422
“*KFWU\ Inter-segment income - 22,943 - - 830 (23,773) -
BENA Operating income 676,611 H52,085 445631 331,381 51,050 (23,773) 2,032,985
BET Operating expenses (223,030) (385,039 (73,371) (46,425) (162,360) - (890,225)
AR Inter-segment expenses - - - - (23,773) 3,773 -
HBRRERKRZ Operating profit/(loss)
BERH/ (58 before impairment losses/provisions 453581 167,046 372,260 284,956 (135,083) - 1,142,760
ERIFERL (BE)/  (Charge for)write-back of individual
e impairment losses (93,692) (5,668) - (30,443) 32,737 - (97,066)
RARER (Charge for)/write-back of collective
(#f&)/BE-ZPER  impaiment losses-loans and advances 26,837 23592 (4,139) 25429 19,023 - 90,742
NkRERXRL Operating profit(loss)
%@fi&ﬂ/ (B8) after impairment losses/provisions 386,726 184,970 368 121 279942 (83323) - 1,136,436
ERMHEEESL Net gain on disposal of
\*ﬂ‘”’ available-for-sale securities - - 51,064 1,559 12,886 - 65,509
LESHZ Net gain on disposal of loans
ENFE - 3,638 263 2,261 - - 6,162
LE/BENERR Net (loss)/gain from disposal/reversal
2 (B8),/EH of revaluation deficits of property,
FR plant and equipment 3 62 - - (764) - (699)
HERZHHES2  Netgainon disposal of
HAFE held-to-maturity securities - - 185 - - - 185
FE(ER R R RLZ A Share of profits of an associate - - - - 260 _ %60
BETSHALER)/ Profit/(loss) before tax
(B8) 386,729 188,670 419633 283,762 (70,941) - 1,207,853
PEHEE Segment assets 22,188,952 21,359,202 42,586,735 25,597 546 644,281 - 112376,716
REENRZRE Investment in an associate - - - - 28,484 - 28,484
FAOEAE Unallocated assets - - - - 3376477 - 3,376,477
BEEE Total assets 22,188,952 21,359,202 42,586,735 25,597 546 4,049 242 - 115781677
HEEE Segment liabilities 17,453,654 30,215,094 33,585,986 14,698,752 1,123,684 - 97,077,170
FHEEE Unallocated liabilities - - - - 8,834,653 - 8,834,653
et Total liabilities 17,453,654 30,215,094 33,585,986 14,698,752 9958337 - 105911823
BATH Capital expenditure 895 19,344 1,695 329 85,541 - 107,804
TERERER Depreciation charges 1,035 14,592 1,324 40 51,257 - 68,248
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6 REWA 6 INTEREST INCOME
2006 2005
FiT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EiEENEA Interest income on listed investments 351,258 308,722
FELETIREF BUA Interest income on unlisted investments 407,715 339,772
BEERBEME R BWA Interest income on trade bills, loans and advances 4,131,966 2,760,373
EHAbF 28U A Other interest income 2,035,582 771,164
6,926,521 4,180,031

HE-ZTTF+_A=+—BLLFE  HuF Bk
ABEEFURERKRZ F EFrHEE 14,203,229 T
“ZETHF 9,188,442 7T) ©

Other interest income includes the amount of interest income on
unwinding of discount on loan impairment losses of HK$14,203,229
(2005: HK$9,188,442) for the year ended 31 December 2006.

7 HaEERA 7 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
2006 2005
FiT FiET
HK$'000 HK$'000
INER P e 558 Net gain from foreign exchange activities 128,578 199,361
BIEEEEHF RS F8 Net gain from trading securities 15,621 689
HEANFEELIERRAR Net gain on disposal of securities at fair value through
Az W FRE profit or loss 227 21,340
BHIEEBEHEEFE Net loss from available-for-sale securities (28,940) (56,968)
UAFBELEZRABESREZE  Netloss from financial assets at fair value through profit
ZERFE or loss (22,850) (27,796)
AT EELEBERARSE Net (loss)/gain from financial liabilities
BEz (Bi8), W% at fair value through profit or loss (60,032) 166,494
PTESBIT Al (EE) 558 Net gain/(loss) on derivative financial instruments 100,545 (9,991)
FELTMIREFHFZRBMA Dividend income from unlisted investments in securities 2,619 3,228
HAh Others 46,713 18,065
182,481 314,422
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8 EEIH 8 OPERATING EXPENSES
2006 2005
FaE FExT FA&T
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
BEIXM Staff costs
—FehEMETH — Salaries and other costs 494,359 462,895
— BB — Redundancy payment 401 425
—RkeZH — Retirement benefit costs 29,225 28,850
523,985 492,170
MENRESH ( TRENE) Premises and equipment expenses, excluding depreciation
L /Ei — Rental of premises 97,449 92,822
—Hfb — Others 75,896 71,209
173,345 164,031
e Depreciation expenses 26, 27 80,976 68,248
TZE AN & Auditors’ remuneration 3,564 3,611
1THEA General administration expenses 27,907 31,383
HEEMA Business promotion expenses 28,127 24,874
BAEA Communication expenses 32,910 30,853
HthE Other operating expenses 74,545 75,055
945,359 890,225
9 EHhEXH 9 RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

BiEERNGRZRRE B EASEREBERKAS
SHEIGDIE B RoRE S A 81 (1R8] D AER Z 5K -

RS AEBZETEFAEBREZHRGREEM
AR AT S AREE DR WA AR R 2 4t
e FREEHB A 3,050,000 T (ZFFRF
4,307,000 7T) 2 R M BLFR - IAEE H iH#k 166,000
BIL(ZZZTREF ¢ 111,00087T) B 1E BRI R
ZH -

REE AL EEMN ZFEHR(CTZREF : |) - 5
EZEAERESBUREREARBEZ BEDFERE -
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The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions payable by the Group to the ORSO Scheme and
the MPF Scheme (the “Schemes”).

Under the Schemes, the Group’s contributions are reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the Schemes
prior to the contributions vesting fully. Forfeited contributions totalling
HK$3,050,000 (2005: HK$4,307,000) were utilised during the year
leaving HK$166,000 (2005: HK$111,000) available at the year-end to
reduce future contributions.

No contributions were payable to the Schemes at the year-end (2005: Nil).
The assets of the Schemes are held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.
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10 EFVREEX 10 IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON LOANS AND ADVANCES
2006 2005
FiT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EFUREBRX Charge for/(write-back of) impairment losses on loans
8, (E#) and advances
— ERIFHE (F7E22) — Individually assessed (Note 22) 113,186 97,066
—#AFHE (HFE22) — Collectively assessed (Note 22) 18,985 (90,742)
132,171 6,324
Heh Of which
— TG — new allowances 240,908 209,037
— B&[o) — releases (64,709) (186,146)
e — recoveries (44,028) (16,567)
PIBER T HFE Net charge to the income statement 132,171 6,324
11 HE EEYERREZEEZE 11 NET LOSS FROM DISPOSAL/REVERSAL OF

REVALUATION DEFICITS OF PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT

2006 2005
FEx FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEMERLE N, (FE) Net gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant

P and equipment 1,989 (986)

BEYX S EA Reversal of revaluation deficits of premises of property,
plant and equipment 565 287
Y R BABRERK Impairment losses on property, plant and equipment (2,569) -
(15) (699)
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12 #i1| 12 TAX
ERFEBIRIBEARFEERE BB 2R R T Hong Kong profits tax has been calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2005:
BME17.5% (ZTTRF 1 17.5%) 518 < /§INITT 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for
LB ARIEABESERA 2 RITHRAE - the year. Tax for overseas branches and subsidiaries is charged at the

appropriate current rates of tax ruling in the relevant countries.

REFEERRPERIBIBENT ¢ The amount of tax charged to the consolidated income statement
represents:
2006 2005
FiT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
REAREIE — BB RS T EMH Current tax — provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax
REERIR Tax for the year 269,322 180,689
TFEBETR,GBF) Underprovision/(overprovision) in respect of prior years 8,365 (932)
277,687 179,757
REARIIE —F 4N Current tax — overseas
REERIA Tax for the year 5,907 3,705
TFEERETR Underprovision in respect of prior years 84,847 20,000
90,754 23,705
e =rEEE RED Y Deferred tax relating to the origination and reversal
IRIERIE (Mi7E32) of temporary differences (Note 32) (11,072) 23,790
357,369 227,252
AEEBBRBANAT 2 HIERBERABEE 2 The tax expense for the Group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical
RMEtE R Z50T amount that would arise using the current tax rate is as follows:
2006 2005
Fix FiET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI R T Profit before tax 1,602,961 1,207,853
R 17.5% (—ZFZEH : 175%) Calculated at a tax rate of 17.5%

FTEZRIE (2005: 17.5%) 280,519 211,374
NEEER a7 Effect of different tax rates in other countries (1,210) 5,396
AT Z WA Income not subject to tax (39,645) (10,660)
Itk i3 Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 27,700 2,120
BAFERIEFE Adjustments in respect of current tax of previous periods 93,212 19,068
FRBTFEHIEEE Utilisation of tax losses from previous years (2,203) -
o —EEE A RTIE Share of tax of an associate (1,004) (46)
FRIEX Tax charge 357,369 227,252
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13 EXENEEEEAESME 13 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S

EMOLUMENTS

(a) EEM< (a)
BE T F+-_A=T—"BIFEZENK

Directors’ emoluments
The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December

BEREZMemT 2006 is set out below:
DESHK
(HzE9)
Contribution
HeR2H TEBA to pension
e Salaries and Discretionary ~ “Schemes” (as At
Fees allowances bonuses defined in note 9) Total
THET TR TERT THET THET
EEHZ Name of director HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ZRERT Dr. Jiang Jianging
IBEBLT Ms. Wang Lili
KETE Mr. Zhu Qi
BETEE Mr. Chen Aiping
HEERELE Mr. Wong Yuen Fai
RETAE Mr. Zhang Yi
Damis Jacobus Ziengs % & Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs
TFE#HE - SBS. Prof. Wong Yue Chim,
Kot Richard, S.B.S. J.P.*
RIBEL L Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec*
REETE Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George*
* BIEHITES * Independent non-executive directors
HE-_TTRF+_A=1+—RLEFEZEM The remuneration of every director for the year ended 31 December
EREZMemT : 2005 is set out below:
NGRS
(HizE9)
Contribution
HeRE TERIA to pension
e Salaries and Discretionary ~ “Schemes” (as A&t
Fees allowances bonuses  defined in note 9) Total
FET THET FHET FEL FEL
EEHE Name of director HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ZREEL Dr. Jiang Jianging 190 - - - 190
IEBLT Ms. Wang Lili 140 - - - 140
KERE Mr. Zhu Qi - 2,300 1,200 212 3,712
BETLE Mr. Chen Aiping 90 - - - 0
FREBLE Mr. Wong Yuen Fai - 3,860 200 283 4,343
RRAAE Mr. Zhang Yi - 1,690 900 156 2,746
Damis Jacobus Ziengs %t £ Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs 90 - - - 90
FFHHE  SBS. Prof. Wong Yue Chim,

A¥aht Richard, S.B.S. J.P.* 190 - - - 190
RS Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa, Alec* 190 - - - 190
REbEE” Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George* 190 - - - 190

1,080 7,850 2,300 651 11,881
* BUIEHITES * Independent non-executive directors
FATEEFHEXREREZECANE 2L There was no arrangement under which any director waived or
o agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.
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13 EERSEEEAEME @ 13 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

(b) EEBREFMAL (b) Five highest paid individuals
RENRERREGZSTMALTER=242% The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
F(ZEZRF  =F)  EHEFBER LEX Group for the year include three directors (2005: three) whose
BT BB (ZTTRT  MAB)FESZ emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. The
ATREAZBEOT - emoluments payable to the remaining two (2005: two) individuals

during the year are as follows:
2006 2005
FBT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000
HAH € « BEEL - Basic salaries, housing allowances, other allowances
Eh2EE R EYF and benefits in kind 4,244 3,680
TEAL Bonuses 1,600 1,000
NESEEIHR Contributions to Schemes 435 407
6,279 5,087
e BEMT The emoluments fall within the following bands:
AE
Number of Individuals

MEeiEE Emolument bands 2006 2005
2,000,001 &7 — 2,500,000787C HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 - 1
2,500,001 77T — 3,000,000 70 HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 1 1
3,000,001 77T — 3,500,000 7T HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 - -
3,500,001 77T — 4,000,000/ 7T HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 1 -

14 BREREGER 14 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

FARBRITREBZAEERREGHERN A The profit attributable to equity holders is dealt with in the accounts of the

1,193,097,000/% jt( — T & A 4 : 1,338,266,000 Bank to the extent of HK$1,193,097,000 (2005: HK$1,338,266,000),

BT ) 3B #55 F1,225,939,0008 TT( ZEE A 4F ¢ representing a gross profit of HK$1,225,939,000 (2005:

956,070,000/ 7T ) 1l ENEE D2 A FEEE HK$956,070,000) plus an exchange loss of HK$32,842,000 (2005: a

ZIE N E 132,842,000 T( —EERE: BA gain of HK$382,196,000) arising from the fair value of foreign exchange

382,196,0005870) ° SNEA L T gt BN B A contracts entered to hedge the exposure of a foreign subsidiary. The

RIZ BB o ANIRIT 2B LIS K INEB A A exchange gain of the Bank is offset by the exchange loss of the foreign

ZEREERNGAIBRHRRTP L - subsidiary in the consolidated income statement.
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15 SREF

FREABNTRAEBBRREIEGN - RUFAE
BATE R 2 IR E -

15 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

2006 2005

REFERRREE R (FBT) Profit attributable to equity holders (HK$'000) 1,245,592 980,601
BT E B 2 hntE Weighted average number of ordinary shares

FHE(FRR) in issue (thousands) 1,121,259 1,076,479

EREREF (SR Basic earnings per share (HK$ per share) 1.11 0.91

EABE-FEAFR-BERFT-AST—AL
FEAMAMBEN 2R - SREARNRBHR

There was no difference between basic and diluted earnings per share
amounts as there were no potential dilutive shares outstanding during the

|l i i years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005.
16 ®E 16 DIVIDENDS
2006 2005
THER FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HAR B SRR E A% 0.20 5T Interim, paid of HK$0.20 (2005: HK$0.18)
(ZZZTRF : 018%7T) per ordinary share 224,252 201,827
FRAR B B BT A% 0.46 8T Final, proposed of HK$0.46 (2005: HK$0.35)
(ZZZTARF : 035%7T) per ordinary share 515,779 392,441
740,031 594,268

Mia: R=FBLF=A—THEFRL EFEREREA
f20.46/8 702 RELE - BRAFURAR SN ZERE S
WIPIERNAE - ESIHFBRE—STLF+ A
=T RUEFEZREBBEBDIK

Note: At a meeting held on 20 March 2007, the directors proposed a final dividend
of HK$0.46 per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as
dividend payable in these accounts, but will be reflected as an appropriation
of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2007.
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17 BEREHES 17 CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS
TEE AERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FiExT FET FExT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EFR® MRITEZE Cash and balances with banks
ME A S B 2 T and other financial institutions
(Note 38) 1,180,089 896,402 1,119,887 831,788
R—{EALAAREIE Placements with banks and other
SRITRIZE M EAM financial institutions with
SR T R maturity within one month 44,315,023 23,454,667 43,806,481 23,090,987
E % (B iEINE Treasury bills (including
HEER) Exchange Fund Bills) 1,986,645 966,169 1,986,645 966,169

47,481,757 25,317,238 46,913,013 24,888,944

BT Note:

BEALREERBTZES (BIEIINEESER) REEE: Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) which are issued by the Hong Kong

AERIEIFEN AT EEHES - Monetary Authority represented held-to-maturity securities according to HKAS 39
categorisation.

18 RITAXFRRBITRAMSHBBER 18 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS AND ADVANCES TO
BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

REE RERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FHT FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—E+=@ARH Placements with other
SRITRIZE R HoAty banks and other financial
&R institutions maturing
between one and
twelve months 5,015,135 2,364,951 5,779,578 2,364,951
IRITRIZE R E A Gross advances to banks
RSB E B and other financial
institutions - 104,694 - 104,694
5,015,135 2,469,645 5,779,578 2,469,645
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19 BEEE 19 TRADE BILLS
AEBRARET
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FExT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
[EEEZ Trade bills 1,272,555 2,001,557
A mERBRE Less: Impairment allowances
A on trade bills
— @R FE (FaE22) — Individually assessed (Note 22) (1,841) (3,402)
—# AT (HFE22) — Collectively assessed (Note 22) (3,645) (5,775)
1,267,069 1,992,380

20 URTEELEaRARZEHMEE (B

20 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

REEEERRES) OR LOSS (INCLUDING TRADING SECURITIES)
REBRAET
Group and Bank
2006 2005
TET FAEL
HK$'000 HK$'000
EH(SIABEEBREES) Debt securities (included in trading securities):
—hEEEL® —listed in Hong Kong 100 98
—J Lt ~ unlisted 13,768 149
BAES - Equity Securities
—fERELT — listed in Hong Kong 42,600 -
HIEEBERGESFAE Total trading securities 56,468 247
NATBESERRARZ2REE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,704,349 1,690,010
URATEELEGR AR &R Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
BELE(PEFEEEREES) (including trading securities) 1,760,817 1,690,257
EWmESME Market value of listed securities 869,264 1,146,573
UAFEBLERRAR SREE Included within financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(REREEBERRESR) B (including trading securities) are:
FrisfF s Certificates of deposit held 99,704 385,526
HipfEs Other debt securities 1,618,513 1,304,731
EAES Equity securities 42,600 -
1,760,817 1,690,257
UATFEBESEZRARZEHEE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(BREREEERRES) (including trading securities) are analysed by
BRI AERIMT categories of issuers as follows:
— R RET R RERTT — Central governments and central banks 208,116 211,652
—NEHE — Public sector entities 211,099 200,398
—RITREMSREE — Banks and other financial institutions 525,721 483,509
% — Corporate entities 815,881 794,698
1,760,817 1,690,257
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21 fTE€mI A 21 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
R-BBAE+-A=+—8 AEERART
At 31 December 2006 Group and Bank
B/ BHESHE AFE AFE
Contractual/ BE =
notional Fair value Fair value
amount assets liabilities
FBT FHERT FHERT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
1) BEEEABRZITETA 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) SNESTET A a) Foreign exchange derivatives
—EMRE MER — Currency forwards
—GINEEHERS — OTC currency options brought and sold
SONT A T B AB%E Total foreign exchange derivatives
b) FIRSTET A b) Interest rate derivatives
LS — Interest rate swaps
—SHNFI R H R — OTC interest rate options
— HMFEEL — Other interest rate contracts
BINTE T BAERE Total interest rate derivatives
c) BAPTHET A ¢) Equity derivatives
— IR 7S EA — Equity options
HIEEERBITETASE Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
(BfE) s held for trading
2) BRI ASBITET AR 2) Derivatives held of hedging
a) BEALNTEER T4 T A  a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
ST — Interest rate swaps
BIEH RSB TET A Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/(af) 858 held for hedging
CHERTETIESREE Total recognised derivative assets/(liabilities)
(BE)®rE
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21 fTEEMIA®

R-TEAF+-A=+—H
At 31 December 2005

21 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

=R
Restated

REE RANERIT
Group and Bank

B/ BERE AEE AR
Contractual/ BE afE
notional Fair value Fair value
amount assets liabilities
FExT FiET FiET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1) BEBERBZITETA 1) Derivatives held for trading
a) SNEPTET A a) Foreign exchange derivatives
—EMORE REEE — Currency forwards 24,879,928 56,683 (35,531)
—BINERHEERES — OTC currency options brought and sold 3,310,175 7,816 (7,143)
BAMTE T EAEEE Total foreign exchange derivatives 64,499 (42,674)
b) MEITETH b) Interest rate derivatives
— Fl =45 B — Interest rate swaps 26,413,818 479,742 (641,187)
— 5 NF 2 HA 4 — OTC interest rate options 8,374,692 2,857 (3,007)
—EmFIEEL — Other interest rate contracts 600,000 3,983 (762)
HIMTAE T BB Total interest rate derivatives 486,582 (644,956)
o) BATTAET A c) Equity derivatives
— BR A EAgE — Equity options 71,010 532 (533)
BIEEERBITETREE Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
(B8R BE held for trading 551,613 (688,163)
2) FrES RSB ITET A 2) Derivatives held of hedging
a) EEARFES T ZITET A  a) Derivatives designated as fair value hedges
— T e HA — Interest rate swaps 2,711,327 58,224 (33,983)
— R X E¥EF|Ka — Cross currency interest rate swaps 32,653 - (773)
BEE RSB ZITETA Total derivative assets/(liabilities)
BE/(af) @8 held for hedging 58,224 (34,756)
ERERITETECREE Total recognised derivative assets/(liabilities)
(BfE)#E5E 609,837 (722,919)
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21 fTE€mIAw@ 21 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
BEABERIGRTIANGNIEESTHEREESR The contractual or notional amounts of off-balance sheet instruments
BERBEBENEZ - BEATS RABTRREKE provide only an indication of the volume of business outstanding at the
W& o balance sheet date and bear little relation to the underlying risks of the

exposures.
AEERARET
Group and Bank
2006 2005

FERE EERR
IS EE gL
BEERA Credit risk BERAN Credit risk
Replacement weighted Replacement weighted
cost amount cost amount
FBx Fix FiET FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

INEE L Exchange rate contracts 287,355 231,022 111,974 75,752

MEEH Interest rate contracts 412,987 117,870 537,187 149,296

Efhad Other contracts 292 - 533 -

700,634 348,892 649,694 225,048
FiEEABRINARIER 2 EERARINEFSE The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the off-
BRER SRR AERFREEETH - balance sheet exposures do not take into account the effects of bilateral

netting arrangement.
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22 BEFER 22 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
TEE AERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FHT FHET TFHET
HKS’000 HKS'000 HKS’000 HKS'000
BEFEEXR Advances to customers 74,481,405 68,299,287 73,473,370 67,158,009
EETFIE Accrued interest 326,433 321,200 320,228 312,379
— @R A — Individual impairment
A allowances (199,271) (264,016) (199,271) (181,902)
—HERE — Collective impairment
A allowances (227,880) (203,808) (210,320) (193,197)
BEEEM Loans and advances to customers 74,380,687 68,152,663 73,384,007 67,095,289
REE RERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET TFHT FHET TFHET
HKS’000 HKS'000 HKS’000 HKS'000
BEERSTAT Impaired loans are analysed as follows:
EEEE Trade bills 2,982 3,304 2,982 3,304
BFER Loans and advances to customers 895,407 657,772 895,407 575,670
898,389 661,076 898,389 578,974
REE RERIT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FHT FET FHET
HKS’000 HKS'000 HKS’000 HKS'000
BB B RAEEE (1) Gross impaired loans (i) 898,389 661,076 898,389 578,974
ERREERE Impairment allowances made in respect
of such loans 201,112 267,418 201,112 185,304
hREFERERE As a percentage of
Anth total loans and advances 1.2% 0.9% 1.2% 0.8%
F0) BEEFRRAREAEREERTLIE —HZHE Note(i) Impaired loans are defined as those loans having objective evidence of
AIUASEFEFARREREBVEZESH(HIES impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
1) - mEBUER LR R EREE R AER TR recognition of the asset (“loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on
Bk e the estimated future cash flows of the loans that can reliably estimated.
RZTERF+_A=+—0  AEEETFRITAE There were no impaired advances to banks and other financial institutions
FEMSREENTIAT  REREER  TNEEH as at 31 December 2006 nor were there any individual impairment
ZEEFRERELEE (TR T) - allowances made for them on that date (2005: Nil).
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22 EFER@®

22 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

EE Group 2006
1B B 54 HETE
Individual Collective g
assessment assessment Total
FExT FExT FExT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERUREEFHE S Movement in impairment allowances on
loans and advances
RZZERNF—HA— B8 Balance at 1 January 2006 267,418 209,583 477,001
R E U Transferred from acquisition of
FETERITEEDTT ICBC, Hong Kong Branch 514 2,948 3,462
AR (FE10) Impairment losses (Note 10) 113,186 18,985 132,171
MEH T REU B 2 B3R Loans written off as uncollectible (224,034) = (224,034)
WEBFFED Recoveries of advances written off in
MEEE R previous years 44,028 = 44,028
P o o Hoh A #& Exchange and other adjustments = 9 9
R-ZZEZRXF+_HA=+—H At31 December 2006 201,112 231,525 432,637
B[ =I Deducted from:
RIERE (7 19) Trade bills (Note 19) 1,841 3,645 5,486
TEEX® Loans and advances to customers 199,271 227,880 427,151
201,112 231,525 432,637
REE Group 2005
(EEIERE AT
Individual Collective k)
assessment assessment Total
FET FAET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERREEEET) Movement in impairment allowances on
loans and advances
RZZTRF—A—B8E Balance at 1 January 2005 302,239 301,751 603,990
EEERENE AR Transferred from acquisition of a subsidiary - 7,822 7,822
JEBK (HFE10) Impairment losses (Note 10) 97,066 (90,742) 6,324
HEERRE Gain on disposal of loans - (6,162) (6,162)
JEH T BEU B 2 B Loans written off as uncollectible (148,454) - (148,454)
WEBEFERE Recoveries of advances written off in
MEER previous years 16,567 - 16,567
P o K H %8 Exchange and other adjustments - (3,086) (3,086)
RZZEZTRF+-A=+—H At31 December 2005 267,418 209,583 477,001
nKka Deducted from:
EEEZ A NESE) Trade bills (Note 19) 3,402 5,775 9,177
EFEER Loans and advances to customers 264,016 203,808 467,824
267,418 209,583 477,001
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22 EFER@®

22 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

RERAT Bank 2006
18 Bl =1 A&
Individual Collective g
assessment assessment Total
FExT FExT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BERUREEFHE S Movement in impairment allowances on
loans and advances
RZZERNF—HA— B8 Balance at 1 January 2006 185,304 198,972 384,276
R a U Transferred from acquisition of
FETERITEEDTT ICBC, Hong Kong Branch 514 2,948 3,462
VEREREES Impairment losses 128,147 12,045 140,192
HEE AT B B R Loans written off as uncollectible (142,708) - (142,708)
I ElBFFEMBER Recoveries of advances written off in
previous years 29,855 - 29,855
MRZZEEXF+-_H=+—H At31 December 2006 201,112 213,965 415,077
nKka Deducted from:
EEEZAERE)) Trade bills (Note 19) 1,841 3,645 5,486
EEER Loans and advances to customers 199,271 210,320 409,591
201,112 213,965 415,077
ARIRTT Bank 2005
(EREIERE AT
Individual Collective Rk
assessment assessment Total
FHET FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHOREEEE Movement in impairment allowances on
loans and advances
R-ZETRGF—A—HHE Balance at 1 January 2005 98,357 179,647 278,004
B L SRITRE D T Additions through merger with
APt AR Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch 66,677 96,418 163,095
DEREREES Impairment losses 107,131 (70,931) 36,200
HEERRE Gain on disposal of loans - (6,162) (6,162)
MEE AT B B Loans written off as uncollectible (101,062) - (101,062)
W EBFFEMBEER Recoveries of advances written off in
previous years 14,201 - 14,201
R-ZZEZRF+-_A=+—H At31 December 2005 185,304 198,972 384,276
EIC=IE Deducted from:
PR (I 19) Trade bills (Note 19) 3,402 5,775 9,177
BFEER Loans and advances to customers 181,902 193,197 375,099
185,304 198,972 384,276
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23 HEHEEERS

23 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

rEH
Group
2006 2005
FHT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
&% : Debt securities:
—REBLE™ — listed in Hong Kong 650,589 607,010
—REBLAIMEE T — listed outside Hong Kong 4,084,988 4,456,407
—3FEETM — unlisted 5,270,060 4,561,334
10,005,637 9,624,751
N Equity securities:
—REELT — listed in Hong Kong 949,303 415,684
—JEFT — unlisted 97,378 97,376
1,046,681 513,060
BHREERHEE Total available-for-sale securities 11,052,318 10,137,811
IWEHWE Market value of listed securities 5,684,880 5,479,103
BEHBIE - Included within debt securities are:
— B 2 FRE — Certificates of deposit held 439,225 3,186,907
—EfutEH — Other debt securities 9,566,412 6,437,844
10,005,637 9,624,751
R E B A IREITALRR Available-for-sale securities are analysed by
DT category of issuers as follows:
— R R ET R APRERTT — Central governments and central banks 405,059 406,779
—NEHE — Public sector entities 739,595 564,497
—IRITRIZE R E M RIS — Banks and other financial institutions 3,884,102 3,575,785
—1E — Corporate entities 6,022,069 5,589,199
—HAth — Others 1,493 1,551
11,052,318 10,137,811
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23 EHEEEZ @

23 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES (continued)

AERIT
Bank
2006 2005
FHT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
&% : Debt securities:
—REBLE™ — listed in Hong Kong 650,589 607,010
—REBLAIMDE ET - listed outside Hong Kong 4,084,988 4,456,407
—3FEETM — unlisted 5,269,351 4,560,579
10,004,928 9,623,996
N Equity securities:
—REELT — listed in Hong Kong 949,303 415,684
—JEFT — unlisted 97,378 97,376
1,046,681 513,060
BHREERHEE Total available-for-sale securities 11,051,609 10,137,056
IWEHmE Market value of listed securities 5,684,880 5,479,103
BEHEE Included within debt securities are:
— B 2 FRE — Certificates of deposit held 439,225 3,186,907
—HiESH — Other debt securities 9,565,703 6,437,089
10,004,928 9,623,996
R E B HIREITALRR Available-for-sale securities are analysed by
DT category of issuers as follows:
— R RET R AR ERTT — Central governments and central banks 405,059 406,779
—NEHEE — Public sector entities 739,595 564,497
—IRITRIZE R E M & RIS — Banks and other financial institutions 3,884,090 3,575,785
—1E — Corporate entities 6,022,069 5,589,199
—Efth — Others 796 796
11,051,609 10,137,056
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24 EZFINHES 24 HELD-TO-MATURITY SECURITIES
AEH AERT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHxT FHT FHT FiET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&% : Debt securities:
—REBIMNE ET — Listed outside Hong Kong 836,232 836,232
—FELETRES — Unlisted 2,245,267 2,246,536

3,081,499 3,082,768
A Less: Impairment allowances _ -

BEEEES e Total held-to-maturity securities 3,081,499 3,082,768

RS ZTE Market value of listed securities 837,923 837,923

BEHBIE Included within debt securities are:
FiTfs 2 a8 Certificates of deposit held 1,327,971 1,327,971
HEMES Other debt securities 1,753,528 1,754,797
BRI BHIRETE Held-to-maturity securities are
AN ¢ analysed by category of issuers as
follows:
— R R & — Central governments and
R RIRTT central banks 263,523 263,523
—NEE — Public sector entities 254,002 254,002
—RITRIZE N H A — Banks and other financial
SRS institutions 1,675,994 1,675,994
—{b%¥ — Corporate entities 887,980 889,249

3,081,499 3,082,768
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25 EtENRIRE 25 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE
rEH
Group
2006 2005
FHER FH&T
HK$’000 HK$'000
EFEE Share of net assets 34,485 28,484
AERAT
Bank
2006 2005
FExT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
WERNASE - IELETMRG Investment at cost, unlisted shares 14,508 14,508
AEENEFEMENR 2R - ZUEBE QTR The Group’s interest in its principal associate, which is unlisted, is as
T follows:
EE =R 'ON s F BEERE
B L it B Assets Liabilities Revenues Profit ADL
ZiE Place of FET FET FET FE&ITT % Interest
Name incorporation HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 held
2006
PR RE () BRA R B
China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Hong Kong
Company Limited 47,675 13,190 10,743 5,739 25
2005
PR ZRE (BE) BRAF B
China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Hong Kong
Company Limited 39,541 11,057 4,401 260 25
FEFZRB(EH)BRAREEBUE MR E China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited engages in
1% o ZREBE R 200,000 &A% 10078 7T 2 LMk o general insurance business in Hong Kong. The Group held 200,000

ordinary shares of HK$100 each.
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26 BREE 26 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
B
[GES Computer
Goodwill software
FHExT FHExT
REE Group HK$'000 HK$'000
BENEEE D Cost or net carrying amount

RZZETRF—HA—H
AE (PREG) R (i)
He

At 1 January 2006
Additions (Notes (i) and (iii))
Disposal

RZEXF+=A=+—R

RZEERF—H—H
FRE

At 31 December 2006

Accumulated amortisation

At 1 January 2006
Charge for the year

WoZEERF+-_A=+—H

At 31 December 2006

RoFFAE+-A=+-A

Net book value

At 31 December 2006

X5
Trading
rights
FHERT
HK$’000

ait
Total
FExT
HK$’000

BASE R G
[GES Computer Trading A&t
Goodwill software rights Total
FAET FAET FAET FAT
AEE Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RANE S AREFE Cost or net carrying amount
R-ZEERF—HA—H At 1 January 2005 870,514 129,235 1,895 1,001,644
ANE (EE ), Gi) R i) Additions (Notes (i), (ii) and (iii)) 67,392 54,650 - 122,042
R-ZETRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 937,906 183,885 1,895 1,123,686
2BEHE Accumulated amortisation
RN-EERF—A—H At 1 January 2005 - 3,590 - 3,590
F Charge for the year - 39,242 - 39,242
N_ZEZERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 - 42,832 - 42,832
ARENFE Net book value
No_EERF+-_A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 937,906 141,053 1,895 1,080,854
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6 BEEE@ 26 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)
B
mE Computer &t
Goodwill software Total
FExT FExT FExT
RERIT Bank HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ARAE SR EFAE Cost or net carrying amount
RZZTERF—A—H At 1 January 2006
ANE (HEE0) Additions (Note (i))
HE Disposal
RZZEERF+-_A=1+—8H At 31 December 2006
RIEHEGH Accumulated amortisation
RZEERF—H—H At 1 January 2006
FREE Charge for the year
RIZEERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006
IREVFE Net book value
RIEERF+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2006
BASE
mE Computer A&F
Goodwill software Total
FAET FiET FET
ARERTT Bank HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A E S AR EE A Cost or net carrying amount
RZZEERF—HA—H At 1 January 2005 585,715 129,235 714,950
FEEL RITEBD1TEH Additions through merger with Belgain Bank,

IR Hong Kong Branch 29,954 - 29,954
NE () Additions (Note (i) - 54,650 54,650
N_ZEZERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 615,669 183,885 799,554

RIEHEGH Accumulated amortisation
R-ZEERF—HA—H At 1 January 2005 - 3,590 3,590
FREEH Charge for the year - 39,242 39,242
R_ZETZRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 - 42,832 42,832
BREFAE Net book value
N_ZEZRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 615,669 141,053 756,722
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26 BFEE@ 26

Pk

() HAEBEERGR _ZTAFTAROHAR &
BRABERHMRENRREARE - THRAE
E-FEAFT-AS+-AR-TTRF+ A
=t-BrmiAE -

(i) RMZZERFNA+TZB AEEDTREBEDR
7o WIERABHERRTRKE AN ZFEERT
BBEBOINGREERBERABRREE

(i) PUEEFELRITZEBMHEE 71360 EPHBEES
(ARR17) RRET (BBRIT) TR B2 E R
MEELLRIT 2 EIRZ EB AN REEE 7 S 28
ZERE  MIBRIBRE 21 21&RTAE BB AR
SR A IS 2 BT PTERER  RERTSRUREUZ UL AR
WasELZ HBAME - HBERELRITZEESN
ZEE  BRERBREBWM SR M2 EH -

(v) BEEENRDEEEMRENR
AEBREBDBOEHE T ARAORSEESL

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Notes:

(i) The Core banking system was upgraded in October 2005 with direct
costs including software development consultancy fees and employee
costs recognised as intangible asset as at 31 December 2006 and 2005
respectively.

(i) The Group has completed the acquisition of Chinese Mercantile Bank on 12
August 2005. The excess of the acquisition cost over the fair value of the net
assets of Chinese Mercantile Bank at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill on the consolidated balance sheet.

(i) Inthe sale and purchase agreement of the acquisition of Belgian Bank, Hong
Kong Branch section 7.13, it was agreed that the purchaser (our bank) shall
pay to the seller (Fortis Bank) the difference between the payment by the
debtor of Belgian Bank’s debt and the amount paid by purchaser during
the period while the tax deed is in effect. The clause 2.1.2 of the tax deed
stipulated that the seller will pay to the purchaser the tax liability which has
arisen in respect of income, profits or gains earned, accrued or received on or
before the completion date. The goodwill represents the difference between
amount paid on Belgian Bank’s debts and the amount received from tax
deeds.

(iv)  Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing goodwill
Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (CGU) identified

m according to business segment as follows:
2006 2005
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
ERTT Corporate Banking 585,715 585,715
EERTT Commercial Banking 201,682 192,836
TERIT Retail Banking 124,611 118,191
HAh Others 41,164 41,164
953,172 937,906

T o 2 B ) T E 0 9B AR O PR L
HERRRER B RN 5 TR EENR DR
fiat - 305 F MMM D IR T FIE (i
i - R E T BRI SEER LA EEHOR
BT RS -

AR EERBEENTHER10%E20% (=TT
HF10%) REHERERIAN(Z T HF
13%) °

ERERBBEREMTHSERRATREMBR
T o IRETI9IE R R BAITEMNTRRR — B -
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The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period.
Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimate
rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

The discount rates used for value-in-use calculations are ranging from
10% to 20% (2005: 10%) and the long-term growth rate is 14% (2005:
13%).

Management determined the budgeted financial performance based on
the past performance and its expectation for market development. The
weighted average growth rates used are consistent with the forecasts in the
industry.
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27 MERZE 27 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
TEE Group
RITHIE BRERE
Bank fHEWFE#EE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and st
properties  improvements equipment Total
FERT FERT FERT FERT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
RAESGE Cost or valuation
RZETF—HA—H At 1 January 2006
BN Reclassification

BPETITRERITEED TS Acquired from
ICBC, Hong Kong Branch

NE Additions

EXEIC =) Revaluation (Note (i)

HE Disposals

i o K H fth % Exchange and other adjustments

R-IBEZF+_A=1+—8 At 31 December 2006

Z2REIE LRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
RZEEF—HF—H At 1 January 2006
B ITERITES DT Acquired from
ICBC, Hong Kong Branch
FRHR Charge for the year
e Disposals
& Je HAth F % Exchange and other adjustments
RZEERF+ZA=+—AH At 31 December 2006
BREFE Net book value
N-_EERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006
i EEK A A E The analysis of cost or valuation
DT ¢ of the above assets
is as follows:
RZEERF+=A=1+—H At 31 December 2006
R ANET At cost
B-TTRNF+-AZ At professional valuation in
HEME December 2006
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27 MERRZE@E 27 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
REE Group
RITERERYE ERONSEg
Bank THEWEEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and HRET
properties improvements equipment Total
FET FET FET FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
P AME S Ah (B Cost or valuation
RZEZERF—A—H At 1 January 2005 248,200 115,206 213,084 576,490
EXipag | Reclassification (229,277) - - (229,277)
Sl NGl Acquired from a subsidiary 98,810 - 8,490 107,300
=1 Additions - 39,381 21,095 60,476
E Revaluation 26,186 - - 26,186
e Disposals (5,683) (9,974) (23,655) (39,312)
RZZEZERF+_HA=+—H At 31 December 2005 138,236 144,613 219,014 501,863
2RFTERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
R-EZRF—A—H At 1 January 2005 - 86,266 168,096 254,362
Sl NIl Acquired from a subsidiary 35,131 - 7,737 42,868
FAHRR Charge for the year 2,481 11,962 14,563 29,006
HeE Disposals (3,417) (9,995) (22,303) (35,715)
R_ZEZERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 34,195 88,233 168,093 290,521
BREFAE Net book value
R-EERF+_A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 104,041 56,380 50,921 211,342
Lt EER A E The analysis of cost or valuation of the
AT above assets is as follows:

R-ZZZRF+_-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005

AT At cost - 144,613 219,014 363,627

W-_EERF+_RA2 At professional valuation in
BEMEAE December 2005 138,236 - - 138,236
138,236 144,613 219,014 501,863
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27 MERRZE@E 27 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
ZERAT Bank
IRITYE BFEMREE
Bank fHEWHE#EE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and st
properties  improvements equipment Total
FExT FET FET FHERT
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RAESGE Cost or valuation

RZETF—HA—H At 1 January 2006
BB IERITESD1TIREE Acquired from
ICBC, Hong Kong Branch

NE Additions

EXCIG =) Revaluation (Note (i))

e Disposals

i & K H Ath F % Exchange and other adjustments

RZEERF+A=+—H At 31 December 2006
REWMENAE Accumulated depreciation and

impairment
RZETF—HA—H At 1 January 2006

BFEIERITEESTHE Acquired from ICBC,
Hong Kong Branch

FRHER Charge for the year
e Disposals
P 5 I H 3 2 Exchange and other adjustments
RZEERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006
IREVFE Net book value
RZETERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006
i EER ARSI E The analysis of cost or valuation of
DT ¢ the above assets is as follows:
RIZEEXRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006
BRANET At cost
B-ZTERF+=AZ At professional valuation in
HEME December 2006
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27 MERRE@® 27 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
AERTT Bank
RITZE R &
Bank THEWEEE Furniture
premises and Leasehold and HRET
properties improvements equipment Total
FAT FHT FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PENEEAEE Cost or valuation
RZZTZTRF—A—H At 1 January 2005 248,200 80,211 127,671 456,082
EXipag | Reclassification (229,277) - - (229,277)
EEELIRITRED1TEH Additions through merger with
2R Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch - 34,995 85,066 120,061
NE Additions - 39,381 20,189 59,570
B Revaluation 572 - - 572
e Disposals - (9,974) (19,512) (29,486)
R_ZZERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 19,495 144,613 213,414 377,522
EBITENRE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
R-ZZETRF—A—H At 1 January 2005 - 62,489 92,291 154,780
FERIELIRITEEDTTE O Additions through merger with
IR Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch - 23,777 75,458 99,235
F R0k Charge for the year 885 11,962 14,525 27,372
HE Disposals - (9,995) (18,417) (28,412)
R-ETERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2005 885 88,233 163,857 252,975
EREDFAE Net book value
R-BERF+_A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 18,610 56,380 49,557 124,547
it EEKANSEE The analysis of cost or valuation of the
DT - above assets is as follows:
RZZTRF+-A=+—H At31 December 2005
ARG At cost - 144,613 213,414 358,027
BE-_ZZERF+=-AZ At professional valuation in
B (h(E December 2005 19,495 - - 19,495
19,495 144,613 213,414 377,522
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27 MERRME@®
Bt -

()  HBITYER-ZTAF+_A=+—BREHBIE
% (&R A.G. Wilkinson & Associates FriH 2 AR
BEEETER MWEBARNZEEERR -Z2TAE
+= A=+— BRIEE B P E M A E AR
ARG MEKMAREERRMEL Z AN

SREETTER -

27

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Note:

(i) The bank premises were revalued at 31 December 2006 based on the open
market value by A.G. Wilkinson & Associates, an independent professional
valuer. The subsidiary’s premises were revalued at 31 December 2006 based
on the open market value by Shenzhen NanFang-MinHe Certified Public
Accountants Co., Ltd, independent Certified Public Valuer of the Mainland
China.

28 HELMRER 28 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
AEBRAKRIT
Group and Bank
FHERT
HK$’000
REFE Carrying amount
RZZEZTRF—HA—H At 1 January 2006 108,736
HE Disposal (37,078)
RZZEERF+=-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006 71,658
REHE XA Accumulated amortisation and impairment
RZZEZRF—A—H At 1 January 2006 17,032
FRH Charge for the year 1,137
BE Impairment 874
HeE Disposal (8,812)
R-ZEERF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006 10,231
BRESE Net carrying amount
R-ZEEXRF+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2006 61,427
REBE RARIT
Group and Bank
FHT
HK$'000
BREDFE Carrying amount
R-EZRF—HA—H At 1 January 2005 108,736
REHTE RRE Accumulated amortisation and impairment
R-ZEZERF—HF—H At 1 January 2005 15,707
FRNB% Charge for the year 1,325
RZZTRF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2005 17,032
EREDFAE Net carrying amount
RZZETRF+=A=1+—H At 31 December 2005 91,704
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28 FHE R @ 28 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS (continued)
AEBNTEE T Y S NEEHL R LR The Group's interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent
BT operating leases and their net book values are analysed as follows:

AEERRRIT
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FExT FAET
HK$’000 HK$'000

EER B TF8BEE - In Hong Kong, held on:

—THEREER 50 F — Leases over 50 years 47,070 76,096
—FHHATE 10 & 50 & 2 — Leases between 10 to 50 years 14,357 15,608
61,427 91,704

29 RHBARZERE 29 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

ARERAT
Bank
2006 2005
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
& - Wk AEIE ETRGS Investments at cost, unlisted shares 1,417,707 3,318,639
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29 RMBARZRE @
UTARRITR_FZAF T _A=T—AKEZN

29 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The following is a list of subsidiaries held by the Bank at 31 December

BAw - 2006:
BEERITRG
SRR 3L it B EREERZFE
NGRS Place of FEER Particulars of issued shares BEzER
Name incorporation Principal activities held/registered capital Interest held
2006 2005
EpgeRIT " REARKLME  FARBRITES 85,300,000 FE 7T 100% 100%
Chinese Mercantile Bank** People’s Republic ~ Non-Renminbi banking US$85,300,000
of China business
THREMESEBR AR B TIEEE 6,000,000 & & HE1E 100% 100%
1Tz EmR
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Hong Kong Inactive 6,000,000 ordinary shares
Limited of HK$1 each
TERGMEAEERER AR BE BIEAIRITZ A 26,000,000 & B EE 100% 100%
(AIBLREMNEERRAR]) BEESRES LT Bk
ICBC (Asia) Investment Hong Kong Management of the Bank’s 26,000,000 ordinary shares
Holdings Limited PRC impaired loan portfolio of HK$1 each
(Formerly known as
ICBC (Asia)
Futures Limited)
THREMRIEABRAF BB RAERIE ARG 100 A% A% E{E 100 77T 100% 100%
2 Emhk
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited Hong Kong Provision of nominee 100 ordinary shares
services of HK$100 each
TRFEMAFERAA B REBFE LRSS 60,000,000 (s FREMELET  100% 100%
2 R
ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited Hong Kong Provision of securities 60,000,000 ordinary shares
brokerage services of HK$1 each
TREMETEARAA aBH REETERS 30,000 M =AR E {8 100 % 7T 100% 100%
=3 i)
ICBC (Asia) Trustee Hong Kong Provision of trustee 30,000 ordinary shares
Company Limited services of HK$100 each
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees &8 TER 100 R ERRME 1 AT 100% 100%
Limited 2 &R
Hong Kong Inactive 100 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each
ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited” Edlliss TER 415,879l Z R HEE 100% 100%
72 14Tz Eim
Belgium Inactive 415,879 ordinary shares
of EUR72.14 each
ICBCA (C.1.) Limited RS BITER 2R QA 1 RERmELET 100% 100%
2Tk
Cayman Islands Being a special-purpose 1 ordinary share
vehicle for bond issuance of US$1 each
Rt BB EEBRAR EBERTES TR IREREELET 100% 100%
2 Emh
UB China Business British Virgin Inactive 1 ordinary share
Management Co. Ltd. Islands of US$1 each
("UBCBM™)
# W IR L KGRI BT LK B BREFTARLRA B # Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young International

E P /N
A IEBEDE

member firms
A Foreign-owned enterprise
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30 EFER 30 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS
rEH ERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FHT FExT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
&R K Demand deposits and current
#FRENO accounts 3,586,664 2,992,817 3,654,181 2,981,215
HEFX Saving deposits 12,110,797 8,839,142 12,435,397 8,840,286
TE R R B AT Time, call and notice deposits 82,325,274 49,158,189 85,363,588 54,653,960

98,022,735 60,990,148 | 101,453,166 66,475,461

31 BEB17ES 31 DEBT SECURITIES IN ISSUE
AEH
Group
2006 2005
FET FAxT
HK$’000 HK$'000

EREERRERE US$ fixed rate note:

— A EEKBEEAR — At fair value through profit or loss 2,997,804 2,978,615
NZZETZWMENA » KBTT22EBHMB AT ICBCA In September 2004, ICBCA (C.1.) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary
(C.1.) Limited 387748784 58 4 400,000,000 E T 7 Z of the Bank, issued notes with an aggregate principal amount of
B FEERAI25% TR _EENFNA /<A US$400,000,000 at a coupon rate of 4.125% per annum maturing
FEA - BEAZE A ANRITEIEH R RUEER - on 16 September 2009. The notes are unconditionally and irrevocably

guaranteed by the Bank.
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32 EEHIEA

EERIERAREENERZRREBNE17.5% 5

E(—EZTERE :175%) °

EEHBREE(BE) 2EBHMT :

32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary differences under
the liability method using a principal tax rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%).

The movement on the deferred income tax assets/(liabilities) account is as

follows:
TEE ARERT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FBx FHT FiT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
wn—A—H8 At 1 January (4,799) (8,847) (4,799) (29,810)
BBAMELRITEEDT Additions through merger with
#hn Belgian Bank, Hong Kong
Branch - - - 20,963
EERRLE(XFR) Credited/(charged) to income
(FsE12) statement (Note 12) 11,072 (23,790) 11,072 (23,790)
s (X8R), iR (Debited)/credited to equity (122,158) 27,838 (122,158) 27,838
RT+=-—A=1+—8© At 31 December (115,885) (4,799) (115,885) (4,799)
FREDR (R, GREZEEHENT The deferred income tax (debited)/credited to equity during the year is as
follows:
AEBERARET
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FiT FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEED 2 A ERE Fair value reserves in shareholders’ equity
—RTTYEE (M52 37) — Bank premises (Note 37) (116) (50)
— (B E Y & FEE (M3E37) - Available-for-sale financial assets (Note 37) (122,042) 27,888
(122,158) 27,838
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32 EEBIR @
FREERBREENA B (R —HRBEE 2 AHRE

32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to

$HRT) 2 EBINT ¢ offsetting of balances within the same tax jurisdiction) during the year are
as follows:
BEEREEE Deferred income tax assets
AEME Group
HEREEE REEMHE INEBE T E
Collective impairment Investment Accelerated tax W
losses revaluation reserves depreciation Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
FET FHET TR FET FTEx FHET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$O000 HK$'000 HK$O00 HK$'000 HK$000
w—HA—H8 - =R At 1 January 25,117 (11,090) 11,090 25,117
REGFELLIRTT Transferred to deferred
BEREDITRER income tax liabilities after
BELEFEHIA the merger with
afE Belgian Bank,
Hong Kong Branch (11,090) (11,090)
EBmE&RE/(XIE) Credited/(charged) to
income statement (13,499) - (13,499)
R (2R /32BE  (Debited)/credited to equity - 27,888 27,888
Wt+=—A=+—8 At 31 December 11,618 16,798 28,416
AERAT Bank
HEBEEE REEMHE
Collective impairment Investment Fkc]
losses revaluation reserves Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FHET TR FHET FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
n—A—H At 1 January (11,090) 4,154
mBAEI Additions through
FELIRITERE merger with Belgian
DTN Bank, Hong Kong
Branch 9,873 9,873
EiEER Credited/(charged) to
BR(XBR) income statement (13,499) (13,499)
TE#E% (28),/  (Debited)/credited to
AR equity 27,888 27,888
R+-—A=+—H At31 December 11,618 16,798 28,416
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32 EAEBIE (3D 32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

EEHESRE Deferred income tax liabilities
AEE®RAIEIT  Group and Bank
SRITYIEE R EE REEMHE AR R
Bank premises Investment Accelerated tax Mz
revaluation reserve revaluation reserves depreciation Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
FET FHET TR FHET THExT FAT FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$O000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
n—HA—H At 1 January 299 249 - - 32,916 33,715 33,215 33,964
ERAIRIE Transfer from deferred
MEAE,/ income tax assets/additions
BRAG through the merger with
EHIRITE S Belgian Bank, Hong Kong
DITIE Branch = - - - - (11,090) - (11,090)
iRk (Credited)/charged to
(G ET - income statement - - - - (7,457) 10,291 (7,457) 10,291
YR Debited to equity 116 50 105,244 - - - 105,360 50
RW+-—BA=+—8H At 31 December 415 299 | 105,244 - 25,459 32916 131,118 33,215

AEBIEBBELEZHIARED,062,325 8L (ZFF
FF : 18,154,183 L) » AIEREIA LUK SEEEZ
LB AR 2R RERFUER - BREZSEBHIETIR
Ao RHER 2 MB AR - NARIAER FE R R HF
B A ZSHIBEBAERE - I ER S8
HERECHIEEE -

REZZEXRFET_A=1+—0  ARMAREE TH
JB 2 R) 2 ARTEFR A B I R S B3 SRR S E AN 2 TR
HAE  BARELEREMNZEXRERELERIAR
E(ZTTRF  8§) -

AR R A E IR S AN 2 BB A S R R P S AR 1R
B

REERERIIF SRR
BEREEENBBERAHRITHBEERABRS

ERERIR S MRETR AR R — ISR T - A K
o UTREGAEERBERIEHR IS -

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$5,552,325 (2005:
HK$18,154,183) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they have
arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time and it is
not considered probable that taxable profits will be available against which
the tax losses can be utilised.

At 31 December 2006, there was no significant unrecognised deferred
tax liability (2005: nil) for taxes that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries as the Group has no liability
to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

The amounts shown in the balance sheet include the following:

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority.
The following amounts, determined after appropriate offsetting, are shown
in the consolidated balance sheet.

AEBMRARIT
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FExT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FIERIBEE Deferred income tax assets:
Bl AR to be recovered after more than 12 months 15,233 28,416
+ = ARKE to be recovered within 12 months = -
15,233 28,416
FEERIBAE - Deferred income tax liabilities:
BBt —AAR%ES to be settled after more than 12 months (119,509) (22,261)
+Z@EARNEER to be settled within 12 months (11,609) (10,954)
(131,118) (33,215)
EEIRAE TR Deferred income tax liabilities, net (115,885) (4,799)
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33 HEBKEQRZER 33 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES

160

(a) UTAEEBBRRERTHESKIERARZE (a) Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with
2 the ultimate holding company:
TEH ARERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FBT FHT FBRT FiT
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
EEASERER On-balance sheet
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds
—(BAREEZ Placements with banks and other
RITRIZERH M SR financial institutions maturing
W 2 173K within one month 1,946,048 1,628,273
EFERE MRITRZE Cash and balances with banks and
ERE fth & RIS 2 17 other financial institutions 59,017 52,983
2,005,065 1,681,256
—E=+-EAARIEZ Placements with banks and other
RITRIZ R E AL financial institutions maturing
SR TR between one and twelve months 2,364,951 2,364,951
Efh&E Other assets 87,729 87,729
4,457,745 4,133,936
RITRZERAM SR Deposits from banks and
LT W GNE o other financial institutions 20,513,379 19,737,869
BT RGE Certificates of deposit issued 3,877,550 3,877,550
HthaE Other liabilities 240,982 240,982
24,631,911 23,856,401
R ES Subordinated debt 5,338,775 5,338,775

M RITAEREMGSBEBIERRESRD
¥ — % /A #£388,900,000 T( —ZFE
1 11,826,528,00078 0 ) 2 X IH * Th & 48
ERARBFARITELELECRRZME
A 1= #3,000,000,000% T( =T T H F ¢
1,575,000,000 % 7t,) B4 B A 2 BU%E -

PEI TR4RT (M) BBRA T * Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZZTNFEHR o Annual Report 2006

Note: Included in deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions is an amount of HK$388,900,000 (2005: HK$11,826,528,000)
representing the utilisation of a standby credit facility of US$3,000,000,000
(2005: US$1,575,000,000) granted by the ultimate holding company
to the Bank for working capital purposes.
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33 HEEENEQRZE&R@E® 33 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (continued)
(@) UTAEEABREETUESKIERARZE (a) Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with
B (&) the ultimate holding company: (continued)
AEBERARET
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FHERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEAERIINER Off-balance sheet
INEGH—EHETE Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount 30,783,747 6,124,861
FERIH — 2R R Interest rate swaps — notional principal 7,179,306 7,766,655
SNEERE—- S S Currency options — contractual amount
—B AR — options purchased - 44,966
- 44 966
FIEEIE - S5 Interest rate options — contractual amount
— B A — options purchased 784,209 994,623
—HEHE — options written 1,568,330 1,645,751
2,352,539 2,640,374
—F ATz B fthFdE Other commitments with maturity within one year
—EYEE — overdraft facility 2,660,076 2,753,061
(by LTAEEAEBERBETHEMRZRMEAQR (b) Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with
ZEER fellow subsidiaries:
AEBERARELT
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FiT FiET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEAEXRER On-balance sheet
Hfh&E Other assets 2,276 3,023
IRITRIZE R E M &R Deposits from banks and other
I 270 financial institutions 336,106 112,555
BEPFH Deposits from customers 6,139,631 267,787
HEteE Other liabilities 8,223 5,394
6,483,960 385,736
EEAERIINER Off-balance sheet
MRS H — R EHTE Interest rate swaps — notional principal 163,338 301,673
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() UTREEAGBREARTHERKEZERAFNA
BEAVENZBRZBERS 245

(c)

33 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (continued)

Included in the following balance sheet captions are related party
transaction balances with a shareholder with significant influence
over the ultimate holding company:

TEBRAET
Group and Bank
2006
FExT
HK$'000
BEAEXRER On-balance sheet

HHHEES Available-for-sale securities 258,822
Hith B E Other assets 2,687
261,509

IRITRIZE R A M SR Deposits from banks and
I 2 1750 other financial institutions 1,547,822
EfhatfE Other liabilities 680
1,548,502

i REEIR-EERNFRARKERARZA
EAFENZER  AEFRHLRESHE -

(d) ATREEAEBERBABTEANRITNBARZ

(d)

Note: The related party becomes a shareholder with significant influence over
the ultimate holding company in 2006 and accordingly no comparative
amount is presented.

Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with

KEER subsidiaries of the Bank:
ASRAT
Bank
2006 2005
FExT FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEGSERER On-balance sheet
AR R BB IR T Senior Performance Linked Notes (“PLNs”) issued by UBCBM
REEBERINE 2 included in the balance sheet under
Ry ESH| 2 BERBHOEE “Held-to-maturity securities” - 1,269
RITRIENREME REE 2 7R Placements with banks and other financial institutions 1,014,450 -
HihEE Other assets 83,929 1,840
1,098,379 3,109
RITRAEREM S BEE Deposits from banks and other
TR financial institutions 1,805 9,780
EYSVER N Deposits from customers 3,464,935 5,519,158
EfhafE Other liabilities 49,914 73,921
3,516,654 5,602,859
EEAERINER Off-balance sheet
INEA K —BHEEE Foreign exchange contracts — contractual amount - 28,608
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33 HEEENEQRZE&R@E® 33 BALANCES WITH GROUP COMPANIES (continued)
() MUTAEEBERERPEBRENTZER (e) Included in the following balance sheet captions are balances with

an associate:

AEE KRBT
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBERER On-balance sheet
BPER Deposits from customers 120 15,770
EfhatfE Other liabilities = 4
120 15,774
34 EEAERNAR 34 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES
(a) RABBERAE (@) Contingent liabilities and commitments
UTHEASETEERZSABBENRAE Y The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
BHEE - significant class of contingent liability and commitment:
AEE AERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FAT FHET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BEEREERER Direct credit substitutes 1,360,327 1,429,763 1,260,327 1,429,763
HRGBBzIAREE Transaction-related contingencies 275,079 131,935 275,079 131,935
HEGEMARBE Trade-related contingencies 3,026,229 2,698,287 3,026,229 2,698,287
HoAthAdE Other commitments with an
original maturity of:
—REHA LR —F — under one year or which are
SR AT 4 RS unconditionally cancellable 32,424,706 13,602,099 32,424,706 13,602,099
—REHAE — One year and over 16,493,896 9,886,108 16,417,374 9,727,398
—F U
REITFER Forward deposits placed 119,892 371,097 119,892 371,097
53,700,129 28,119,289 53,523,607 27,960,579
FEAEZEERR The credit risk weighted amount of
hniERR credit commitments 9,808,957 6,338,082 9,670,696 6,258,727
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34 EESERINER @ 34 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES (continued)

(b) EAREE (b) Capital commitments
R+ZA=+—BRREEFELREBZME Capital commitments for property, plant and equipment outstanding
R E R AERELNT as at 31 December not provided for in the accounts were as follows:
AEH RERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FHT FHERT FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BEETHMER B E 2 Expenditure contracted but
not provided for 13,581 2,319 13,383 -

(c) REBYERE

RZZBERFTZA=T—R0  TEBRER

(c)

Operating lease commitments
At 31 December 2006, the Group and the Bank had future aggregate

ITIRE T BUE QLN BN RN 2 &K minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
HeEBENT as follows:
AEH AERAT
Group Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
FExT FHET FET FHET
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THIRIETF Land and buildings
— TR —F — Not later than one year 121,131 83,644 121,076 83,596
——FUER — Later than one year and not
HFAA later than five years 233,906 174,447 233,906 174,447
—RFUE — More than five years 97,768 112,236 97,768 112,236
452,805 370,327 452,750 370,279
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35 R#FES 35 SUBORDINATED DEBT
AEBERARET
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FiT FiET
HK$’000 HK$'000
RERZ BEE Subordinated floating rate notes
— IR f——i‘tﬂ —HE|H — with a final maturity on 2 July 2011
(AIR=ZZEZTRFLA=HER) (callable on 3 July 2006) 584,820 584,820
—BERZE——F+ZA+=HEH — with a final maturity on 12 December 2011
(AIR=ZZEERF+=-A+=HEMD) (callable on 13 December 2006) 623,808 623,808
— R - F = A =+/NHEIH — with a final maturity on 26 March 2012
(—fﬁAf SE+HF=-A_+tHED) (callable on 27 March 2007) 545,916 545,916
—BERZE—ZF+ZANBEH — with a final maturity on 8 December 2012
(AR -—ZEZTLF+-A+HER) (callable on 10 December 2007) 500,000 500,000
—BERZE—NFNA =+ N\BEH — with a final maturity on 28 April 2014
(AIR=ZEZNFMNA=1+/\BER) (callable on 28 April 2009) 1,169,955 1,169,955
—BERZE—RNFEANAZT AR — with a final maturity on 29 June 2016
(IRZZ—FA=1+HEMD) (callable on 30 June 2011) 621,432 -
— XKA(AIRZE——F+=-A+HEE) — perpetual (callable on 10 December 2012) 1,000,000 1,000,000
— XA (T#:?*Eitﬂ NLEER) — perpetual (callable on 9 July 2013) 935,916 935,916
— XA (AIRZ=ZFB—REXA=+HED) — perpetual (callable on 30 June 2016) 1,553,580 -
R Exchange adjustment (7,477) (21,640)
7,527,950 5,338,775
}’Xﬁ&{f%)}m$§ﬁﬁ%%f’ﬁ¥i‘&%ﬁﬁﬁ\ jfEE:aEL%z Subordinated debt was raised by the Bank for the development and
PR AT 2 EREE o IRIEEBIRITEEMIMR= - expansion of businesses and has been fully subscribed by the ultimate
EZREAERITOHARREITZHINER o holding company. These notes qualify for and have been included as the

Bank’s supplementary capital in accordance with the Third Schedule to
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

HIEFZTTFTA=+—AFEAR - RRTEZE During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Bank has issued
T B RR B IERAFKAE BRI - DR A callable non-perpetual and perpetual floating rate subordinated notes of
80,000,000 3 7t A 200,000,000 3 7T, » WiZ =1E A f& US$80,000,000 and US$200,000,000. The notes are interest-bearing at
FERITRIZERBFNE B INFEFIE0.5% K 0.6% 5B ° rates of 0.5% and 0.6% per annum over three-month LIBOR and then 1%
ZHREXRBITEENELDABELZE  ZZ2EES and 1.6% per annum over three-month LIBOR should the call option is not
BR =1l B mBERTTRIZEFRRAIE S INEFZE 1% M exercised by the Bank to redeem the notes on the callable dates.

1.6%aTHE
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36 BA 36 SHARE CAPITAL
EEREE EERGE
BRHEBE LER Ordinary Preference
Number of Ordinary share share Hst
shares shares premium premium Total
(FR&) THT FTHERT FTHET THERT
(thousands) HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i ~NF-A—BRK At 1 January 2006 and

31 December 2006

BB T RALER AT
EAN-_ZTRE
NA+ = Bemies
ERRITZRERD

FAEBRITR _TTLF
NA+=BEEER

At 1 January 2005
Allotment of new share to

ultimate holding company
as consideration shares
for the acquisition of
Chinese Mercantile Bank on
completion date of
12 August 2005

Allotment of new shares to
Fortis Bank upon the

RFTE R mA exercise of Anti-dilution Right,
R T =BT on 12 August 2005
regarding the acquisition of
Chinese Mercantile Bank
BB T Share issue expenses

RZETRFE+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2005

V2 TE i IR 42 21043 2,000,000,000 ik (ZZE T R 4F -
2,000,000,000%) * SREER2ET(ZEZRF :
28T - AIEDBITROBEER -

The total number of authorised ordinary shares is 2,000 million shares
(2005: 2,000 million shares) with a par value of HK$2 per share (2005:
HK$2 per share). All issued shares are fully paid.

VA TE A #5483 R EHE ST 4 805 232,000,000 i (=
T HF : 232,000,000 ) - FREERSET(=
TERF: BREBT) - BE_TTRF+-A
=t B A A A I REHE AT -

The total number of authorised convertible non-cumulative preference
shares is 232 million shares (2005: 232 million shares) with a par value
of HK$5 per share (2005: HK$5 per share). There is no convertible non-
cumulative preference share in issue as at 31 December 2006.(2005:

Nil).
MR RE Share options
(a) (ESMBERIEZ (a) Employee share option scheme

FALBELBRE MR _FTF+ A
=+—8 - WEER EARTTEZ BAHE -

During the year, no option has been granted and at 31 December
2006, there was no option outstanding.

(b) BHEITREEAIZIR M ETTIERIE (b) Issue of options in connection with the issue of Junior PLNs
REBPREREERTAERNZERMS - In connection with the issue of Junior PLNs by UBCBM, the
RITRER=ZZZTF=A =+ BRI shareholders of the Bank had, by a resolution passed at the
REFFRIAE BB —TREER - HHERKRE Extraordinary General Meeting held on 28 March 2000, approved
BAZRE 2 AFERE M ETREAR the issue of options to subscribe for shares of the Bank at the end
TR 2 BB HE - WARTES TIEEBTAE of the five-year term of the Junior PLNs subject to the fulfillment of
Ho certain conditions. The options had expired on 14 April 2006.
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37 &
—EERE 2006
RZZZE-A-H At 1 January 2006

fRitHEE 2 E5 Changes in fair value of available-for-
LTEES sale securities

HERTNE Disposal of bank premise

BITnEELESR Revaluation surplus on bank premises

ERDNRBENZE Partil transfer of retained earnings to
—REE general reserve

EXEE Exchange differences

TEEER Profitfor the year

BB (M) Change in deferred tax (Note 32)

BR-ZZREREES 2005 final dividend paid (Note 16)
GEID)

BRZZSAEHRERS 2006 interim dividend paid
(Hizt16) (Note 16)

RZZESFTZA=T—H At31 December 2006

R&: Representing:
TR RHBAR Bank and subsidiaries
EUNG Associate

RZZZNET-A=+-H At31 December 2006

(a)

(b)

(c)

—REGEEBEFEERBEABER IR
A WA IR ©

EENFEHRESIREREIRE515,779,000
B FREEBERRIEABE_TTLHF
TZA=+—RLEFERERHBZ DB (M
16) °

RIZEZEXE+-_A=1+—10 KEERRE
| 378,728,000 8 T DEE R (=
TERE 392,441,000 70)  EFEEBZE
FEREBBRTEENTIAZEEERB MM

g BERAEBREANEL -

37 RESERVES

A58
Group
WERER
BEREE RiTNE
£ER  Convertible 3T RE
(B non-cumulative Bank Eftfif
Ordinary ~ preference premises  Investment 1] REBL
share share revaluation revaluation General Retained @it
premium premium reserve reserve reserve eamings Total
FiEn TR TiEn FiEn TR TR TiEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(a)

(b)

(c)

The general reserve comprised previous year’s transfers from
retained earnings and is distributable.

The directors proposed a final dividend of HK$515,779,000 after
the year-end which will be reflected as an appropriation of retained
earnings for the year ending 31 December 2007 (Note 16).

As at 31 December 2006, the Group has earmarked a “Regulatory
Reserve” of HK$378,728,000 (2005: HK$392,441,000) from the
retained earnings. The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy
the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

PEI TR$R1T (M) BBRA T * Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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37 fREE@® 37 RESERVES (continued)
—ZETRF 2005
158
Group
EEESE S
BRRAE icEIES
EEE Convertible B RE
B non-cumulative Bank BitEE
Ordinary  preference premises  Investment INERHE —Rih RERR
share share revaluation revaluation Exchange General Retained a5t
premium premium reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings Total
AL AL T TAL AL TAL AL AL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZETRF-F-H At 1 January 2005 4,700,602 16,126 1,214 63,864 122 219,200 1,665,828 6,606,956
B OIGRED) Issue of shares (Note 36) 623351 - - - - - - 623,351
BB 74 (12 36) Shere issue expenses (Note 36) (60) - - - - . . (60)
fRitEE 2 ES Changes in fair value of available-for-

LTEES sale securities - - - (171,750) - - - (171,750)
BONEEERS Revaluation surplus on bank premises - - 25,791 - - - - 25,791
BHELEORENT Reserves increased from the merger with

ZEm Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch - - - - - - 1427 1427
BRAHRERNZ Partal transfer of retained eamings to

—REE general reserve - - - - - 14820 (14,820) -
ERES Exchange differences - - - - (122) - - (122)
TEE &R Profit for the year - - - - - - 980,601 980,601
ERERBEE (M32) Change in deferred tax (Note 32) - - (50) 27888 - - - 27838
BRZZEmERGRE 2004 final dividend paid - - - - - - (324.869) (324.869)
BR-ZZRETHRE 2005 interim dividend paid

(F3t16) (Note 16) - - - - - - (201,827) (201,827)
RZEERF+-A=+-H  At31 December 2005 5,323,893 16,126 26,95 (79,998) - 234,020 2,106,340 7,627,336
R&: Representing:

RETRHBAR Bank and subsidiaries 5,323,893 16,126 27,024 (79,190) - 234,020 2091914 7,613,787
BN Associate - - (69) (808) - - 14426 13549
RZEZTRF+-A=+-H  At31 December 2005 5,323,893 16,126 26,956 (79,998) - 234,020 2,106,340 7,627,336
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37 f#E@ 37 RESERVES (continued)
—EEXRE 2006
1T
Bank
WERER
BEREE RiTNE
ZER  Convertible Xl RE
(8 non-cumulative Bank Eftfif
Ordinary ~ preference premises  Investment —RiE RERH
share share revaluation revaluation General Retained @it
premium premium reserve reserve reserve eamings Total

TR TR TiEn TEn TR TiEn TEn
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZZENE-A-H At 1 January 2006
BRHEEZEFATESY Changes in fair value of available-for
sale securities
HERTE Disposal of bank premise
BIIMESHRR Revaluation surplus on bank premises
T ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited 2 %8\ Dividend received from ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited
AEREH (i 14) Profitfor the year (Note 14)
EIEHEEE (H32) Change in deferred tax (Note 32)

BRZZERERERE (iF6) 2005 final dividend paid (Note 16)
BRZZSAERHRS (Hi16) 2006 interim dividend paid (Note 16)

RZZENET-A=1-H At 31 December 2006
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37 fREE@® 37 RESERVES (continued)
—TTRF 2005
AT
Bank
By
BraE Finzx
EE% Converlible X &
B non-cumulative Bank BihREE
Ordinary preference premises Investment —MiEtE (RE R
share share revaluation revaluation General Retained a5
premium premium reserve reserve reserve eamings Total

T TiEn Thn T T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

RZETRF-F-H At 1 January 2005 4,700,602 16,126 1,176 52,283 219,200 1,080,569 6,069,956
BBAMENRTEEINM Additions through the merger with

Em Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch - - - 12,391 - 56,321 68,712
B{1iR{A (M 36) Issue of shares (Note 36) 623,351 - - - - - 623,351
RT3 (3 36) Share issue expenses (Note 36) (60) - - - - - (60)
BRHEZESATESY Changes in fair value of available-for

sale securities - - - (171,750) - - (171,750)
BIMESHRL Revaluation surplus on bank premises - - 285 - - - 285
AFELRTEEA 12BN Reserves increased from the merger with
Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch - - - - - (121819) (121,819)
RERRER (3 14) Profit for the year (Note 14) - - - - - 133826 1338266
EERELE (M332) Change in deferred tax (Note 32) - - (50) 27,888 - - 27838
BNZZERFRERS 2004 final dividend paid - - - - - (324.869) (324.869)
BRZSSREREHRE (i 16) 2005 interim dividend paid (Note 16) - - - - - (201,827) (201,827)
R-ZE5RF+-A=1-H At 31 December 2005 5,323,393 16,126 1411 (79,183) 219,200 1,826,641 7,308,083
38 BERZEGHEEIER 38 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
HEERERMS Be KRS ZRBEEBETYH For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
WBE B ERRREt =@ B N B HR 2 4564 - comprises the following balances with an original maturity of three months
or less.
TEE ARER1T
Group Bank
=R 0]
Restated Restated
2006 2005 2006 2005
FExT FExT FExT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

EERS RRTTREZHE Cash and balances with

Eib S Bkt 2 877 banks and other financial

(Bt3E17) institutions (Note 17) 1,180,089 896,402 1,119,887 831,788
BREEH Certificates of deposit/treasury bills 1,511,482 - 1,511,482 -
IRITRIZE R E M & R Placements with banks and

ZTER financial institutions 49,330,158 23,880,843 48,975,620 23,517,163

52,021,729 24,777,245 51,606,989 24,348,951
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39 BTITHRABZER

39 LOANS TO OFFICERS

REBEBATIEHE 161BUB) EZRTE » TTHAE Particulars of loans made to officers and disclosed pursuant to section

BREFEENT

161B(4B) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

RtTZA=1+—BZREBHE FRESELR
Balance outstanding at Maximum balance
31 December during the year
BR B
Restated Restated
2006 2005 2006 2005
FHET FAET FH&x FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
REEBEARE RF BT Aggregate amount outstanding in
respect of principal and interest 5,447 5,995 5,995 7,557
2 BWBELRTEESTLA MR ARITE - AR Note: Following the integration with Belgian Bank, Hong Kong Branch, a new
TRHFREIBRERR - EERFMEBESE - At - grading system has been introduced for all staff. As a result, the comparative
2005 FHtE R &R ENZS - LAHEA$¢ZP§&§ figures for 2005 have been restated to conform with this new grading system.

40 BBEXR S 40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
RAREE 74"% BEE2REE %ﬁ‘%iﬁ&qﬂ iEFERT During the year, the Group entered into various transactions in the normal

(BRESKERDTR - ARENBA

SRR o

ENTF])ERK course of business with related parties, including the ultimate holding
company, fellow subsidiaries and an associate.

(a) R—MEBBREPEBESTERZRS (a) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
M= course of business with related parties
MERIER AR REMBARRBERRZ The aggregated income and expense arising from related party
RER ST 2 WA RS HBERHIT transactions with the ultimate holding company, fellow subsidiaries

and an associate are summarised as follows:

2006 2005
FHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBUA Interest income
— HR (M 3% () — Placements (Note (i) 291,125 159,706
eSS EID)) — Interest rate swaps (Note (ii)) 454,678 381,392
— B (3% Gii)) (B3 42) — Loans and advances (Note (iii)) (Note 42) 3,831 479
B Interest expense
— R (M3 Gv) (BTEE 42) — Deposits (Note (iv)) (Note 42) (692,880) (577,959)
eSS EID)) — Interest rate swaps (Note (ii)) (552,376) (352,427)
—BETFHE IREW) — Certificates of deposit issued (Note (v)) (200,423) (175,886)
R ES (FIEE (vi) — Subordinated debt (Note (vi)) (348,560) (188,117)
HﬂTEm TS R EE (B RE (vi) Net option premium expense (Note (vii)) (5) (271)
EIBEUWA (BIRE (viii)) Management fee income (Note (viii)) 6,000 6,000
FEHERAE WA (FIFE (X)) Securities brokerage commission income (Note (ix)) - 14
MR BUA (BT (x) Service fee income (Note (x)) 300 1,441
%(TFEE@HE?%E?Z& (P& (xiii)) Data processing service fee expense (Note (xiii)) (10,064) (7,435)
WA (BFEE (xi) B (xii)) Premises income (Note (xi) & (xii)) 8,104 5,906
WEES (TR (xiv) Premises expense (Note (xiv)) (3,966) (3,631)
M BRI B i (P aE (xv) Mainland China loan service fee expense (Note (xv)) (219) (972)
MB2EEEET , EAMS (M (xi))  Fee expense on sub-participation of syndicated loan (Note (xvi)) (6,143) (2,700)
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40 BEXZ @
(@) R—BEBBETRBESEHERZIRS

BE @

GER

() WAABIERRSERERARNERRARHER
ﬂZﬁ?ﬂ%fﬂ&ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬂ$ﬁWﬂZﬂ
BUEA o

() UARBITRAIERBR DEBLZERE R
FRME A AR E S IR A R o
%%i%@%ﬁ 35 2 FOME B g 4 IR N )
RRMB DR L2 FIRSH -

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(@) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary
course of business with related parties (continued)

Notes:

(0

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Interest income was received on inter-bank deposits placed with the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries at prevailing market
rates.

Interest income and expense were received from and paid to the
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries on the interest rate
swaps at prevailing market rates. These transactions included interest
rate swaps entered on a back-to-back basis with the ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries.

Interest income was received from loans and advances to fellow
subsidiaries.

Interest expense was paid on the deposits taken from the ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries.

Interest expense was paid to the ultimate holding company for
certificates of deposit issued by the Bank and subscribed by the
ultimate holding company and its branches with nominal value of
US$500,000,000.

Interest expense was paid to the ultimate holding company for
subordinated floating rate notes issued by the Bank and fully
subscribed by the ultimate holding company and its branches totalling
US$775,000,000 and HK$1,500,000,000.

Net option premium expense was paid to the ultimate holding company
on the various option contracts at prevailing market rates.

In accordance with the Collaboration Agreement dated 3 July 2001 and
the Supplemental Collaboration Agreement dated 4 February 2005,
management fee income was received from the Hong Kong Branch of
ICBC (the “Branch”) for the provision of services such as accounting
and budgeting, internal audit, marketing and back office settlement
and clearing.

Commission income was received on delivering securities brokerage
services to fellow subsidiaries.

In accordance with the Outsourcing Agreement dated 18 December
2002, and the Supplemental Outsourcing Agreement dated 4 February
2005, service fee income was received from the Branch for the
provision of management, administrative and marketing services in
respect of credit card business of the Branch launched in Hong Kong
commencing from 18 December 2002. This transaction was expired
from 1 April 2006 followed the acquisition of the credit card business
of the Branch.

In accordance with the Licence Agreement dated 31 December 2004,
premises expense was paid by the Branch to the Bank for using a
portion of floor area on the 28th floor, ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road,
Central, Hong Kong.

In accordance with two Licence Agreements dated 31 December 2004
and 1 April 2005 respectively, premises expense was paid by ICEA
Services Limited to the Bank for using Suites 2501-2 and the 26th floor,
ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong.

In accordance with Service Levels Agreement dated 21 February 2002
and the Supplemental Services Levels Agreement dated 4 February
2005 and the Second Supplemental Service Levels Agreement dated
28 September 2006, service fee expense was paid to the ultimate
holding company for the provision of data processing services to the
Bank.

In accordance with the Collaboration Agreement dated 3 July 2001,
the Supplemental Collaboration Agreement dated 4 February 2005 and
the Licence Agreement dated 27 December 2001, premises expense
was paid to the Branch for using a portion of floor area rented by the
Branch. This transaction was expired from 1 April 2006 followed the
acquisition of the credit card business of the Branch. In accordance
with the Tenancy Agreement dated 31 July 2006, premises expense
was paid to a fellow subsidiary for using a portion of the first floor of
No.9 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

Service fee was paid to related ICBC branches for assisting the Bank in
Mainland China loan business.

Fee was paid to the Branch on sub-participation of syndicated loans.



AR B MysE

Notes to the Accounts

40 BAEXRZ W

(b)

(c)

CREESBEEETEE

RAFE  RTEEREKERABZ DT
D ERAERBARTLEZRELRD
B5R5 - REXRZEEATRARZMER
ANB2EARTZHREENR PREH
& # /47,829,544,000%8 T ( Z T T A F
4,815,203,00087T) + LA RAERITLAFRLL TS =
HB2ENTT  REERARRRARNMEAR
ZIREER - HReiEHR31,364,597,000
B (ZZE TR 1,348,854,000/8 7T ) o Lt
X5 MEMEE 6,143,000 T(Z T HF :
2,700,000 7T) IR Z 22 REXN TFHIT °
ZER SR BRE R R Z BK (ER) =
AR RITTIHERERE - HATERE
FHEMBIREERKE 2 GEE

FR- ABITARKERARERREMBER
A #E B (8 438,857,000/ T ( —BE R F:
65,931,000/ 7T) ° ARERITHFELIEBR AR KLE
KB AR E 2 EHRE{E A 436,571,000
BT (ZZTZTRF ¢ 1,443,549,000/87T) ©
RBTIIBEBRITMIHERMEIL ©

WefE ISR RET

FRN - ARTRBADTRE (D ETERRP
A& T ZFAEERRERFIARER KBRS
HEFRYFR : QATTRERRHEARL
LAE PR FEMCGRIA 2 |t 53 B B SR IR AT
Y2 ERRERBHERERBHAEAT 2 —IF
@ RQVETEAREERE  FRARES B’
BRoMERNTERARERER THBERE
ZETRMHEF 2 o NRTT AT Ll i
EVRIBSREA /38,742,000 /8 7T °

P ERRESTR BB AEENH
ERAERFESADTREBRE WA RS 9
Fz - W FE40(@)(x) K2 40(a) (xiv) P 4R ER
B o

RAEZRA AMEN 2 &G
RETERRITZ IR REERARNR-Z
E-FLA=ZAREELRESE - Bt - &
ERARBRARTREMEES - ARG
FAREARRBEDKYE

40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

(c)

Buy and sale of certain assets from/to related parties
Sub-participation of syndicated loans

During the year, the Bank entered into various capital market
transactions with the branches of the ultimate holding company (the
“Branches”) and fellow subsidiaries. These transactions included
sub-participation in syndicated loans of the Bank by the Branches,
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries for a total
amount of HK$47,829,544,000 (2005: HK$4,815,203,000) and
similar sub-participation in syndicated loans of the Branches and
fellow subsidiaries by the Bank for a total of HK$31,364,597,000
(2005: HK$1,348,854,000). Fee attributable to the above
transactions of HK$6,143,000 was paid to the Branches in 2006
(2005: HK$2,700,000). These transactions were priced based
either on the terms of the underlying loan agreement, if applicable,
or prevailing market rates if such comparable rates are available, or
on terms that are no less favourable than those available to other
independent syndicate members.

Purchase and sale of debt securities

During the year, the Bank purchased debt securities of
HK$38,857,000 (2005: HK$65,931,000) from the ultimate holding
company and fellow subsidiaries. Debt securities of total carrying
value of HK$436,571,000 (2005: HK$1,443,549,000) were sold
by the Bank to the ultimate holding company, branch and fellow
subsidiaries. These transactions were priced with reference to
prevailing market rates.

Acquisition of the credit card business

During the year, the Bank acquired from the Branch (1) all the
credit card receivables under the Hong Kong dollar credit card
accounts and the credit card related instalment loan receivables;
(2) all the benefits under the cardmembers’ agreements and loan
agreements in relation to the above credit card receivables and the
above instalment loan receivables entered between the Branch and
the cardholders; and (3) certain credit card related equipment,
credit card bonus points redemption gifts and the benefit to
use certain software programs previously used by the Branch in
processing credit card related data. The consideration paid by
the Bank in respect of the above acquisition was approximately
HK$38,742,000.

Service fee income received and premises expense paid by the
Group from and to the Branch in relation to the credit card business
prior to the acquisition is detailed in notes 40(a)(x) and 40(a)(xiv)
respectively.

Undertaking from the ultimate holding company

To demonstrate its support to the Bank, a Letter of Comfort dated 3
July 2001 was executed by the ultimate holding company, pursuant
to which it will provide the Bank with such funding as may be
required by the Bank to ensure that the Bank will maintain sufficient
capital and liquidity levels.

PEI TR$R1T (M) BBRA T * Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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40 BAEXRZ W

40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c) %%?‘Hﬁ"ﬁﬁ&Z#’(fﬁ(g) (c) Undertaking from the ultimate holding company (continued)
RZZTE—FLA=H  &EEERATRAR Simultaneously on 3 July 2001, the ultimate holding company
TRIS — I ER W - Bt E—”? &~ A and the Bank entered into a guarantee agreement whereby the
ERARBEEEEREEEE T ARIT 2 R%E ultimate holding company agreed to guarantee to the extent of
[®% | & H =3 9,000,000,000 8 7T 2 1R - I HK$9,000,000,000 of payment obligations of certain customers
?fﬁ%”@? Etﬁﬁﬁ?i%%ﬁ$fﬁﬁf’ﬁﬂj whose “large exposures” were transferred to the Bank pursuant
BEERE RN_TZEF+_A=+—H & to the Business Transfer Agreement and to indemnify the Bank in
fE?ﬁfﬁEilﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁ%’Eﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁjzé?Eff respect of any losses incurred if any obligation of such customers
T8 B 2 £ %% 140,315,000 L (T HF - becomes unenforceable. The amount of such on-balance sheet
601,745,000 7T) R EEBERINEE 2288 large exposures of the Bank covered by this guarantee as at 31
BEBT(ZZZTHF 1 157,075,000 7T) ° December 2006 was HK$140,315,000 (2005: HK$601,745,000)
and off-balance sheet large exposure of HK$nil (2005:
HK$157,075,000).
(d UTHBEZREADHEEEKZERATGNA (d) Included in the following income statement captions
BERAFENZBRENBERS : are related party transactions with a shareholder with
significant influence over the ultimate holding company:
AEERRRIT
Group and Bank
2006
FExT
HK$’000
BER Income Statement
HHIEEESFFBUA Interest income from available-for-sale securities 27,189
FRAETH Interest expense from deposits 8,268
T ZAEITR_ZEERFRARKIERARZE Note: The related party becomes a shareholder with significant influence over
BAFENZEE  ANEFRELESE - the ultimate holding company in 2006 and accordingly no comparative
amount is presented.
(e) Eﬁﬁﬂﬂ IXEHERZIRS (e) Transaction with other state-controlled entities
RZZTRF AEERE  PEBNEER In 2005, the Group considered all state-controlled entities which the

ﬁﬁ’\m%muﬁﬁxfﬁj? FEREBIB50% +
AT e DT Hl sk B S S H B 15 ok & B BUR
Eﬁﬁﬁﬁx.%? R AREAL -

PaE SR A RN BT REAEB M LT
& REBERSEEIZERDARABEALTH
FE - YRRBRTIIXERIERERL RAEA
=+

—  REIABGER (TEFEER )

- FRESREEREEAF(ER])

— ESEEBRENEMRITRERBE

BERERZBE LRSETERELE

Bl o

ZETTREFR o Annual Report 2006

34817 (ZM) APR2AF e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

PRC government directly holds over 50% of the outstanding shares
or voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern
their financial or operational policies as related parties.

Following the listing of the ultimate holding company on the Stock
Exchange, in 2006, the Group follows the definitions of related
parties adopted by the ultimate holding company and only the
following state-controlled entities are considered as related parties:

- The Ministry of Finance PRC (“MOF”)

Central SAFE Investments Limited (“Huijin”)

Other banks and financial institutions which Huijin has equity
interest

Due to the change in definitions, the comparatives have been
restated accordingly.
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40 BERS @ 40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e) EBEHMBEAREZEHEBRIRS @ (e) Transaction with other state-controlled entities (continued)
AEFRRLEEEATETORS  HEFR Transactions which the Group entered into with these related
ARAEERSEFBREPET - BIEER parties are considered by the directors to be entered into in the
GH - REES EETERIREEEEER Group's normal course of business. These include loans, deposits,
SNEBRIEE - ZERHRETTR HRIEME@E™ investment securities, money market transactions and off-balance
SR EHETT o sheet exposures. These transactions are executed at the relevant

market rates at the time of the transactions.

FRZBER G 2% URFRZETE@E The outstanding balances of related party transactions at the year
WA R/ ST end, and the related major income and/or expense for the year are
as follows:
()  EFEHX (i)  Loans and advances to customers
2006 2005
BEET BEAT
HK$’million HK$'million
REFEF BUWA Interest income recognised during the year 10 -
(i) BREFEH (i) Investment securities
2006 2005
BHEERT BBET
HK$’million HK$'million
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year
—REBEERSEES — Trading securities 43 _
AEEHEBHEEFFEF Gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities recognised
during the year 1 -
REFHEHMEZERA Other operating income recognised during the year 13 -
(iii)  FEMWEMIRTT R & FirE (ifi)  Due from other banks and financial institutions
2006 2005
BEERT BBET
HK$’million HK$'million
FRMER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 2,007 822
REFEFBHA Interest income recognised during the year 58 2

Bl TRR1T (EEM) BPRAR o Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited 175
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40 BERS @ 40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
() HEMBEIRIZFIER XS (&) (e) Transaction with other state-controlled entities (continued)
(v) JEfFE MR RG2 g (iv)  Due to other banks and financial institutions
2006 2005
BEER BEBT
HK$’million HK$'million
FREE Outstanding balance at the end of the year = 2,218
REFEF X Interest expense recognised during the year 929 11
v) EFEHX (v)  Deposit from customers
2006 2005
HEET BEET
HK$’million HK$ million
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 421 157
REFEREZ Interest expense recognised during the year 6 2
(vi) At (vi)  Others
2006 2005
BEBT BEEL
HK$’million HK$'million
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 931 -
REFEFSL Interest expense recognised during the year 27 -
REFZEMBA Other income recognised during the year 2 -
(vii) EEAEXKINEE (vii)  Off-balance sheet exposures
2006 2005
BEBT BEET
HK$’million HK$'million
FRER Outstanding balance at the end of the year 41 431
FhEE Fali ASNA R B RIE G B 88 (RIS X B EED For transactions with state-owned entities other than the above,
TR EBENPEEATEE) NFALEREE including those enterprises and legal entities under the control or
HBRBETHNRIME  EREZEBENE supervision of the MOF, which are conducted in the ordinary course
BRHEER  EFERA UENLERHERAERE of business during the year, with due regard to the substance of
REEALTRZIHEEHSE - the relationship, the directors are of the opinion that none of these
transactions are considered related party transactions that require
disclosure.
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40 BER S @ 40 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
fH EETHAEMSE (f) Key management personnel remuneration
TETHAEMS @ 8FERBNNEE 13(a) 24K Remuneration for key management personnel, including the Bank’s
WITESMES LM 130 2 RAEEaHEMAL directors emoluments as disclosed in Note 13(a) and five highest
ZWE T paid individuals as disclosed in Note 13(b), is as follow:
AEBRARIT
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FET FHIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
2 B1EF Employee benefits 26,811 22,890
() HREETBABZEARS " (g) Material transactions with key management personnel
\E{\\ﬁifg?\] L$%%I§1TE§ZA?EET ] During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions
%7%@?5&1?%5&1??&%;@%%% ’ ﬁfj_’\& consisting loans and advances, deposits and other financial related
Hifth o mAErAR S - Ei%ﬁ&%?j@ﬁﬁﬁﬁz transactions with key management personnel in the normal course
FETHAE  AREKE RZEZERHISEKR of business. These transactions include transactions with key
-2 PA/NCI management personnel of the Bank, their close family members and

companies controlled or significantly influenced by them.

553$§E<% RARITZEENEREBBEAL Material transactions conducted with key management personnel
MEARSHIT : and their related parties are as follows:
AEBERARRT
Group and Bank
2006 2005
FET FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
B Loans and advances 5,447 5,995
TR Deposits 22,747 17,334
FEHA Interest income 220 129
FBSZH Interest expense 809 388
41 RAERAT 41 ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
HETERITROBR AR DIARITZ HEERA Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited is the ultimate holding
Al e company of the Bank.
42 KR EHE 42 COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS
*ETJ?%%E WEIZ&ZE%EE 'a?%?@@igf'ﬁﬂj%:‘:gﬁ As further explained in note 2.4 to the accounts, certain prior year
?&HE:Ftt%fﬁﬁﬁEéfﬁﬁﬁr’iﬁxﬁé*ﬁiﬂ C AR S adjustments have been made and certain comparative amounts have
Fz 2 REARETE - been reclassified and restated to conform with the current year’s
presentation and accounting treatment.
43 fRE zZ#tE 43 APPROVAL OF ACCOUNTS
AR TS LF=A-THEEESHEREE The accounts were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
B o directors on 20 March 2007.
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THERERRBMINER 28 » L TEREERRE
AR -

1

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying information
to the accounts and does not form part of the audited accounts.

EXRELERARBESL = 1 CAPITAL ADEQUACY AND LIQUIDITY RATIOS

2006 2005
BAFRILE Capital adequacy ratio 16.1% 15.8%
ERBEERRRILE Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 16.0% 15.7%
RBE R E Liquidity ratio 44.1% 36.5%

BARFER L RIEASEST « ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited

(BITHZELLERTT) © ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited

ICBCA (C.I.) Limited * REtPEIXBFERERAR KL
EHIRITN_EERNFE+_A=+—HBR_ZEZTHF
TZ A=+ HEREBRITEROIMER =REZLE
LbEE o

R ENT R L EIEAIRTT « ICBC Asia Wa Pei
Limited ~ ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited ~ ICBCA (C.I.)
Limited * REFREBELFRA A MEFIRIT
RZEERF+_A=+—RBER=ZZEZTHF+=A
T+ —RARAEECRETEREMY (BT EERE
NTBERR] Bl REZFELLER - KRABREART T
EEREFERTZA=T—BZ2EERMERAR °

RBESHRARBIREFRITEEZE ST RF
+ A=+t BHIHFER-_ZTTRF+-_A=1+—H
IEFEZHBFENT _EASBEAZFIRDES
LR B EFEEE - WEBREBBRITIENIM R
MR o

34817 (ZM) APR2AF e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

ZETTREFR o Annual Report 2006

The capital adequacy ratio represents the consolidated ratio of the Bank,
ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited (formerly known as Belgian Bank), ICBC (Asia)
Nominee Limited, ICBCA (C.1.) Limited, UB China Business Management
Company Limited and Chinese Mercantile Bank as at 31 December
2006 and 31 December 2005, computed in accordance with the Third
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The adjusted capital adequacy ratio represents the consolidated ratio of
the Bank, ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited, ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited, ICBCA
(C.1.) Limited, UB China Business Management Company Limited and
Chinese Mercantile Bank 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005,
computed in accordance with the guideline “Maintenance of Adequate
Capital Against Market Risks” issued by the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority. The adjusted ratio takes into account both the credit and market
risks as at 31 December.

The liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar
month’s average liquidity ratio for the twelve months of the financial year of
the Bank and Chinese Mercantile Bank for the year ended 31 December
2006 and 31 December 2005, computed in accordance with the Fourth
Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.
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2 HIR#EzZEARERARIHG 2 COMPONENTS OF CAPITAL BASE AFTER DEDUCTIONS
Bz ERERAKRISHBETE LN+ = A The capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above
=+ —HZEAR R EIERTEESREERD capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December and reported to the Hong Kong
WraaT Monetary Authority is analysed as follows:

AEH

Group
2006 2005
FExT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000

AN FNE Core capital:

AR TR Paid-up ordinary share capital 2,242,518 2,242 518
LEHE Ordinary share premium 5,323,893 5,323,893
AIEHRB S AR AR 1 V52 (B Convertible preference share premium 16,126 16,126
it Reserves 1,842,810 1,404,323
R e Deduct: Goodwill (951,787) (936,520)
8,473,560 8,050,340
BERMINEAR Eligible supplementary capital:
it Ko s RS 2 LG Reserves on revaluation of land and interests in land 1,368 18,917
IFEBERBR 2 BH Reserves on revaluation of holding of securities
iR not held for trading 33,346 (67,821)
BEREBE A6 REER Collective impairment allowances for
FoEEREE impaired assets and regulatory reserves 615,919 561,611
KA R NES Perpetual subordinated debts 3,488,960 1,930,612
RERES Subordinated debt 4,038,990 3,408,163

AEEMIINE A4 Total eligible supplementary capital 8,178,583 5,851,482

HRA 2 BAREME AT Total capital base before deductions 16,652,143 13,901,822

kR - Deductions:

eeX =L i) =YNCIEs e NG i 30 Shareholdings in subsidiaries or holding company (79,806) (28,806)
HRE N T 2 R E Exposures to connected companies (474,084) (580,761)
BHIEMNBARES Z =T Equity investment of 20% or more in
A b 2 A non-subsidiary companies (14,508) (14,508)
RAEHMRITRE/MEE 2 Investment in the capital of other banks and
BARKE financial institution (42,288) -
R AE Total deductions (610,686) (624,075)
HRE 2 BAREE BT Total capital base after deductions 16,041,457 13,277,747
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3 MBS 3 CURRENCY CONCENTRATIONS
MR EE (AR BFEE 10% A 1 AINERS - The net position in a foreign currency is disclosed when the currency
B BRINE B ARFHE - constitutes 10% or more of the total net position of all foreign currencies.
—EEXRE As at 31 December 2006
+=A=+—H
AEH
Group
Ep =} AR st
us$ JPY RMB Total
FBT FBT FHERT FHERT
BTEE Equivalent in Hong Kong dollars HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
HEEE Spot assets 72,055,601 770,773 296,608 73,122,982
BEBE Spot liabilities (60,871,421) (344,128) (214,685) (61,430,234)
REFEA Forward purchases 35,505,948 1,523,062 13,141,674 50,170,684
mHE Forward sales (45,486,539) (1,821,707) (13,022,646) (60,330,892)
MR ER Net option position 69,636 (31,481) = 38,155
KRB Net long position 1,273,225 96,519 200,951 1,570,695
—ETRF As at 31 December 2005
+=-A=+—H
REE
Group
E A AR wEt
US$ JPY RMB Total
FAT FAxT FiET FET
BITEE Equivalent in Hong Kong dollars HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RE&E Spot assets 45,309,000 1,806,000 274,000 47,389,000
NEAE Spot liabilities (54,237,000) (227,000) (193,000) (54,657,000)
EHEIE A Forward purchases 17,817,000 420,000 1,485,000 19,722,000
mEEN Forward sales (8,349,000) (1,921,000) (1,508,000) (11,778,000)
AR FER Net option position (16,000) (1,000) - (17,000)
REFEE Net long position 524,000 77,000 58,000 659,000
HERFEERESeMEERIE (B (EHA The net options position is calculated using the model user approach
HIHERE - which has been approved by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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4 DEER 4 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
(a) EFEX (@) Loans and advances to customers
(i) BITESEZEPENERE (i) Gross loans and advances to customers by industry sector
rEH
Group
2006 2005
FTET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBERZER Loans for use in Hong Kong
T ke Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEERE — Property development 4,422,104 4,202,630
—MEKE — Property investment 13,304,411 10,554,322
— R — Financial concerns 3,860,244 3,709,737
—RELL — Stockbrokers 147,042 91,305
—HBRTEE — Wholesale and retail trade 2,194,440 1,665,212
—TRTHE — Civil engineering works 409,532 830,649
— Bl — Manufacturing 3,255,617 6,195,831
— B RS — Transport and transport equipment 8,036,027 9,323,538
—Eh - EaRE — Electricity, gas and telecommunications 936,168 1,140,181
—BE - EERKRE — Hotels, boarding house and catering 1,121,759 1,232,911
—Efts — Others 4,796,105 5,136,568
A Individuals
-BEIEEEEEHNE] - — Loans for the purchase of flats in Home Ownership Scheme,
[FLAZERRE] & Private Sector Participation Scheme and
[BEEHEE | BF2EX Tenants Purchase Scheme 155,421 130,242
-BEEMEEMEIER — Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 10,736,652 11,447 846
—EAEER — Credit card advance 104,831 51,198
—EAfts — Others 1,246,530 980,815
ESmE Trade finance 5,574,619 5,501,227
EEBLIMER 2 B Loans for use outside Hong Kong 14,179,903 6,105,075

74,481,405 68,299,287

(i) EEESIET EFBEARRE (i) Gross loans and advances to customers — by geographical
area
RZZBERF+-_A=1+—HAK=ZFZH At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005, there is no
F+-A=+—H KAEELREE—HE single country or geographical area located outside Hong
FBAINIBR BB 10% kA EHE Kong constitutes 10% or more of the Group’s advances to
FER  BEEREEENR - HRAD customers, impaired loans and overdue loans. In determining
R ET MEZZFTERTRBERZ 5 this analysis, the transfer of risk with respect to claims
—FAFTERER 2 BB RERE o guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that

of the counterparty has not been taken into account.
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4 SHEER@ 4 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (continued)
(b) BEHRZER (b) Cross-border claims
REEREDITEIRRR o HRADITE - The Group analyses cross-border claims by geographical area. In
Bt RERZHERTEBEER 25— FT{EE determining this analysis, it has been taken into account any transfer
RZEAEBRR - (HBRBEEBRRION U Y of risk with respect to claims guaranteed by a party in a country
HWEF|RIOT different from that of the counterparty. Those areas which constitute

10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are as follows:

REME
Group
RITRIER
Hih SRS
Banks and DERE
other Public
financial sector Hih @t
institutions entities Others Total
BEABT BHEBT BEBT BHEBT
HK$'million HK$’million HK$’million HK$’million
R-BEEXF+=-A=+—H As at 31 December 2006
DARE (TEEES) Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 12,843 894 8,094 21,831
EEREE North and South America 2,444 434 6,495 9,373
BOM Europe 38,425 = 2,228 40,653
N-ZBERE+-_A=+—H As at 31 December 2005
DARE(TBEEES) Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong 10,659 483 8,569 19,711
bEREZE North and South America 1,001 438 5,776 7,215
B Europe 20,334 97 1,049 21,480
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5 A EREFRKEEE 5 OVERDUE, RESCHEDULED ADVANCES AND
REPOSSESSED ASSETS
(a) BHEXR (a) Overdue advances
AEBRFPERZ BRI DEEIITOT The gross amounts of the Group’s advances to customers which
have been overdue are analysed as follows:

S 3L

Group
85I
EEFEN #HARTE BHEA |IRE  PEEE
HER B Market k-] €%  Individual
Gross  Percentage value of Secured  Unsecured impairment
advances of collateral amount amount losses

F#T advances to FExT FExT FERT FERT
HK$'000  customers HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZBEXRE At 31 December 2006
+=ZA=+—-8
ANMEASATE Six months or less but
BB =1EA over three months
—Fg AT One year or less but
B EA over six months
Bia—F Over one year
R_ZTRF At 31 December 2005
+-F=t+—~H
ANEASATE Six months or less but
BB ={EA over three months 105,922 0.2 50,134 26,060 79,862 41,454
—FFUATE One year or less but
BB~ EA over six months 94,553 0.1 22,797 12,039 82,514 69,171
HiA—F Over one year 136,180 0.2 21,114 13,326 122,854 107,994

336,655 0.5 94,045 51,425 285,230 218,619
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5 & ERERRKEEE @ 5 OVERDUE, RESCHEDULED ADVANCES AND
REPOSSESSED ASSETS (continued)
(a) BHERE (a) Overdue advances (continued)
AEEREZE 2B OBEI I T - The gross amounts of the Group’s trade bills which have been
overdue are analysed as follows:
S 3L
Group
85I
EEFEN #HARTE BHEA |IRE  PEEE
HER B Market k-] €%  Individual
Gross  Percentage value of Secured  Unsecured impairment
advances of collateral amount amount losses

F#T advances to FExT FExT FERT FERT
HK$'000  customers HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZBEXRE At 31 December 2006
+=ZA=+—-8
ANMEASATE Six months or less but
BB =1EA over three months
—Fg AT One year or less but
B EA over six months
Bia—F Over one year
R_ZTRF At 31 December 2005
+-A=+—8
ANEASATE Six months or less but
BB=MA over three months 1,440 0.0 2,295 1,440 - 1,440
—FFUATE One year or less but
BiENEA over six months 1,864 0.0 - - 1,864 1,962
HBiR—F Over one year - 0.0 - - - -
3,304 0.0 2,295 1,440 1,864 3,402
R-EBEERFE+ _A=+—HBER-_ZTTHF At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005, there were no
+—A=+—8 " TEDHRBEBE=FAZRT advances to banks and other financial institutions and debt
REREMSBEBEERRES - securities which were overdue for over three months.
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5 HH - EREFRWEEE @ 5 OVERDUE, RESCHEDULED ADVANCES AND
REPOSSESSED ASSETS (continued)
by EEEX (b) Rescheduled advances
AEE
Group
HEFEXR HEPER
Bkt Bkt
2006 Percentage of 2005 Percentage of
F&xT advances FHET advances
HK$’000 to customers HK$'000 to customers
BEETFER Rescheduled advances to customers 43,044 0.1 68,749 0.1
BEEFTREREROHBBA=-EAZEEER Rescheduled advances which have been overdue for more than
HEFA LN () B2 BHERSITA ° three months under the revised repayment terms are included in the
analysis of overdue advances in (a) above.
RZZEERF+_A=Z=+—HBRZ=ZZEZTRF At 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005, there were no
+-A=1t—8 TESEBRTRAELEMAS rescheduled advances to banks and other financial institutions.
RIS 2 B3 -
(c) HttmHEE (c) Other overdue assets
REME
Group
2006 2005
FExT FAT
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERTHIE Accrued interest
—NMER AT R =1E A — Six months or less but over three months 320 105
——F A TNMERBB N EA — One year or less but over six months 1 -
— BB —F — Over one year 1 2
322 107
EEEE Rescheduled assets 12 152
334 259
d KWEEE (d) Repossessed assets
RZBZRNF+-A=+—H AEBEZYE At 31 December 2006, the estimated market value of the
BE 2 EETTE R 37,065,000 (—ETH ¢ repossessed assets of the Group amounted to HK$37,065,000
9,110,000 7T) ° (2005: HK$9,110,000).
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6 REBRER 6

AEECEE —RINERYH - BE - 26 REERE
YRR (BREER - RBES M5 58X BEM
FRRBERR) 2RI R A o BIRE RARTEE
ZEGTHNEZERM N R - MAKEZ AEE
ZEMEETERRS  BMRETAZXFRRES

(@ FERRER
FERBRIEASEZERALRH T REER
THRERITHEREEZER - AEEBHIET
ZIERE  BERRIEF - WARITHEE Bae 3P
ER R EREHRER

AEEFAEERREELVEAZLERY 71
BSEBRERESAEBZERY G - B8
ETrEma  ERMREBEERRLES
N BEMERRRERERR - ZBIRHE
RAEECEEEBEENERTE ) TEHR
FREBRFREELRRE - EEARTEAY
PNEERENTEXR  ARTHERERR
EREMRMEBIELRERE -

AEEFEBAZEEBE AL - AEENESR
BCAEHTE FHMKTHEH  ZEREAM
BARESTREMSAREERR  Bii6H
BENBRARESHESEE - MUAGE - #
FAREHIER c MIBRSEEECK  BFRIE
7 (BEZE NETGE ~ B3 - | RIERT) HIIA
EERMBEE MR EEERFMASARE0E
HIRIE o B Basel | EAHEENR-ZBE+
FEN - AEEDAEEERRBERTEE
LATF & Basel || &S S SR BDATE H A&
faREIES -

EEREDETEBIMZA - AR B35
F o BRNEEERIOBEERIN  HEEMR
PR RAFTEBEILEMER - REE—K
BR (S | BILERF - MERESAGIED
MR EEDRER 2 HREL - FEI A
BARARITZEEZEGTRAERE - i
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RECEEEZESEN  ERERT ENE
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Bl TRi4R47 (ZEM) AR 2T o Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZETTREFR o Annual Report 2006

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of risk factors (including credit,
liquidity, market, interest rate, operational, legal and compliance risks).
The management and the relevant functional committees review these
policies and procedures on a regular basis, and the Group’s Internal Audit
Department also performs regular checks to ensure due compliance with
policies and procedures.

(a)

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk that a borrower or a counterparty of the Group
will be unable or unwilling to honour a repayment obligation.
The Group has standards, policies, procedures and designated
functional departments in place to control and monitor these risks.

The Group recognizes that sound credit risk management is
essential to business growth and maximization of the return on
Group resources employed. The management has been reviewing,
revising and refining credit policies and system to identify, measure,
monitor and control risks inherent in lending business. This
process ensures competitiveness, prudence and early detection
of deteriorating risk. As the Group claims a larger market share in
SMEs and retail business, credit policies and practice apposite to
their risk monitoring are designed in tandem.

High-level credit policies of the Group are set, reviewed and
constantly updated by the relevant functional committees, and
for prominent issues, by the Board of Director to take balanced
accounts of the dynamic market situation, regulatory development,
the Group’s usual prudent lending practices and the latest business
strategies. All these credit policies, processes and practices, as
they are developed, updated, reviewed and revised, are written into
credit manuals and supplementary lending product manuals for
internal control and compliance purposes. As the Basel Il capital
accord comes into effect in 2007, the Group has been and shall be
adjusting and implementing credit policies and practice to be in line
with relevant Basel Il guidelines and those released by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (HKMA) for Basel Il purposes.

Credit authorities are delegated to individual approvers for
maintaining efficiency and competitiveness. Except for small
business loans and consumer loans, no business originator can
singly approve any loan. The Group generally requires “Dual”
approval whereby loan proposals shall require the approval by the
business line and credit function jointly. Credit Function approvers
also sit prominently in the Bank’s Credit Committee, which approve
all credit policies and large loans. Only the loan proposals approved
by Credit Committee would be submitted to CEO for signature where
it is needed.
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6 REREE@

(@) FERREE @
EERBREBIFINARTRENTEERR
ZARRELPT o gbSh - S EPI TR S E AR
it BERREEEELREMEREERES  BX
EERENEEEERIR ZEERRRIES -
BB EEFGE R BEMBRERN  FEAR
ERMTAFEERES RGBS ETEN
EEEZ - RTWRIFEILN - ARITEERR
EERERMBINESBIBKEAE -

EREBREME  BHEEEREAZERR
RE o —EfFE Basel | R ETRITAE -
N+ ARABEREFESERNNE - £E
) E 1R300 €6 R SR 1B - KBS FNED
BBRIEER  BYAKE BT EE-TZHAE
EoEtug  sTERRERZKREE - RER
HifEERBEERER o M EEREEK
REIZHD - BRI E  SENEERRE
T2 PR Basel || VIRAEE - th LR T —
EBELRS  MIRERAIFNRFPEEER
HEtEEARTRE -

RBESEAREE
mBESEBIEAREENY G E ERIRR R
BEEEzAR - Fit - RBESAREEAE
RAEBABRRZEASR - BFUARKAK
@2 TERN R EREERT 2 ERNBAR
- YRAKEF—YEERE - RERRDE
ZRE - ARBEEHEEERRPESEIER
R WRHBERNEZE SR RMFIES
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ATBENEPERIE - AREEREERER
FRRBESIRE - BREM AR KRR
ZESRRMUNSARTE  TARKETT
fEEGHE - AEEE—FHEIAE - AT
AR E TR MIREGRE MG - AEEE
BRERINRZERARE  URADILREER
BErge - §REPETIERITEMNRART
RBETEN LREZ S REARTELE
EEEEN - WBE_ZTRF+-_A=1+—
B AEEEREEENIEETEETRE
HE - NFREHES -

TARZ

(b)
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6 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk management (continued)

Credit Risk Management Department is the centralized department
in the Bank mandated to carry out credit policies. It performs
independent credit assessment, post-approval credit administration
and other credit control functions to ensure that the credit process
complies with credit policies and guidelines laid down by the
management. Apart from the independent credit assessment
and matrix approval process, regular credit audits are conducted
on specific loan portfolio or operating units in the credit process.
To maintain its independence, the Credit Risk Management
Department of the Bank has a direct reporting line to a Deputy
General Manager independent of business.

The management spares no efforts in monitoring the quality
and behavior of the loan portfolio. A new 15-grade credit rating
system built on Basel Il - complaint attributes is in use to track
the healthiness of the Group’s credit portfolio. Concentration risk,
where applicable, is heeded and guarded. With internal data being
constantly enriched through years of experience, it is expected
that the Group could make further use of the credit statistics
to profile and track down credit risk migration, to measure loan
default probabilities and to practise other credit risk management
processes, of which the new credit rating model is substantially an
integral part. For the time being, the Group manages its credit risk
on the basis of the standardized approach of Basel Il, for which the
Group invests in and implements an automated system that draws
into the Group’s prime database for data integrity.

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group cannot meet its financial
obligations as and when they fall due. Liquidity risk management
is therefore to ensure adequate cash flows to meet all financial
obligations under both normal and contingency circumstances in
a cost-effective manner and within regulatory requirements. To
manage liquidity risk, the Group has established asset and liquidity
management policies that generally call for approval by the Board of
Directors. Usage and sources of fund are constantly reviewed by the
relevant departments and functional committees. 2006 witnessed
the Group’s loan assets adequately supported by stable customer
deposits. Liquidity is also forecasted regularly to enable Treasury
and Markets (“T&M") and the relevant functional committee to act
proactively according to changing market conditions. Stress tests
are quarterly performed to assess contingent funding needs, for
which corresponding remedial measures will be taken, if deemed
necessary. The Group continues to explore and diversify funding
channels to capitalise on business expansion opportunities, as
and when they arise. Though not extensively used by us, concrete
funding availability is proven from the parent company, ICBC, in
strengthening our liquidity capability. The Group keeps on with
relevant initiatives and with investment in systems to strengthen its
liquidity risk management. As at 31 December 2006, the Group has
a total of approximately HKD12.9 billion certificates of deposit issued
to secure longer term funding.

The liquidity position remained affluent throughout 2006 with an
average liquidity ratio at 44.1% (Average for 2005: 36.5%), which
was well above the statutory requirement of 25%.
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6 REREE@

(c) EXRER
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6 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Capital management

The Group manages its capital to execute its strategic business plans
and support its growth and investments in an efficient way. New
subordinated debts for US$280 million were raised in June 2006
to prepare for the Group’s capital needs. The Group level of capital
base and capital ratio as at 31 December 2006 continued strong,
with capital adequacy ratios likely well above the Basel Il regulatory
requirements. The Group adjusted Tier 1 and total capital adequacy
ratios were 8.5% and 16.1%, respectively as at 31 December 2006.
The Group adjusts its business strategy from time to time to optimize
its risk-return profile. In this respect, capital planning and policy
will be enhanced in phases, with Board participation and oversight
in the course of 2007 in line with Basel Il spirit and latest HKMA
recommendations.

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk that market rates and prices on assets,
liabilities and off-balance sheet positions change, thus causing
profits or losses. Generally, the Group market risk is associated with
its positions in foreign exchange, debt securities and derivatives.
Most off-balance sheet derivative positions arise from the execution
of customer-related orders and positions taken for hedging purpose.
Since the second half of 2006, the Group has begun to take trading
positions in shares at the time of their respective IPO process.

Market risk exposure for different types of transactions is managed
within risk limits and guidelines approved by the management
and the Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCQO"),
and for prominent issues, by the Board of Directors. Exposures
are measured and monitored against limits on positions, stop-loss,
value-at-risk, sensitivity, delta, gamma, etc. Daily risk monitoring
is carried out by an independent Middle Office Department, which
ensures all dealing activities are conducted within approved limits.
The Group market risk exposures are reviewed by the ALCO and the
Risk Management Committee. All exceptions to limits are reported
to the ALCO. Stress tests are performed regularly to estimate the
possible losses under extreme circumstances. The Group’s Internal
Audit Department also performs regular review and testing on
dealing activities to ensure compliance with all internal guidelines.

Besides, various reputable treasury systems and their upgraded
versions are being used to further strengthen the functions of control
and monitoring.

The average daily revenue earned from the Group market risk
related activities during the year ended 31 December 2006 was HK$
694,000 (2005: HK$324,000) and the standard deviation for such
daily revenue was HK$977,000 (2005: HK$573,000). The Group
gradually increases and broadens its market risk activities within
commensurate proportion to complement its reliance on loan assets
for revenue.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006

The following histograms show the frequency distribution of daily
revenues related to market risk activities of the Group in 2006 and

Market risk management (continued)
2005.

A

(d)

6 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
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6 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk is the risk that the Group’s position may be
adversely affected by a change in market interest rates. Interest rate
risk arises mainly from the maturity mismatch of interest bearing
assets and liabilities and yield curve movement.

The Group manages its interest rate risk by way of entering into
on or off balance sheet interest risk hedging instruments. The
effectiveness of the hedging activities is assessed regularly in
accordance with the Hong Kong Accounting Standard 39. Interest
rate risk exposure is managed within risk limits approved and
monitored by ALCO with the participation of the Risk Management
Department. The Group interest rate risk position is further regularly
reported to and scrutinized by the Risk Management Committee.
In addition, stress tests are done monthly and quarterly to assure
against excessive exposures in our interest sensitive activities.

Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar
assets is normally hedged using currency swaps or forward
exchange contracts to neutralize foreign exchange risk. With the
implementation of more sophisticated software expected in 2007,
the Group will be in an even better position to handle its interest rate
risk.

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of unexpected financial losses
resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people,
systems and from external events. It is inherent to every business
organization and covers a wide spectrum of issues. Enhanced
efforts in identifying and understanding the underlying operational
risks in processes are taken. Such risk is mitigated through
the implementation of comprehensive internal control systems,
adequate insurance cover, offshore computer back-up sites
and contingency plans with periodic drills. The Group’s Internal
Audit Department also plays an important role in detecting any
deviations from operating procedures and identifying weaknesses
at all operating levels independently and objectively. Pursuit of an
operational risk management policy and system matching Basel
Il principles will continue into 2007 that should help improve the
Group'’s operational control and customer services.
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6 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(g

Legal and compliance risk management

Legal and compliance risk is the prospective risk of legal and
regulatory sanctions, financial loss, or reputation loss that the Group
may suffer as a result of violations of, or non-compliance with, all
applicable laws, regulations, internal policies with respect to the
conduct of business.

Legal and Compliance Department is an independent department
and is charged with the responsibility to advise the management on
legal and regulatory developments and assist them in establishing
policies, procedures and monitoring program to ensure compliance
with the legal and regulatory requirements. It conducts regular
compliance reviews so that the Group can identify any potential
non-compliance issue and take remedial action on a timely basis. It
also issues monthly bulletin and arranges regular training to enrich
the knowledge of all staff in the legal and regulatory requirements.
Furthermore, it also reports on a regular basis, non-compliance
matters and legal and regulatory developments to the Risk
Management Committee.
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General Meeting of the Members
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited (the “Bank”) will be
held at 33/F., ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong on Thursday, 10
May 2007 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited Statement of Accounts and the
Reports of the Directors and of the Auditors for the year ended 31
December 2006.

2. Todeclare a final dividend.
3. Toelect Directors.

4. To approve the payment of Directors’ fees for the year ended 31 December
2006.

5. Toappoint Ernst & Young as the Auditors of the Bank and to authorize the
Directors to fix their remuneration.

To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without amendments the following
Ordinary Resolutions by way of special business:

6. “THAT

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the Board of
Directors of the Bank of the power contained in Article 142 of the
Articles of Association of the Bank to offer ordinary shareholders the
right to choose to receive new ordinary shares of HK$2.00 each in
the capital of the Bank, which are credited as fully paid up, instead
of the whole or part of their cash dividend, in respect of some or all of
the dividends (including, without limitation, any final and/or interim
dividends) which may be declared or paid in any period up to and
including the Annual General Meeting of the Bank which is held in
the fifth year after the date on which this Ordinary Resolution 6 is
passed (including, for the avoidance of doubt, any dividends which
may be declared or paid in respect of the financial year ended 31
December 2006), and to take all actions in connection therewith
contemplated in the Articles of Association of the Bank (including,
without limitation, Article 142), be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally authorized and approved; and

(b)  such power shall be exercised by the Board of Directors of the Bank
in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Bank (including,
without limitation, Article 142) such that, amongst other things, a
shareholder who accepts an offer to receive new ordinary shares will
be entitled to receive ordinary shares the total relevant value of which
is as near as possible to the value of the cash dividend he would
otherwise have received, but not more than the value of such cash
dividend, such relevant value being calculated in accordance with
Article 142.”

34817 (ZM) APR2AF e Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
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7.

“THAT

(a)

(b)

(c)

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the Board of
Directors of the Bank during the Relevant Period (as defined below)
of all the powers of the Bank to allot, issue and deal with additional
shares in the capital of the Bank, and to make or grant offers,
agreements or options (including warrants, bonds and debentures
convertible into shares of the Bank) which would or might require
the exercise of such powers, be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital of the Bank
allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Board of
Directors of the Bank pursuant to the approval in paragraph (a)
above, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as defined
below); (ii) the exercise of rights of subscription or conversion under
the terms of any warrants of the Bank or any securities which are
convertible into shares of the Bank; (iii) any scrip dividend or similar
arrangement providing for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole
or part of a dividend on shares of the Bank pursuant to the Articles of
Association of the Bank from time to time; or (iv) any option scheme
or similar arrangement for the time being adopted for the grant or
issue to employees of the Bank, and/or any of its subsidiaries of
shares or rights to acquire shares of the Bank, shall not exceed
20% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital
of the Bank as at the date of passing of this Resolution and the said
approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Bank;

(i)  the expiration of the period within which the next Annual
General Meeting of the Bank is required by the Articles of
Association of the Bank or the Companies Ordinance to be
held; or

(iii)  the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Bank in general meeting.

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares of the Bank open for a
period fixed by the Board of Directors of the Bank to holders of
shares of the Bank whose names appear on the register of members
of the Bank on a fixed record date in proportion to their then holdings
of such shares or class thereof (subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors of the Bank may deem necessary or
expedient in relation to fractional entitlements or having regard to
any restrictions or obligations under the laws of, or the requirements
of any recognized regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any
territory applicable to the Bank).”

SPENT AT (M) BRAT -

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZETREFR o Annual Report 2006

193



BRRBFAESES

Notice of Annual General Meeting

ANS

[ &

(@) HETFX(DO)RZEET » —A R EEIHER
ROTEFERNAEHER(RTITXZERE)RN &
HEMBERENRINRIER 2 BEBBERS
AR ARES ETRBZHAET - ITEARR
TT—UIRE DR AR TR Z B fp -

(b) ARITIRIR E X (a) BRP 2 HEAE T BERE ) 2
ARIRITAAP 2 M EEARRE - TEEBAR
TRARFER BB A DB TRAMERRZ
10% - i LB/ E TR AR UL BERIR 6 - &

() BMARERME :

[BRAMME | iEmARER BB REE T
EA—IRER PB4 2 Bf

() ARITTERFIBERS HRE

(i) ARBRARITZABHERABNT D RHEDIR
EARRITAAR TERRBEFAGHRE
A E 11

(i) ARBRAET 2 BAE AR TRRE
BRAE FRBERRM RN M
28 - ]

[BREFEINEBRAIAREZBE (ARG )RR
ERE—ED)AZFELRF BT RREREBE
% BARBABEMMHYZE LR EBRRERME
FARITESRIBER AR Z —ARITRE - U
BT RERIBEARITRIME A 2 S - BAEE RARTT
REBEANBEMEI 2 E /RS BRBRMR B 2 B4R
MRz ARITRA 2 B REEMARS - ERED
Bein 2 BETEBBARITHREBREARBBZAD
BATRAEERTRZ 10% ©

[ &

(@) EBEBMEXZMARARLTEZESHAER
ERBAERE (R (Al FRZBIAERE
REVHAREEFEZUERR) ([RRRE
B MELZBREETEmSTETZA
RITAA & EE2.008 7T 2 & BB
(T ) ERREEZERT @ #ERRAR
MtEstEl &

9.

10.

Bl TRi4R47 (ZEM) AR 2T o Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZETTREFR o Annual Report 2006

“THAT

(a) subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the Board of
Directors of the Bank during the Relevant Period (as defined below)
of all the powers of the Bank to repurchase shares in the capital of
the Bank, subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws and
the requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as amended from time
to time, be and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital of the Bank
which may be repurchased by the Bank pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Bank as at the date of
passing of this Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited
accordingly; and

(c) for the purpose of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the passing of this
Resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Bank;

(ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next Annual
General Meeting of the Bank is required by the Articles of
Association of the Bank or the Companies Ordinance to be
held; or

(iii)  the revocation or variation of the authority given under this
Resolution by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the
Bank in general meeting.”

“THAT, conditional upon the passing of the Ordinary Resolution Nos.
7 and 8 as set out in the notice convening this Meeting of which this
Resolution forms part (the “Notice”), the general mandate granted to the
Directors of the Bank and for the time being in force to exercise the powers
of the Bank to allot, issue and deal with additional shares pursuant to the
Ordinary Resolution No. 7 set out in the Notice be and is hereby extended
by the addition thereto of an amount representing the aggregate nominal
amount of shares in the capital of the Bank repurchased by the Bank
under the authority granted to the Board of Directors of the Bank pursuant
to the Ordinary Resolution No. 8 set out in the Notice, provided that such
amount of shares so repurchased shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Bank as at the date of
the said Ordinary Resolution.”

“THAT

(a) conditional upon the Listing Committee of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited granting approval of the listing of, and
permission to deal in, any ordinary shares in the capital of the Bank
with a nominal value of HK$2.00 each (the “Shares”) which may fall
to be issued pursuant to the exercise of options to be granted under
the share option scheme, a copy of which has been produced to this
Meeting marked “A” and signed by the chairman of this Meeting
for the purpose of identification (the “Share Option Scheme”), the
Share Option Scheme be and is hereby approved and adopted; and
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(b) the Directors be and are hereby authorized to grant options to the
eligible persons under the Share Option Scheme and to allot and
issue Shares upon the exercise of any options granted thereunder
and pursuant to the terms and conditions thereof, and to do all such
acts, matters and things as they may in their discretion consider
necessary, expedient or desirable to give effect to and implement the
Share Option Scheme.”

By Order of the Board
Cheng Pui Ling, Cathy
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 20 March 2007

Notes:

(a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint one or a
maximum of two proxies to attend and, on a poll, to vote on his behalf. If more than
one proxy is so appointed, the appointment shall specify the number and class of
shares in respect of which each such proxy is so appointed. A proxy need not be a
member of the Bank.

(b)  To be valid, a form of proxy, together with the power of attorney or other authority (if
any) under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney,
must be lodged with the Bank’s Share Registrars, Tengis Limited at 26/F., Tesbury
Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, not less than 48 hours before
the time appointed for holding the meeting (or any adjournment thereof) and in
default the proxy shall not be treated as valid. Completion and return of a form of
proxy will not preclude members from attending in person and voting at the meeting
or any adjournment thereof should they so wish.

(c)  The register of members of the Bank will be closed from Thursday, 3 May 2007 to
Thursday, 10 May 2007, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer of
shares will be registered. In order to qualify for the proposed dividends, all transfers,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, must be lodged for registration with
the Bank’s Share Registrars, Tengis Limited at 26/F., Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong before 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 2 May 2007.

(d)  Circulars containing details in respect of the Ordinary Resolutions Nos 3, 6, 8 and 10
will be sent to the Bank’s shareholders.

(e)  In connection with the Ordinary Resolution Nos. 7 and 8 above, approval is being
sought from members, as a general mandate in compliance with the Companies
Ordinance and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, so that in the event it becomes desirable for the Bank to
issue any new shares or to repurchase any existing shares of the Bank, the Board
of Directors of the Bank are given the flexibility and discretion to allot and issue new
shares up to 20% of the issued share capital of the Bank, together with such number
of shares as may be repurchased by the Bank pursuant to the general mandate
under the Ordinary Resolution No. 8, as more particularly described in the Ordinary
Resolution Nos. 7, 8 and 9.

As at the date of this notice, the Board of Directors comprises Mr. Zhu Qi, Mr.
Wong Yuen Fai and Mr. Zhang Yi as executive directors, Dr. Jiang Jianging, Ms.
Wang Lili, Mr. Chen Aiping and Mr. Damis Jacobus Ziengs as non-executive
directors and Professor Wong Yue Chim, Richard, S.B.S., J.P., Mr. Tsui Yiu Wa,
Alec and Mr. Yuen Kam Ho, George as independent non-executive directors.
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R HEADQUARTERS
BBPRIEEEIWR 33/F., ICBC Tower
PR TERITAE 3342 3 Garden Road, Central,
EiE 0 2588 1188 Hong Kong
B3 {EE : 2805 1160 Telephone: 2588 1188
EA + 73264 ICBCA HX Facsimile: 2805 1166
B DA BERERE8725 Telex: 73264 ICBCA HX
RIKIRTT M EE + UBHKHKHH Post Box: GPO Box 872
#94E  hitp://www.icbcasia.com SWIFT: UBHKHKHH

Website: http://www.icbcasia.com
BERBE A INVESTMENT SERVICE CENTRE
AR LREEEF 317-3195 2/F., Kai Tak Commercial Building,
BEEFEAE2E 317-319 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan,
T 0 3471 8688 Hong Kong

Telephone: 3471 8688
21T — BERBE BRANCHES - HONG KONG ISLAND
FIRDT West Point Branch
EEMEREFABIE242-244 5% 242-244 Queen’s Road West, Sai Ying Pun,
FiE - 2559 8166 Hong Kong

Telephone: 2559 8166
FRA1T Sheung Wan Branch
BELIRESEF 317-3195 Shop F, G/F., Kai Tak Commercial Building,
RBIEmERNEM T FE 317-319 Des Voeux Road Central, Sheung Wan,
T - 2543 3866 Hong Kong

Telephone: 2543 3866
EREKRKERDT Queen’s Road Central Branch
ERBPREFARET 122-1265% 122-126 Queen’s Road Central, Central,
TaE - 2534 3333 Hong Kong

Telephone: 2534 3333
RERAT Central Branch
EREFRNEFIR]1TE 1/F., 9 Queen’s Road Central,
FEE © 2840 5840 Hong Kong

Telephone: 2840 5840
BESIT Caine Road Branch
EBRE2FEERRNEM T G/F., Caine Building, 22 Caine Road,
EiE 1 2526 6278 Hong Kong

Telephone: 2526 6278
BT Wanchai Branch
BBEFEEFE117-1235% 117-123 Hennessy Road, Wanchai,
T 2527 3711 Hong Kong

Telephone: 2527 3711
HEREBEST Hennessy Road Branch
BN E 7B 4689 Shop 2A, G/F. & Basement, Cameron Commercial Centre,
SHEER LM T 2A SR 468 Hennessy Road, Causeway Bay,
T 0 2834 6148 Hong Kong

Telephone: 2834 6148

196 HEIIRRIT (M) HBPRAT o Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited
ZZTNEER o Annual Report 2006




217 > MEREE QR

Branches, Subsidiaries and Associate

1553t 54T
BEMHH R 235
B 1 25755720

e D17

BB INEEE B 50 9%
BETLAR

B 1 2504 5888

BEREDTT
BBERE113-1159%
E:% 25700388

WHEESIT
FR1L AERE 23358
P LR35 23 5 A
B - 2887 3811

A SIT

EHRICAREBE436-438 57 T

Bt - 2503 2993

BRBEDT

BEEHEBEEIE 1036-1040 553 T

Bk 2563 8724

BEHHT
BB GELE 1955
EiE 1 2568 5730

211 — NEE

RDBERDIT
BESRID MEZ Rl A8 FE 39 R
BPEAEH T B

&5 © 3510 1000

RHBE DT
NEELIEENES- 155
EOFROHT 6-7 5748
B 2369 5329

7=

=R S

e L miE 835k

Wt |ESH T 1C & 1D 5k
T:E 2376 1822

Happy Valley Branch

23 King Kwong Street, Happy Valley,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2575 5720

Causeway Bay Branch

Shop A, G/F., Jardine Center,

50 Jardine’s Bazaar, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2504 5838

Electric Road Branch
113-115 Electric Road, Tin Hau,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2570 0388

City Garden Branch

Shop Unit 23, G/F., Maximall, City Garden,
233 Electric Road, North Point,

Hong Kong

Telephone: 2887 3811

North Point Branch

G/F., 436-438 King's Road, North Point,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2503 2993

Quarry Bay Branch

G/F., 1036-1040 King's Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2563 8724

Shau Kei Wan Branch
195 Shau Kei Wan Road,
Hong Kong

Telephone: 2568 5730

BRANCHES - KOWLOON

Tsimshatsui East Branch

Shop B, G/F., Railway Plaza,

39 Chatham Road South, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon

Telephone: 3510 1000

Tsim Sha Tsui Branch

Shop 6-7, G/F., Hankow Centre,
5-15 Hankow Road, Tsimshatsui,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2369 5329

Jordan Branch

Shop 1C & 1D, G/F., Austin Plaza,
83 Austin Road, Jordan,

Kowloon

Telephone: 2376 1822
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AR DT
JUREH b S B8 542 55
Eah 2771 6060

RADIT
JURERE BTBUE 721-725 5%
ELIRITARER T

Bk - 2309 7700

sJI—7J<i§
JURER 7J<ﬁ£§3&%5§2901?),?1137T
T 0 27255133

HRABDT

NEH R ARDEE 8335
///%)giﬁfﬂ—rG(B‘ifﬁ

BEE 0 2741 8787

%%‘ﬁﬁﬁ'
JUEETH M SR 3-23 5%
t%r%—GIOi}fﬁ

BiE - 2325 5387

BEDT
NEBERIRES0
FMEERH O T
Eah 1 2342 0103

a\

Yaumatei Branch

542 Nathan Road, Yaumatei,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2771 6060

Mongkok Branch

G/F., Belgian Bank Building,
721-725 Nathan Road, Mongkok,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2309 7700

Prince Edward Branch
777 Nathan Road, Mongkok,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2380 3008

Shamshuipo Branch

G/F., 290 Lai Chi Kok Road, Shamshuipo,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2725 5133

Lai Chi Kok Branch

Shop GO6, G/F., Cheung Sha Wan Plaza,
833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Lai Chi Kok,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2741 8787

Oi Man Branch

Shop F18 & F19, Oi Man Commercial Complex,
Oi Man Estate, Homantin,

Kowloon

Telephone: 2713 9261

Mok Cheong Street Branch

12-14 Mok Cheong Street, Tokwawan,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2714 5151

San Po Kong Branch

Shop G10, Yue Xiu Plaza,

3-23 Ning Yuen Street, San Po Kong,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2325 5387

Hong Ning Road Branch

58 Hong Ning Road, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2797 2683

Kwun Tong Branch

G/F., Lemmi Centre,

50 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong,
Kowloon

Telephone: 2342 0103
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71T — FRE BRANCHES — NEW TERRITORIES
BERST Tseung Kwan O Branch
MABERMREE SR Shop Nos. 2011-2012, Level 2, Metro City, Plaza I,
FrERE 0 2 HARE 35 212 2011-2012 SR 46 8 Yan King Road, Tseung Kwan O,
TG 0 3194 3382 New Territories
Telephone: 3194 3382
EF AT Kwai Fong Branch
AT RRES C63A-C66, 2F., Kwai Chung Plaza,
— 72 C63A-C66 5k 4l Kwai Fong,
FiE © 2485 8000 New Territories
Telephone: 2485 8000
BT Kwai Chung Branch
MAENE SB35 Unit GO2, Tower A, Regent Centre,
B0 A FEGO2 63 Wo Yi Hop Road, Kwai Chung,
Eih 0 2420 9288 New Territories
Telephone: 2420 9288
Z2EBLARDT Tsuen Wan Castle Peak Road Branch
IREEFILEA423-427 5 T G/F., 423-427 Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan,
EEE 2492 0167 New Territories
Telephone: 2492 0167
PIRE S 1T Sha Tsui Road Branch
WAZEEPIRE 297-313 5% Shop 4, G/F., Chung On Building,
BEANEH T 4554 297-313 Sha Tsui Road, Tsuen Wan,
TG 24399278 New Territories
Telephone: 2439 9278
BwA51T Tuen Mun Branch
HAEPIRER 189 217 A-F Central Services Building,
B T2 A RARTE RAE 217 5% A-F Nan Fung Industrial City,
Eih 2466 8161 18 Tin Hau Road, Tuen Mun,

New Territories
Telephone: 2466 8161

/=

Tai Hing Branch

AP RE IR 5 21-23 548 Shop 21-23 Tai Hing Commercial Complex,
EEE ¢ 2462 2400 Tai Hing Estate, Tuen Mun,

New Territories
Telephone: 2462 2400

TP 1T Yuen Long Branch
TR ITEAE ILE 197-199 574 T G/F., 197-199 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long,
EEE 2442 5005 New Territories

Telephone: 2442 5005
AMD1T Tai Wo Branch
AR ATE IS 2 € 216 974 Shop 216, 2/F., Tai Wo Shopping Centre,
E:E 2650 2986 Tai Wo Estate, Tai Po,

New Territories
Telephone: 2650 2986
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RIWAAT
RIS ERIE 9
B 1 26383199

WEB T
5570 B0 318 22 548
TE - 2693 3330

I DIT
MERSDT

6 Cardinall Avenue,

3/F., Scotiabank Building,
P.0. Box 501,

Grand Cayman KY1-1106
Cayman Islands

MEAAE

ERIRTT
THREMSEBRAA
TEHREMGEZERBR AT

(AT TIRTEMNEAEBRARF])
THREMRIZABRAR

(B8 ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited)
TRIEMIEHBR AR
THREMETEBRAA
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited
ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited
ICBCA (C.l.) Limited
Rt REHBERFR AR

BE DR
PETZRE (BE)BRAR

Tai Po Branch

9 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai Po,
New Territories

Telephone: 2638 3199

Shatin Branch

Shop 22J, Level 3, Shatin Centre,
New Territories

Telephone: 2693 3330

OVERSEAS BRANCH

Cayman Islands Branch
6 Cardinall Avenue,

3/F., Scotiabank Building,
P.0. Box 501,

Grand Cayman KY1-1106
Cayman Islands

SUBSIDIARIES

Chinese Mercantile Bank
ICBC (Asia) Bullion Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Investment Holdings Limited
(formerly known as ICBC (Asia) Futures Limited)
ICBC (Asia) Nominee Limited

ICBC (Asia) Securities Limited

ICBC (Asia) Trustee Company Limited
ICBC (Asia) Wa Pei Nominees Limited
ICBC Asia Wa Pei Limited

ICBCA (C.1.) Limited

UB China Business Management Co. Ltd.

ASSOCIATE

China Ping An Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited
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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited

BBHIRIEEE3 RPE TRERTAE 334

33/F, ICBC Tower, 3 Garden Road, Central, Hong Kong
B Tel (852) 2588 1188

fEE Fax (852) 2805 1166

4t Website http://www.icbcasia.com
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